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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oil. CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING ' ] : : PUSI OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUNONG
o ’ BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
L”ﬁgﬁﬁﬁoc : October 14, 1981 1505) 827.2434
Mr. Conrad £, Coffield Re: CASE NO. 7334
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield ORDER NO.R=679%

& Hensley , , -
Attorneys at Law :
P. D..Rox 3520.

 Midland. ?Exgejxyéggg.iﬁ_ggxg»w’~1Appllcgpgigw:““ *”*ﬁf*%**“z‘W *"3%m

R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.

Dear Sir:

E Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced -
; Division order recently entered in the subject case.

; ] - /?Furs Veix trg}yi/’i>
S - . _ ,//
)

—

Dlrector

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

2 Hobbs ocp X
Artesia OCD
Aztec 0OCD
Other Sumner Bueill




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
.DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
.CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7334

“ASSOCIATES, LTD. FOR COMPULSORY
:POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,.

§§ 'ORDER OF THE DIVISION

) .
'BY THE DIVISION:
ji

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 26, 1981,
at Santa fFe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

i NOW, on this 13th. day gf Octobes, 1981, the Division

; 1 ’ i1 LA D vy <t LIS P RS v ) FVAF  wriw s wa WY
tDirector, having considered the record and the recommendations
rof the Examiner,

and being fully advised in the premises,

i

FINDS:

i

That the applzcant's request for dismissal. should be
)granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDEREDl

That Case No. 7334 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

designated.
ATE OF NEW MEXICO
S0 RV@}Iﬁ?)DIVISION

// "
;/GOE D, RAMEY
;/ Dirsctor

Ordar No. R-6794 ?
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TEXAS

September 8, 1981

0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: .
Case No. 7334
. ' : Dear Dan:
On hehalf of anr client, B, n_ Mendenhall Associates, Lid.,

Thank you.

PR , CEC:rh

we ask that you please dlsmlss the above referenced case, being
an application for compulsory pooling in Eddy County, New Mexico.

Very truly yourb,

HINKLE, COX EATON,
COFFIELD & SLEY

@VL(L .{ cgfd/
Conrad E. Coffleld
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"Hinkle Law Firm, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I

4
~~MR. STAMETS: (Call next Case 7334.
MR. PEARCE: ApplicatiOn of R. A. Menden-
hall Associates, Ltd., for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,

New Mexico.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield, with the

have one witness to be sworn.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances in

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner
Buell, with the firm of Jasper and Buell, in Santa Fe, ap-
pearing on behalf of Union 0il Company in opposition to the
appiication._

MR. STAMETS: 1'd like to have all those
who are going to be witnessesﬂin this case stand and be sworn

at this time.
(Witnesses sworn.)
RICHARD MENDENHALL

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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Geologist for Texaco; Exploration Manager, Chief Geologist,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MRt»COFFIELD:
| 0 ‘Mr. Mendenhall, would you please stéte
yourrname and address, and your relationship to the applicant?
A My name is Richard Mendenhall. My addres
is‘230 Western United Lodge Building, Midland, Texas.
| I am the owner, general partner of R. A..

Mendenhall Associates, Limited.

0o C o My Mandonhill . wannld e slgzzo Sive tha o

My P Wz - YU PLEIES Jive uag
Examiner a brief resume of your educational background and
work experience in the oil business?

A " I'm a graduate of Kansas State University

with a BS and MS in geology in 1956 and 1958.

I have worked in the oil field business

for about 23 years; various capacities, as geologist, District

W. A. Moncriéf;“Vice President of Exploration éhd Production
for Florida Gas Exploration; and in the last three years 1I've
been owner, general partner of R. A. Mendenhall Associates,
Limited.

0 Are you familiar with the applicant's
épplication in this case?

A. ) I am.

0 And are you familiar with the broperty
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and the proposed well location involved her

1)

A, I am. .

0. aAnd finally, are you familiar with the
land ownership and the history of negotiations or the drilling
of this particular well?

A. I am.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, do you have.

any other questions of the witness?

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
qual?fied.

0. Mr. Mendenhall, what is it that you seek’
by this qpplication?

A, I seek an order pooling all the mineral
interests in the Delaware Méuntain Gréﬁp formations underlying
the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Saction 10;
Township 22 south, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location on that tract.

MR. STAMETS: While we're on that point,
- could we clarify the common, more common formaﬁion names

involved in the Delaware Mountain Group for the record?
: :4:".“5)\ koo
L

"\,

Pri A It would: be the Cherry Canyon.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A  Qkay. Alco, we ask that the cost of

drilling and completing the well be considered, along with
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in drilling said well be assessed.

I -] @ 2 - ) h &

Aﬁgtyékemghe last statements as tQAﬁhe”cosg‘of_dri;;ingrapd,

12

‘as such, I don't believe it's properly before the Examiner,

y
18

-that again, what it is that you're objecting to?

2
the allocation of those costs, as well as the actual operating
5 and <Cllaryes for supervision.

Further, we ask that R, A. Mendenhall
Associates, Limited, be designated as applicant, as applicant,

as operator of the well, and that a charge for risk inVolved
MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, may I move to

completing of.the well and the allocation of dosts and the
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designatior
of applicant as operator of Ehe well, and charges for risk
in&olved in drilling the well. None of that material is asked

for in the application which has been filed in this case, and

at thiSwtime;

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Buell, would you statsg

MR. BUELL: Oﬁ the allocation of costs
of completing the well, allocétion of the costs for actual
operations, charges for supervision, designation of appiican£
as operatof, and a charge for risk ipvolved in drilling the
well. |

_ MR. COFFIELD: And vour point was what,

L8
sir?

Vv




2 MR. BUELL: None of that is nsked for
3 iﬁﬂﬁheﬂgbﬁliéétion that's been filed”in this case.
4 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Coffield, he certainly
5 is accurate. The application does not reflect that at all.

,‘6 Do you have some sort of response?
7 MR. COFFIELD;’ No,‘I do not have a reSPorse,}
8 to that.4 As far as - I certainly don't go along with Mr.

) 9 Buell. Obviqg;iy it's’ép overgight; it's not-there. We

'iO ;céitéinly‘intéhded for those items to be inéiﬁded and we woﬁi& i
11 respectfully request that the application be amended accordin?hy;
12 |- MR. BUELL: If I may respond, I think

jf” 13 that's really the heart of the compulsory pooling hearing and

14 they have not ésked for it and it's not“?rpperly béere“them, JVW;
15 if ﬁhéy want to refile éAaﬂéé£ﬂ;t again for another hearing,

16 I think perhaps it's proper to ask for dismissal at this tiﬁe{

17 MR. STAMETS: Okay, the issues that you

18 areléohcerned with now are the drilliﬁg costs, the supervision

19 costs, and any risk factor.

20 o :' MR. BUELL: Uh-huh, and as I read the

21 - application, all that it asks is that all the interests be

22 pooled. That's all,

§ S : 23 ' MR. STAMETS: Okay. I think that it's
. : 24 a logical and reasoﬁable extension to assume that they are
" » | B 25 to be pocled and someone is to be named as the operator, and
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case today and name someone the oneratnr T Aan't heliawn

9

we could dismiss that part of the case foday.
MR. COFFIELD: If the Examiner please,
it would appear to me that as the advertisement is constructed

o ™ —

the protestant has obviously been notified of the matter, so

i

it could come as no surprise.

ﬁgﬁ;"ioo££;§m;£~£ﬁé docket, that we advertised in the same
ranner as this case is shown in the docket, including the
allocation of well cost, the naming the 6perator, charges, and
SO on.

Making that assumption, which is the
notice that we're concerned with? What counts? Does his
application count or does the notice that we made in the piper
count?

MR. BUELL: My position is that the.
application counts. The notice is merely erroneous. It does
not accurately reflect what is in the application, and probab]
shsuld be readvertised, to ref}ect‘whét's in the application
or the application shouia be refiled and this one dismissed.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record
a minute.

(Thereupon discussion was had

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell, I would assume | §

i
7
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. 1 10

2 ‘off the record.) 1

3 | o b

4

, ' |

4 MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the record.

5 Mr. Buq%l, I'm going to have to agree with you that the cost |

& of'dr‘liingiand the charge for risk are not appropriate for |

7 fsthe application we have in this case, even though it was aé-- 7

8 vertised to cover éhoée items. i

. s

. 2 .. 1anmgoing to allow the witness to go | .

) : g ié ;g;;é-;;a éi§§u§§W;g;;;'éhi@gs today, but no order wiii be 7_@
: :

‘ 11 issued on those matters prior to September the 23rd when this f

12 matter can be brought agéih to public hearing. :

o 13 At that time I will simply‘incorpofate i

“»;{gZ-A“;“”NMWN,jiw .. 14| the record from today's hearing, unless there is further

15 testimony at that time,raﬂdriséuéréh"ofaér ohwﬁhdéé‘pbiﬁEéf&" |
16 subsequent to that hearing; however, a decision as to whether ’i
17 or not to pool this acreage and name an operator will be made j
18 | based'on the evidence presented today.
"19 - Mr.ACoffieid} I presume you will get us | g
20 an application in. \ _ %
21 MR. CQFFIELD: Yes, sir.
22 MR. STAMETS: A corrected application

23 shortly.

. .
T owould, Gu !

24 - ‘ AR_ RUELL: Again

Ry
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we've marked as Exhibit One and discuss that, please.

A - Exhibit One is a montage of the area of
interest. On the upper lefthand corner is the structure map
on top of the Chérry Canyon.‘,ln the central part of the map‘
is a list of key well data‘supporting the area in the chrono-.

logical list that they were drilled. ' .. - .-

In the uppervrighthand‘cgrher is the
index of the State -- of a portion of the State of New Mexico |
state of Eddy -- I mean the county of éédy County.

| In the center part of the map, or montageg,
is a cross section through the key wells. To the right is
. a generalized cross section, or section of the -- this portinh

of the basin.
And in the lower ;ighthand corner is a
legend ofﬁthe*particular map. |
| 0. Were there any other features on this
exhibit you wanted to discuss?
A Atvthis time I'll discuss the strgqture

map, which is 1ocatea in the upper lefthand corner. The area

of interest is located in the northwest corner of the south-

1 mA s M -~ 2% Canth
east guarter cof Section 10, being located in Townsalp <4 oOudsy
27 East.

]

11
MR. STAMETS: You certainly may.
n 211 right, Mr. Mendenhall, refer to what |

|
|
|
|
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12
The Esperanza Field is located approxi-
Vmétely three"hileé soﬁtheast of Carlsbad. The Espefanza ﬁgéld,
which produces from the Cherry Canyon in andﬁéf the Delaware
Mountain Group rénges from approximately 3417 feet to 3434
feet beldw surface. Tt was discovered by Union 0il of‘CalifoHnia‘

in 1969 in the drilling of their No. 1 Trécy,ﬂlocated in the

northeast of the northwest of 10, 22, 27, which I think wonld.

P N T S P Y RN

‘pg the "C" location.

1w Two other wells were completed by --
1 pardon me. This particular well was completed for 290 barrelsg
12 of oil a-dzy on Angugt the Ath 10484 and up'thrqugh.Mny;;*

S ey

i3 | 1981, has produced approximately 355,000 barrels of oil.

14 In May, 1981, the records show that this
¢ "13 | particular well produced 2410 barrels of oil; an average of

16 77.7 barrels of o0il per day, plus approximately 308 barrels
- 17 of water, or approximately 9.9 barrels of water a day.
18 , Two other wells have been completed in

19 the Cherry Canyon by Union 0il of California. On October the

20 23rd they ;ompleted this No. 2 Pennzoil, and the No. 2 Penpzozl j
21 is 1ocatea in the northwest of the\northeaéﬁ’at\the_approxi— :;
22 mate "B" location. E
23 . This well was completed pumping 95 bax;
24 rels of oil‘plus 3 barrels of water per day. This well héé

25 | made approximately 50,000 barrels of oil through May, 1981.

SO
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In May it produced 1333 barrels of oil, or approximately 43

barrels of oil per day., plus 186 barrels of waier, ¥ approT

ximately 6 parrels of water per day.

on November 7. 1980, Union 0il conpleted

its No. 1 Federal “AJ", which is in the southwest of the

ortheast of Section 10 at the "G" location.

well was complered pumping 75 barre]s of oil per day, pius

approx1mately 10, 796 barrels of 011 mﬂln'may re‘yrcﬁifsﬂ'15dé.e ]

barrels of oil, 48.5 barrel per day average,

512‘barrels'Of waier, or =about 16.5 barrels of water.

The fourth well located within the Es-
peranza Fleld actually does hot produce from the same pay
horiaon, although it is 1isted within the Esperanza Field.

This well was originally drilled by Houston 0il Company, now

lease. This particular well is located in the northmest of

the southeast of Section 11, also in To&nship 22 South, 27

East, at the approximate "," location.

This particular well is producing from
a sand which is interpreted to be-in the Cherry Canyon trend;
however, located approx1mately 325 feet above the productlve
interval in the other three wells previously discussed.

This well has produced approximately

\

This partioﬁlar
:_5“5arre}s of water, and thlS well has produced up through May

and approximately

operatedrby AmeriBob Energy  Corpc ration, on{ hn Unlon Federal

T

13

/"”‘{
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Arilled the -- pardon me. Tﬁey drilled also the -- a well to
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14
3646 barrels of oil throuéh May, 1981, and only produced 5
harrels of oil in Mav.
During the drilling a development of the
Esperanza Field by Union, the?ﬁdrilled three offsets to the
Cherry Canyon test. When you start in the southwést southwest
Section 3, 22, 27, being the "y location, which is approxi-

mately 1800 feet northwest of the discovery well. It later

being the southwest northwest, the "E" location. They late£
drilled, or also driiled another location, being the No. 1
Pennzoil Federal in tiie souihwest socuthcast of Sectien
the "O" location, cach of these being completed as a dry hole
Later they offset the well by previously
discussed wells to the east and to the south, tbeée being at
a lesser direction: 4
The area is ehhénced‘by same development
to the south and the Union No. 1 Forni, which was drilled in
the northeast of the southeast of Section 15, 22, 27, I belieVe
it's the "I" location. This well did not test the Cherry
Canyony, howgver nechanical logs, electric logs, indicate that

approximately 40 feet of sand, gross, angd 20 feet of net sand

is present, which compares very favorable with the discovery

well, the Cherry Canyon, being aéproximatelyt45 feet of gross




1
2 and 12 feot of nct.
3 structural configuration, thickening across the apex. thinnind
4 to the flanks. Therefor we feel that this sand body trending
§ across here also trends across the area of interest; however,
6 a location at the préposed 2140 -- pardon me, 214U feet from
7 the east and 1650 feet from the south of Séction 1olis appro-
8 ximately 2000 feet south, which is in the séﬁe réalm cf dis-
.. 9| tance as the 1800 feet to the three dry holes, whish docs not
| 10 ‘aséure that this is a productive location, that there is a
11 | risk factor involved. This is a stratigraphic formation.
12 The sand is not a continuous sand throughout the basin area.
”\i 13 Tt is, we feel, locally correlative.
4 y o - Would you discuss, please, Mr, Mendenhall.
15 the -~ within this guarter qﬁarter section that you seek to
16 dedicate to the well, the proportionate ownership within that
17 qﬁartérrqua;ter?
18 . A This is a -~ to the south of the river
19‘ we own cor R. A. Mendenhall Aésociates owns 60 acres. To thé
20 north of the river Union controls 100 acres. Within the
21 guarter section with which we are dealing we feel we have
22 approximately about 38 percent of the lease and Union hag‘the
23 remaining approximately 62 percent.
‘24 0 all right, would.you’now go to the Exhibit
25 Two and explain that exhibit?
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A Exhibit Two is a list of communications
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California. Approximately’one-year ago on September the 4th
a letter after some conversation with Union was created and
requesting ftrom Union a farmout; an answer from them on Octobe
the 2nd, 1980, advised me that their -- my request was turned

down, that they were considering on drilling the particular

.
rangae which T had rean
2 veo

if

The acreage which I had requested at that
time was all of the. south halflof the northeast quarter of
Section 10, the southeast of the northwest of Section 10,

and that acreage located on the north/northeast side of the

They drilled then their well, which is
being the No. 1 "AJ" Union, and this well then was completed

November 11th -— pardon me

i

I3

November the 7th, 1980, for.
75 barrels of oil and 5 barrels of water.

Upon completion of tha£ particular well
I then contacted Union of-California on 12-24 requesting a
joint operation and that we also acquire the farmout from
adjoining acreage to the west.

On April the 2nd, 1981, I received a
letter turning down this joint operations request and also

that the acreage under consideration should also not be con-

r
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ralong with a request that they advise me shortly within one

17

sidered.
On May the Sth, 1981 T made a formal
recommendation to Union that we form a joint drilling operatid

Submitted at that time was an AFE, operating agreement, and

month, and on June the 9th, 1881, I received‘a letter from
Uhion advising that the proposal was being evaluated, not
advising whether there was/%ny consideration tpfdrilling or
not drilling.

0 From your experience and contacts with
Union, do you see any reason to éxpect that you'll be abievto

reach any sort of agreement with them?

A. I hope we can but we have not and that’
is the reason wily 1'm here to ask compulscry pozling.
0. Okay, refer to what we've marked now as

Exhibit Three'andvexplain that, please.

A" _ The AFE which was furnished in the lettex

on 5 -~ or I should say May the SEh, 1981, is no longer of
value, due to inflation, inflation factors, and the cost of
various drilling requirements, the cost of casing, drilling
prices have gone up, and we have revised this és of August
21st, 1981, to reflect this change.

Q And is that, and the change in the AFE,

is that what Exhibit Three is?
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3 o aAnd you're asking to be named as 6perat01.

4 - A, I am. |

S 0. Mr.’Mendenhall, do you have a recommenda-

6 tion to make to the Examiner as to a penalty tb.bé'inciudéa

7 in the order which --

8 MR. BUELL: Objection, Your Honor ~- Mr..
ST meaminar o it's ouisidoothe soogc cffihi‘hééfiﬁ§;f7°7'"Wgn“”fy
10 l MRi STAMETS: Your objection is noted.

1 The witness may answer the gquestion.

12 A, | ' The maximum.

LT 13 - 0 - Which will be, are you asking £heﬁ for

14 29Q}pepgen;ﬂggp§1ty,_gs;prqyided for in the New Mexico statutds?

| 15 A That's correct.

16 0. Do you have a)recommendatién as to the
n amonnt of administrative overhead to be included in the crder’
18 a. Yes. S |
19 ” MR. BUELL: Objection, Your Honor.

20 MR. STAMETS: Your objection is noted
21 and the witness may answer the question.

o A This has been changed from the original

2 opegating agreement submitted on May 5, '8l1, to $3350 fér a
24 drilling well and $350 a month for a producing rate. This
. :

is what I am being subjected to with other operators and also
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nyself in the area, and in Texas.
0. ‘ In the event that you were not allowed
To Grill thisz well, Mr. Mondsnhall, whal == wliabl woald e tho
results, as far as you're concerned?
A ‘ _Thé party who owns the acreage wQuld-be‘

W 2 A

‘good through 8-1-83, would have Lu expire tnrouch the non-
development.
0 So it's your testimony, then, that you

deprived of any development on there, which I feel is currentl

being drained. I would in the future, although ﬁy lease is

.
RN

Eeel’that‘you are likély beihg drained“bQVthe situation in
the past, then?

A. That is correct.

0. ) Were these exﬁiﬁité prepared Syigoﬁmér
under your supervision?

a Yes, they were.

) ‘And in your opinion will the approval
of fhis appiication be. in £he intevest of conservation, pre-

vention of waste, and protection of correlative rights?

A. ‘ Yes,
0. Do you have anything else to add?’

A. - That's it.
MR. COFFIELD: Move the admission of

Exhibits One, Two, and Three, Mr. Examiner.
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admitted.

‘Union and 38 percent Mendenhall, correct?

20

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

2ye ithere any {uestions oi the witness?
MR. BUELL: May we have a few minutes
with the surprise today?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, you may.

MR. BUELL: Please, if I may.

CROSS EXAMINATION .
BY MR. BUELL:
Q» Mr. Mehdeﬁhaii, I.understéod yoﬁr;testi4
mony here today thét'you thought that the_interést in this

quarter section, quarter quarter section, was 62 percent

A Approximately. It will have to be sur-
veyed. ‘

!- 0. In your previous offers to strike some
sort of a deal with the Unibh,oil Company, didn't vou feel
.that a 70/30 percent split was more equitable?

A At that time that was negotiéble. We
both had talked over the telephohe about this, that there
would have to be a survey to:fullf define the metes:and bound

that we can find in either survey of the people to the south,

the Hebers (sic) or the Tracys.
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0. By the way, what is the date‘gf your
lease?

A, ' The date of ny lease will expire on
§~1-83.

0. When did you acquire it?

a, On 8—1—80;

0. In a letter bf December 24th you also

T SUELIL I T e
L S

represented to Union thot voun

, 70 percent/30 percent basis, did you not?

A I did, but again with conversation that

we all recognizéd it would have to be surveyed.

Q Have you undertaken the survey?
Ao [O.
0. Then you really aren't asking the Com-

mission to allocate costs in this based upon youi{ testimony
W

today when you don't know who owns what percéntadéhof the

e

acreage?
A * I think it should be allocated according

to the percent given.

0. 68/327?
A Pardon? ) 4
0 ' 68/32?
A : That is what I -- the lease -- what)I

have looked at recently on a map which I Obta;ned from the

wWoulid we split on a | )
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Soil Conservation: This is the latest information which I

Lass :

L R T 11 ¥ .

, if you'll bvar with me for a minute, and you can plani= |-

[i1]

meter. I feel it may have changed to approkimately 38/62.
0. and what's the date of that map?
A " That I do not know. I just acquired it

from the Soil Conservation and the laindowner,

Q Would it make"any difference in'your
U S SR SO I S0P 3~ TSV IR T S T S e fr- v S
. ;):‘,A—AAA. wiaa - — LN Sai A & &L 2 Y Zean Lillw . aa S rvw Ese— g exg o3 i.‘ ERE e N e EREY pachAN ’_‘[-“-;7— —

their lease in 1967 for all lands north and east of the Pecos
River?

A . I believe the -- I'll stand corrected for
this -- but I believe the New Mexico ruling is -~ as T §aid,
I could be corréctedAon this == that the river”does‘not -
the movemenﬁ of the river does not go with propérty lines.

0. That's your legal opinion?

A ! That is what I've been advised.
0. And could the river have been in a dif-

ferent location in 19672
A. I was not there.
gi Have you made any effort to find out the
location of the river in 19672
A, No, I have not.
MR. BUELL: That's all I have, Mr. Exém—

iner.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
| 0. Mr. Mendenhall, would you propose a
survey of the acreage and determination as to the actual per-

centage of ownership and allocation of well cost based on tho#

A. I think that's only fair “o the mineral
owners. I mean, we'rebgoing to have -~ if the well is pro;
ductive, as we hope it is, we will have to do that, to be only
honest with the mineral owners.

0 . You wouldn't wish to pay for mcre than
your share or have Union pay for mere than its. |

A " That's correct.

MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of thi%
wi%ness?ﬁ
MR. BUELL: No, Mr. Examiner.

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.

A Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: Do ydu have any other wit—|

nesses, Mr. Coffield?
MR. COFFIELD: No, sir.

'~ MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell?

e
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Examiner.

24

I'd like to call Mr. Edward Matchus.

EDWARD MATCHUS
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DTRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUELL:

0 Would you state your name, please?'-

A BEdward Matchus, M-A-T-C-H-U-S.
0. By whom are you employed, Mr. Matchus?

Where and in what capaéity?

A I'm a Seniof,Geologist enployed in Mid-
land, Texas, by Union Oil Company of California.

0. Are you;geﬁerally familiar with the
Esparanza Delaware Field?

\A A. Yes, I am.

0 And have you previously testified before
this Commission and had your qualifications as an expert ac-
cepted and made a matter of record?

A, Yeé, I have.

MR. BUELL: Are the witness'! qualifica-

MR. BUELL: 1I'1l1 have two witnesses, Mr.




1 25
2 tions acceptable?
4 ) I refer you to what has begn marked for
5 identification as Union's Exhibit Number One. Would you
6 please explain to the Examiner whét that shows?
7 A Union's Exhibit Number One is a map of
8 the Esparanza Field contoured on the top of avLower Tracy sand.
b which is Cherry Canyon in agé. It is the prodncing sand in
10 the Esparanza Field.
1 oo On thia man svo shown four wells which
12 are colorxed in orange,‘as wés pointed out earlier, three of
o 13 these wells, the Tracy, the Pennzoil, and the Federal "AJ",
14 produce from the Lower Tracy Sand. |
35 " In section 11 the Union No. 1 Union
16 Federadl, or Eastland No. 1 Union Federal produces‘ from Cherry
17 Canyon sands located approximately 300 aﬁd 460 feet above the
18 Tracy Sand‘producing section. This is illustrated on the
19 type log section on the’left, which shows a producing interval
20 for the Tracy‘Sand. The producing intervai for the two sec-
21 tions in the Union Federal Well in Section 11, which are
22 located éOO to 300 feet above.the Tracy Sand, and also to the
J‘ 23 séuthwest in Section 20, an area where three wells are colored
24 orange. These wells also produce>from the’Cherry Canyon.
% : . - - 25 It is called the Carlsbad South Cher;y Canyon Field. The
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[N Yo

croducing initerval fof the Cherry Canyon South -- or Carlsbad

South Cherry Canyon Field is shown on the type log.

rated in the type log here

-

What is illust

is the main producing section in Esparanza with the producing

interval fox'thé additional pay deQeloped in Chérry Canyon
section at various depths above -- OQ'Variousrpositions above
the Tracy_pay.

This is a structure contour map based on

the top of the Tracy Sand. It demonstrates the conf

n

shratis A~ Ll e i o T3S T EITILT

!

an area of closure by a dashed line an area where is loss of

'pérmeébility and noted on the map are notations where the

sand has shaled ent and alea whawa 3+ hoz Loch leoiea ©ilier
recovering mud or has recovered water.

On thé east side of the field in the
southwest southeast of Section 3;‘UniOn drilled the Pennzoil
Féderal, where core and drill stem tests established water

at a position of -370.

To the south in the area of Section 11,

. the Eastland No. 1 Union Federal encountered the Tracy Sand

as wet.
To the south in Section 15 the Union 0il
Noe. 1 Forni also found the Tracy Sand to be wet. This is

based on log readings from electric log characteristics.
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s 40=acre. tract . -

'oh'tﬁis 46756£é§»£s very good, and I would que$££6n.£5éwé;§£ée

to that. The northwest/southeast alignment of the sand is

27

So what I've outlined is a northwest/
southeast trending’body of sand. There are permeability
barriers to the west, down dip to the east it is carrying
water.

The proposed 40-acre unit, or tract,
rather, that is the subject of this hearing, has a red arrow
pointing to it. It is my belief that the trénd of the Tracy -
Sand producing iﬁ£erva1 extends southeast into and over this

It's mvycontention that due to the
alignment of the field, the sand developed in a northwest/
southeast trend,that the likelihood of a producing location
of risk involved. It would be my estimation that this is a

90 percent safe location.

There are coinciding factors to point

commonly found with a barrier shaling out, thinning of sand,
and so forth, on one side and the down dip side carrying the
water. I do not see any‘reaécn why the northwest of the
southeast shoula not be productive, first of all, from the
Tracy Sand.

In addition to that, the area should be consi-

dered as potentially productive as the Union Federal No. 1

ok

is to the east, from the sand in the Cherry Canyon that are ‘
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productive above the Tracy zone.

MR. BUELL: I have no furthér_quéétions.
MR, STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

tions of this witness?

MR. COFFIELD: I'm sure we will, Mr.

Examiner, just a minute.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Matchus, did you indicate that you

LAY

felt there was a 90 percent chance of getting a well in the

A, Success factor, yes. I don't think
there's much risk in drilling a well at that location.

0. I¢ that a 90'percent chance of gyetiing
a commerci;i well?

A | From the Tracy Sand, yes, or from, as

we're calling it, Cherry Canyon.

I do think we should note that there are

different Cherry Canyon sands that do produce.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COFFIELD:
0. All right, Mr. Matchus, if I might ask

you this. Well, first of all, may I ask you, how you reached




(71

&

-2 TR Y - S

10
11

- 19

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21
22

S X

__quarter section in question here, and the degree of success
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the 9C percent figure?

. . » e
R e ik Ty P

fir Gnn tho basis of itrend. 1 assume that
if you had continuation of the same sand body,4continuation
of the same datum essentially, what we're talking about is
this -300 line which comes down here from the norfh/south

direction, I believe that the projection of that 90 percent

;

line -- not 90 percent, -300 line continues well over the

by my estimation is that it should be very favorable.

0. Well, Mr. Matchus, apparently Union had

ox hac come rather serious problems in joining in the drilling

of this well. If it;s such a sure bet, why did Union decide
not to join in the drilling of this well with Mr. Mendenhall?
A I cannot answer that. That, I'believe:
is maragement. I ‘would recommend drilling a well. i<séé‘no
reason why this location should not have a well.
0 Okay. Also here on your exhibit, I be-

lieve, is this the No. 3 'Tracy?

A Yes.
0. Located, let me see where is it --
A Southwest southwest of -- I mean south~

west of the southwest.
0 And that is completed as a dry hole?

B. Yes.
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2 0 Why would Uaion of California drill that
3 well as opposaed "‘_":;:*3 in the direction that #r. Mendeshall
4 does? 1 presume -~ would it be accurate to say that you as-
s - sumed it wés going to be a successful endeavor?
6 A - Ng, that well shaled out. The sand it~
7 self is -- prior to drilling it, it should - it was hoped
8 that that would extend the field, but the fact that the non-
% | development of Tracy Sand --
10 : 0 So the“fact remains that that did turn
11 oit to be a surprise, what happened.’ |
12 | A ,Y;es‘.
TN 13 0. Wouid it likewise not be just as possible
14 that the well Mr. Mendenhall propbses could also beva surpris%?
15 4 ‘ A I don't‘think it could be as much of a
16 surprise as that, no. I think the west sides are your 1imitiTg
17 factor. I think if you go south or southeast you're‘goingv
18 to be within the reservoir;
19 | And our contours so suggest. Our sand
20 devélopment so suggests. |
. 21 MR. COFFTIELD: No other ‘questions.
22 ’
23 RECROSS EXAMINATION
24 BY MR. STAMETS:
- 25 | 0 Mr. Matchus, are you the geologist who
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- talking about, were those drilled earlier than the Tracy 1

recommended drilling the Tracy offsets?

A, 7 4No, 1 was'not involved in»that. I can
say that Qith a smile. | ‘

0. I presume that those were considered
pretty good prospects when that well initially was completed?

| A, Yes, they were. fou'll notice theykfook
a big éircle going around there.

o | That only shows that qeclogiste can be
wrohg.

A : It does., 1In fact, that's why we are
geologists; you have to look in. and try to project what is
ééﬁing oﬁ.

0. What's the chagce ofryour beinngrdnq
Wifh‘YOur 20 percentréhéﬁée of getting a well?

A. I think very little.

o MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

i 3

tions of this witness?

MR. BUELL: Just a few more, Mr. Examinet

if I may.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUELL: ’

0 , The Tracy offsets that people have been

g
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and 2?

A. Some of the, yes, some of the wells wére
drilled before that, but the séQuence, I'd have to check the_
drilling dates as to which one was drilled first, but the
Tracy 1 stimulated thoﬁght for develoving additional productig
and thén the stepouts, Tracy 2, Tracy 3, followé&.

Q‘ ‘ So do I understand you correctly that

T e N . -
the welle that are shown in orangs an this map. along with

the Union No. 1 Forni, are the ones that have demonstrated
this trend and also the Tracy No. 3 demonstrated the shale
cdosure to the north and west?

A Yes.

& Were exhibits —- was Exhibit Number One
prepared by you or under your supervision?
A It was prepared by me,
MR. BUELL:‘ I move the admission of
Exhibit Number One.
MR; éTAMETS: Exhibit Number One will be
admitted,
The witness may be excused.

MR. '‘BUELL: Call Mr. Thompson.

n,
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is DlStrlCt Operatlons Manager

33
LLOYD F. THOMPSON
Being called as a witness and being duly sworn upbn his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

0. Would you stéte your name, please, sir?

A . Llovyd F. Thgmps@n,_,

0 And by whom are you employed, where,
and what capacity?

A Union 0Oil Company of California, Post

Office Box 671, Midland, Texas, Zip 79702, and my capacity

0. Mr. Thompson, are you generally familiar
with what Mr. Mendenhall seeks:in this Case No. 73342

A. | Yés, I‘am. ~

0. Have ybu ever Drev1ously testified before
the 0il Conservation Division or one of its examiners?

A No, I have not.

Q ' Would you give the Examiner your educa-
tional background, please?

A Bachelor of Science degree in June, 1959,

__petroleum engineering, University of California at Berkeley.”

0. And after your education would you brlef

1y i
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‘I've been employed by Union 0il Company since then.

34
give your work experience?

LR ALL A kusn ttanvoe 1wvm Ftha anwveiezrtirea T 2Aatvnad .
7] £BA W o e e — ~ e ¥ A - FESR - A==

~ Y v — = -

Union 0il Company as a pehroleum engineer in the fall of 1953.

0. And what have been the general nature of
your duties with Union 0il Company?

A Primarily in my early career I was in-

~volved in the drilling, completion. production of 0il) and moeoldolE

wells, designing and installation of surface facilities both
on and offshore. Approximately two years of my’career as a
reservoir engiheer involved with reservoir management.

0. -And what ;re your current duties with
Union 0il Company?

A, . . . Currently I am in management as the
District Operaﬁions Manager for the Midland District, which
entails the west -- rough -- approximateiy west Texas and the
State of New Mexico with the exception of the northwest
qﬁéérant, Fou; Corrers area.

| In that capacity I am responsible, unde;

my‘direction is the drilling and completion of wells, the --
both exploratory and.development;»the operation, production
of the wells after their completion, and ;eéervoir management|
reservoir engineering groups report to me.

0 Referring you to what has been marked
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TTGUCLIGH ©atés, the évidgence incroduced py Mr. Mendenhall.

35
as Exhibit Number Two, would you explain what that is, please?

A , Thiag ic what-w

1)
W)

‘refer to as a Sﬁ}foéity i
map that I had prepared simply to illustrate some production
figures relative to the wells in the area of the -- of the

questioned compulsory pooling. It basically would corrohorate

I'would say at this point in time the evidence introduced by .

as far as production rates and completibn dates, initial pro-- 

I don't really see any point in going into the numbers on
here, do you?

Q. iWould it also corroborate the geology
as drawn by Mr. Matchus?

A Well,”it does indicate the wells which
were unsuccessful that weré drilled early in the lgfc~c£'the
Field, that defined the northerly and‘westerly boundaries of
the poocl.

I would point out that those wells were
drilled early in the life 6f the field and in -~ in the
1960s. The subsequent development to the south and east have
further refined our knowledgézof the reservoir.

kg Did you hear Mr. Mendenhall's testimoﬁy
as to reasonable drilling costs, or supérvision?

A Yes, I did. .

0 Do you recall what that figure was?
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2" A I don't recall the figure. I feel that
3 his supervision figure for a Delaware test is on the high
4 side. It sounds more like what would be apppropriate for
5 a Pennsylvanian test in this area.
6 G . Was Exhibit Two prepared by you or under
7 your supervision?
2 A. Yes, it was.
a MR, BORLL: I would move the introduction :
10 of Exhibit Numbef TWG.
11 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Two will be
12 | admitted.
™ 13 MR, BUELL: I have no further questions.
14 A I --
‘15 0. Did you wish to add something?
16 A, Yes. I would like to add that, for the
17 record, Union Oil Company does not own all of the cperating
18 rights under the quarter section in question north and east ,
19 of the Pecos River.  We are the Operator of the Carlsbéd :
20 Qﬁrking interest owner, working interest ugit, and as sﬁch
21 have about a 51 percént ownership. We do not, however, pur-
22 pért todayrto represent the other working interest owners in
23 this property.
24 o MR. STAMETS: That's an i“t‘???,s",if‘,?w,,,,

o - ] . 25 | statement, Mr. Thompson. .
2 ' . ‘
O ] » E
. , . | ,



i

,Ili‘
[

W
S

W 0 N N AW N -

B

pob. ek ek ek e ek ek pmk e
o - o ~ e W & W N b

8 B R

- my iand and i1€gali’

37
CROGS E¥AMTIMAMTINN
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Does Union have the authority to enter
into communitization for the acreage in question?
A Only as to our interest and no, actuallyf>

we don't. We would have to have, under the joint operating

agreement, as I understand it, and it's just as I am told by

PEOPLE, We would have o have 188 porgest
concurrsence of all the working interest owners to voluntarily

join in a thing of this naturc.-

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COFFIELD:
0. ~ As a point of clarification on that
matter, Mr. Thompson, I think you called it the Carlsbad Unit?
A, Carlsbad Working Interest Unit, yes, sir.
0. | So it's a working interest unit, it's
not an administratively approved unit?

B No. sir. Ti's a working interect cnly

unit. T"'s not a State or Federally approved unit.
0. okay. Then as far as the acreage is
concerned, are -- youfre not saying that we're incorrect iu‘¢

our information about Union of Cal owning of record, at least,
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-~ with Mr. Mendenhall's contacts with Union of Cal?

38
a lease‘on the acreage in this --

A, That was, I believe, our contribution
to the working interest owner, to the working interest unit,
yes, Ssir. /

However, that's no longer the correct

ownership because of the effect of the working interest unit.

0. v All right, but as far as you know, that'g -

a matter, I presume, that as far as you know, Mr. Mendenhall

would have no knowledge of that.

'~ Let me put 1t anotner way. bpDid you --

Cal.ever advise Mr. Mendenhall that it had no

auvthority to speak as the owner of that tract?

R e T vawe  emvmpmmd B Mo el
Lhe A DFU\/.L.L-L\' NILIOVUW LS
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he was informed that the tract was committed to a -- to a
f

working interest unit. No, I do.not.

Q Do you -—
A I don't know that he .was not, either,
0. ‘Are you familiar with the correspondence

that we submitted as Exhibit Two, I believe, in connection

A, I have seen éorrespondence. May I look

at Exhibit Two? 1In the past. My memory is not all that it

might be.

I would call your attention to the lettel

e
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formation‘of'your propdsed joint operating agreement in-the

southeast quarter of 'Sgection 10, Township 22 South, Range 27

pefson.
_that tHere was asworking interest unit involved.

7 P

_your, with your position with the company, Mr. Thompson, are

‘asked Mr. Matchus earlier, you heard his testimony and you

i

dated April Znd, 1981, from a Linda 0. Hicks, as pari of youir
exhibit, in which I:;wmill guote: Dear Mr. Mendenhall, Please

be advised that Union 0ii Company of California, as operator

of the Carlsbad Working Interest Unit, does not wish to pursus

East, Eddy Cqunty, New Mexico, as prbposed in your letter of

December>24, 1980. Signed by Linda H. Hicks, Landman, land

I

T Thal WOula S€€im LU e Lo be a notliilcatlo

o

You would not interpret that as indicatin
howewexr . that [nion of Califarnia ig gpgéking onlv. could
only speak as to itself and not §Ssthe unit.

A I wouldn't interpret that either way.

0. All right. Also, in connection with

you, in your manageméht position, are you involved in the
authorization or recommendation as fgr as drilling or partir -
cipating in a project? .

A Yes, I am.

0. Then I will ask you the same question I

1

would concur, I presume, as to how successful this particular
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B 2 rventurerig likeky:to be, that being the case, may I ask you
3 why you did not desire‘tb join? . '” | ) ~»-7' I
4 A. ' Counselor, is this a subject of this
5 hearing?
6 MR. BUELL: I don't think it's properly
7 so. I would object to this as being irrelevant,
8 : MR, STAMETS: Mr. Buell, I think,‘I tend.
9 to agree wi£h you that £he why is not important, at 1e§5t as
}9; "tqwthe,compulsoiyxpss%ing, bué wWhy cdﬁlﬁ“béEiEBE}EQEEbés~£a
' 11 the risk factor. If the reason was that Uﬁion considered

12 "EﬁisWA“ﬂ{QHiy riékyrﬁéﬁturé,mtheﬁrthat certainly could affect

5 13 | the risk factors that result, and so I would ask that the
14 withesswreSpond to the guestion, if he‘s able.
15 MR BUBLL: Mr. Bxaminer, I vould withdrdu
16 my objecﬁion if the witness were asked the guestion to addresg
17 what you're interested in. What risk factor would he assign
, .
i8 to this well, and leave it at that.
19 MR. STAMETS: Let me ask the guestion.
20 Mr. Thompson, did the reason that Union d@id not choose to
21 | enter into a voluntary agreement to dpill the well.in this

22 tract have auyﬁhing at all to do with the riskiness of the

23 venture? To your knowledge? i
24 A The decision? ]
o ."”J e e eI I T ST T e e T g 8 - -
25 MR. STAMETS: )YeS.
»
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A, I think I can honestly say that the

Adecision not ta Arill wags nnt hacad n the rigkiness. nnt o L.

join the drilling of this well, was not bhased on our assessmert
of the risk of drilling this well. There were other factors
involved.

0 Mr. Thompson, you indicated that the
$3350 overhead charge while drilling was excessive, or you

felt it was excessive. To your knowledge, has Union entered

Into any voiuntary Communiitisaciois Lor Grilling ol this type

of wells recently in which the rates would substantiate your

4

feeling that this figure was high?

A My memory and ability to récollect facts
here, Mr. Examiner, are not as good as I would like. This
number strikes me todayy, the fi;stt%meIfheardit,”§§ m§;g.»,wﬂ_
appropriate ‘for a Pennsylvanian or Morrowy test, and more in
line witﬁ what myvfeelihg is that we're getting for those
tipes of tests today, rather than a 4000, 4500 fegt belaware
wellj |

0. In any event, you don't ha?e anything
today -+

A. I adn‘t havé anything today to suggest
a lesser number. |

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques~-

tions of this witness? ’ e
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2 MR. COFFIELD: 1f the Examiner please,
5 just a moment.
4
5 ' RECROSS FXAMTNATION
6 | BY MR. COFFIELD: f
7 o On the zllsccation of dousts, WMr. rnompson,
8 the costs that are stated, aren't those normally prorateg/
9 over the, over the drilling time? For example, és to the figyre

30 | that was mentioned as far as the drilling costs, say it would

11 take 15 days to drill theuwell; isn't that normally 15/3Qths?

:12 A I believe that the number was séated as

o, 13 a monthly co s and it would be prorated over it, that's coxrr

14 rect.

15 MR;HSTAMEngi Do YOu héVe soﬁethiﬁg“

16 further, Mr. Buell?

17 | , MR. BUELL: Yes.

18

19 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

20 | py ur. pUBLL:

21 0. ~ If you were going‘to sssign a risk

22 | factor to this well, what would you recommend to the Commis~ 1
23 sion to be a proper risk factor? 

24 A - I would recommend 25 percent woﬁld be

o 25 appropriate in this‘condition. :
T
.
. )
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- 2 MR. BUELL:. ..T have nothina else.
3 MR. STAMETS: Let's see, have we received
4 your exhibits into evidence?
5 MR. BUELL: Yes, sir.
6 MR. STAMETS: Okay. Mr. Coffield, do
- vou have anvihing farther fou wich o put into cvidence today?
8 : MR. COFFIELD: No.
9 ' MR. STAMETS: All right. The hearing
b 10 | today, then, will be taken under advisement. Everyone is
1 aware of the readvertisement which appears to be nécessary,
12” and what we're going to do then on September 23rd. That
N 13 doesn;t_gﬁaréﬁtee what Mr. Buell will do on September 23rd. |
| 14 I wouldn't be surprised to see him on th;t date.
15 | .. This case is taken under advisement.
16
17 (Ilearing conclﬁded.)
‘ 18 |
19
20
21
22
23
»_ 4
]
!
%
~
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| - 'at this time.

4

MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 7334,

o AT A vt —— -— - —
- as

Y - ] B . -t T -
e A AIEMANLLE G AP ALGSALVAVIL Ui

. Re A HMendsiin
hall Associates, Ltd., for compulsory pgoling, Eddy County,
New Mexico,.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield, with the
Hinkle Law Firm, appeéring on behalf of the applicant, and 1

have one witness to be sworn.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances in

MR. BUELL: ﬁr. Examiner, I'm Sumnet
Buell, with the firm of Jasper and Buell, in Santa ée, ap-
pearihg on Séhaif Qf Union 0il Company in opposition to the
application. |

MR, STAMETS: I'd like to have all those

who are going to be witnesses in this case stand and be sworn

(Witnesses sworn.)

RICHARD MENDENHALIL
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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16 |

17
18

19

21

BY MR. COFFIELD:

1921

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Mr., Mendenhall, would you please state

vour neanc and address, and yous relationshlp to the applicant]
8

A My name is Richard Mendenhall. My addre
is 230 Western United Lodge Building, Midland, Texas.
- ¥ am the owner,'generalfpartner’of R. A..

Mendenhall Assocliates, Limited.

e

g R menaennalla woulﬁ you please give thd

Examiner a brief resume of your educational background and
woik experience in the oll busineseé

A I'm a graduate of Kansas State University
with a BS and MS in geology in 1956 and 1958, |

I have worked in the oll field business

for about 23 years; various capacities, as geologist, District

Geclogist for TeXaco;QExﬁloration Manager, Chief Geologist,
W. A, Moncrief‘ Vice President of ExploraﬁiOn and Production
for Florida Gas Exploration, and in the last three years I've!
been owner, ¢general partner of R. A. Mendenhall Associates,
Limited.

" 0 ' Are you familiar with the applicant's
application in this case? |

A‘: I am.‘

Q . And are you familiar with the property




i
N

2 and the nronneed well lserticn invoilved here’

3‘ A T am,

4 Q And finally, are you familiar with the

S land ownership and the history of negoﬁiationé on the driliing

$ of this particular well?

7 | A - I am,

8 MR. COFFIELD: Mr, Examiner, do you have.

9 any other questions of the‘witness? |
w7 MR sTaMprs: The witnass is cor;iaerea -

11 qualified.

12 0 Mr. Mendenhall, what is it that yoﬁ seek

o 13 by this application?
4] . A Iseek an order nanlina. all +ha minawsy 1.
15 " jnterests in the Delaware Mountain Group formatione underlying

16 | “the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Secticn 10,

17 Township 22 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated to a well

18 to be drilled at a standard location on that tract.,
19 = ' MR, STAMETS: While we're on that éoint,
20 could we clarify the common, morekcommOn formation names
21 | involved in the Delaware Mountain Group for the record?
2 | A ' It would be the Cherry Canyon.

1 23 ‘ MR. STAMETS: Okay.

4| a  okxay. Also, we ask that the cost of .
_ 2 ‘

drilling and completing the well be considered, along with




,,,,,, = l
- 2 the allccoation of those gosts, =22-wall ae
3 costs and charges for supervision,
4 Further, we ask that R. A. HMendenhall
5 Associates, Limited, be designated as applicant, as applicant,
6. as operator of the well, and that a charge for risk involved
7 in drilling said wéll be assessed.
8 - MR. BUELL: Mr, Examiner, may I move to
9 | strike the last statements as to ‘the cost of drilling and‘
e SIS Compleling of cné weil and tne:a.l.locat:l.on of:‘costs andtne |
1 actual operating costs and charges for Qupervision, designatidn
12 | "of applicant as operator of the well, and charges for risk
o o 13 involved in drilling the weli. None of that material is asked
: S ﬂ”mwwhw,tékm, .. . 14| for in the application which has been filed in this case, and
| 15 as such, I don't believe it’s properlv before the Examiner,

16 at this time.

17 | : - MR, COFFIELD: Mr, Buell, would you stat#b
S LI that again, what it is that you'ré objécﬁing to?

19- ‘ MR, BUFLL: On the aliocation of costs ~

2 of completing the’weil,jallocation of the costs for actnal .

21 | operations, charges for supervision, designation of applicant|
22 as operator, and a charge for risk involved in drilling the
23 well,

MR. COFFIELD: And your point was what,

S - P - ‘ N -7 _’t N ‘z.:;;") : i v'» . . } ‘, BN =, | -
‘, i . ) / ; - 7 ‘
. ) - ) ) .

X




' "~ MR. BUELL: tone of that 1s asked for

in the application that's been filed in fhlércaéé.rr
MR, STAMETS: Mr., Coffield, he certainly
is accurate. The application does not reflect that at all.

Do you have some sort of response?

) R j V3. AATITAF e
7 Zaav\g U ALY

Nu, I do not have a xééponse
8 to that. As far as ~- I certainly don't go along with Mr,
9 Buell. Obviously it's an oversight; it's not there. We

i§ | certainly intended for those items to be included and we would

11 | respectfully request that the application be amended accordinﬁhy;-

7./ VT | W S B |
(- ) W & “» ~

3 | 12 MR, BUELL: If I may respond, T think

o 13 that's realiy the heart of the cdmpulsdry pooling hearing and
14 ;hey have not asked for it and it's not properly before them.,
15 | 1f they want to refile and set it again for another hearing,

16 I‘think perhaps it's proper to ask for dismissal at this timej}

17 s MR. STAMETS: OQkay, the issues that yocu
18 are concerned with now are the drilling costs, the supervisioh
19 costs, and any risk factor,

20 : | , MR, BUELL: Uh-huh, and as I read the

21 application, all that it asks is that all the interests be

22 pooled. That's all.

23 MR, STAMETS: Okay. I think that it's
" 24 a logical and reasonable extension to agsume that they are \
. 25' to be pooled and someone is to be named as the operator, and

RPN




& W N

(7]

AN

21

22

B OR B

9

I-believe that there's no reason we couldn't proceed in this
case today and name someone the operator. T don't helileve
we could dismiss that part of the case today.

MR. COFFIELD: If the Examiner please,

it would appear to me that as the advertisement is constructed

L€ protestant nhas obviously been notified of"the matter, so
it could come as no surprise.

l MR.VSTAMETS: Mr.»?qel;f ; would assume
‘;;wérlodking az éﬁé éoéket, that we advértised in the same4
manner as this case is showﬁ in the docket, including the
allocation of well cost, the naming the operatof, charges, and
S0 on,

Making that assumption, which is the
notice that wa're concerned with? What counts? boes his
application count or does the notice that we made in the papes
count? |

MR. BUELL: My position is that the

application counts. The notice is merely erroneous. It does

not accurately reflect what is in the application, and probabl

' should be readvertised, to reflect what's in the application
oi ﬁhe application should be refiled and this one dismiesed.
MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record
a minute.

{Thereupon discussion was had
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‘matter can be brought again to public hearing.

10

off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the record
Mr. Buell, I'm going to have to agree with you that the éost
of drilling and the charge for risk are not appropriate for
the applicatioﬂ.we ha&é in this case, even thougﬁ it wés ad--
vertised to cover those items.
I am going to allow the witness to do .
ahead and discuss those things today, but no order will be

issued on those matters prior to September the 23rd when this

At that time I will simply incorporate
the record from today's hearing,”unlesg”there is furtherr
tesﬁimony at/that‘ﬁime, and issue an éédef §n those points
subsequent to that hearing; however, a decision as to whether
or not tc pool this acreage and name an opérator will be made
based on the evidence presented today.

Mr. Coffield, I presume you will get us
an application in.

MR. COFFIELD; 'Yes;dsir.

MR, STAMETS: A corrected application
shoxrtly.

P R T N
LD LUL T

anase

record, show my conﬁinuing objection to this type of procedurp
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2 MR, STAMETS: You cartainly may.

3 0 All right, Mr. Mendemhall, refer to what
4 we've marked as Exhibit One and discuss that, please.

S A Exhibit One is a montage of the area of
6 interest. On the upper lefthand corner ié the structure map
7

on top of the Cherry Canyon. In the central part of the map |

8
9 logical list that they were drilled.
“Tii tiw upper righthana corner is the

11 index of the State -- of a portion of the State of New Mexico,

12 state of Eddy =- I mean the county of Eddy County.

13 N In the center part of the map, or montage,
_14 is a cross section through the key wells. o the right is=

18 a'generalized cross section, or section of the -- tﬁis portio%

is a list of key well data supporting the area in the chrnno-: l
16 of the basin.,

17 ) And in the lower righthand corner is a

18 legend of the particular map.

19 o Were there any other features on this

20 exhibit you wanted to discuss?

21 A At this time I'11 discuSé the structure
pg;' ) . ; ‘ 22 map, thch is located in the upper lefthand corner. The area
rt | 23 of interest is located in the northwest corner of the south-
g 5 % | cast quarter of Section 10, being located in Township 22 South,
! ‘ 25 27: East.
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The Esperanza Fieid‘isrlocated apﬁroxi-
mately three miles southeast of‘Carlsbad. The Esperanza Fleld,
which pr;duces from the\Cherry Canyon in and of tﬁé Delaware
Mountain Groub rangas from approximately 3417 feet to 3454

~feat below surface. It was discovered by Union 0il of Califoxnia

-~ A ! A W W

in 1969 in the drilling of their No. 1 Tracy, located in the

8
9 be the "C" location.

IS N

"o otier wells were compléted by -~
1 pardon me. This particular well was completed for 290 barre11

~= | of oil a day on August the 4th, l9YsY, and up through May,

i 13 | 1981, has produced approximately 355,000 barrels of oil.
b ’ In may, 1981, tne records show that this
15 particular well produced 2410 bharrels of oil: an average of

16 77.7 barrels of oil per day, plus approximately 308 barreis

northeast of the northwest of 10, 22, 27, whlch I think would: |

i : 17 of water, or-approgimatély 9.9 barrels of water a day.

f ‘ | 18 ‘Two other wells have been qomplefed in
éf;, 19 vthe Cherfy Cahyon by Union 0il of California. On October the
l;‘ 20 23rd they‘gompletéd this No.vé Pennzoil, and the No. 2 Pennzoil
F;;_ 2 is located in the northwest of the northeast at the approxi-
rif' ,22 mate "B" location.

ﬁé’; 23 | This well was complétedfbumping 95 bar-~

8 o L _H24” rels of oil plus 3 barrels of water per'day. This well has

] : " 25 made'apprdximately 50,000 barreis,of oilvthrough May, 1981Q
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~its No. 1 Federal "AJ", which is in the southwest of the

5 barrels of water, and this well has produced up through May

“horizen, although it is listed within the Esperanza Field.

13
In May it produced 1333 bafrelé éfAéil, or apéréximaiély 43
barrels of oll per day, plus 186 barrels of water, or appro-
ximately 6 barrels of water per day.

On November 7, 1980, Union 0il completed

northeast of Section 10 at the "G* location. This particular

well wasg completed pumping 75 barrels of oil per day, plus

approximately 10,796 barrels of oil. In May it produced 1505
barrels of oil, 48,5 barrel per day average, and approximately
512 barrels of water, or about 16.5 barrels of water.

The fourth well located within the Es-

- peranza Field actually does not produce from the same pay |

This well was originally drilled by Houston Oil Company, now
operated by AmeriBob Energy Corporation, on the Union Federal
lease, This particular well ié 1ocated‘iﬁ“the northwest of
the southeast of Section 11, also in Township 22 South, 27
L, at the appibximate "L" location. |

This particular well is producing £rom
a sand waich is interpreted to be in thé'Cherry Canyon tréﬁd;,

however, located approximately 325 feet above the productive

This well has produced approximately
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2 3646 barrels of oil throuah Mav, léél, and only produced 5

3 barrels of oil in May.

4| During the drilling a development of the
S Esperanza Fleld by Union, they drilled threa’offéets to the

6 Cherry Canyon test., When you start in the southwest southwest
7 Section 3, 22, 27, being the "M" location, which is approxi-
8 mately 1806 feet northwest of éhe discdvery well. It later

e drilled the -~ pafdon me. They drilled also the -- a well to.
1n

181 ino somthucst. this beina the No. 2 Tracy in Section 10,

1m | being the southwest northwest, the "E" location. They later

12 ! §rilled, or also dfiiléd»aﬁbther‘ibdatidn;'beingﬁgherﬂb; 1

i 13 Pennzoil ‘Federal in the southwest sou#heast of Section 3 at
| 14 the "O" location, eacﬁ of these belng completed as ‘a dry hole|
15 - - Laﬁér éheg offset the wélihbywpréﬁioﬁgly‘
16 discussed wells to the east and to the south, these being at
17 a lesser directio;; u
18 The area is enhqncaﬁ”ﬁQﬁsame development
19 to the south and the Union No. 1 Forni, which was d;illed in
20 the northeast nf the southeast of Section 15; 22, 27, I be]r.iveye
21 ii's the "I" location. This well did not test the Cherry
22 Canyon, however mechanical logs, electric logs, indicatg that
23 approximately 40 feet of sand, gross, and 20 feet of net sand
» ‘ ﬁ U is present, which compares very favorable with the discovery
Eé . | h 28 well; the Cherry Canyon, being approximately 45 feet of ggoss’
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and 15 feet of net. whis sand is somewhat compatible with the
structural configuration, thickening across the apex, thinning
to the £lanks. Therefor we feel that this sand body trending
across here also trends across thé area of interest; however,

- a location at the proposed 2140 ~-~ pardon me, 2140 feet from

~ & U A W

the east and 1650 feet from the scuth of Section 10 is appro-

2000 feet south, wnich is in the mame realm of dis- -

©
o
o
=
Q
@
o
w

the 1800 feet to the three dry holes, which does not

10 asgsure that this is a productive location, that there is a

'M?l ‘Vrisk factor involved, This is a stratig&aphic formation.

~.Mha aeand ia nat a écontinuous ssand throuqhout the basin area,

It is, we feel, locally correlative.

14 0 Would you discuss, please, Mr., Mendenhall,

s f —_— i

mwlw__fl-—
’ T
S : o ) :
o0

¥ 1 the -- within this quarter quarter ééééi&ﬁwﬁﬁaélyéu ééékwté
16 dedidiate to the well, the proportionate ownership wiéhin that
17 quarter quarter?
‘18 A This is a -- to the south of the river
19 we own or R. A, Mendenhall Assoclates owng 60 acres. To the
20 north of the river Union controls 100 acres. Within the
711 " quarter section with which we are dealing we feelfwe;have4
. » 22 ;pproxihately about 38 percent of‘fhe lease and Union has the
fi , : 23 remaining approximately 62 pexcent. »
' k‘} \; 24 0 | All fight, would“you now go to the Exhibjit

Two and explain that exhibit?
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being the No. 1 "AJ" Union, and this well then was completed

16

A Exhibit Two is a;iist of communications
summary between R. A; Mendenhall Associates and Union of
California, Approximately one year ago on September the 4th
a letter after some conversation with Union was created and
requesting from Union a farmout; an answer from them on Octobe
the Znd, 1980, 2d+vizzsd e that their -~ my request was turned
down, that they were considering on drilling the particular
farmout acreagevwhich I ﬁad requested,

:L&fhe acreagerwhich i had réquested at ﬁha4
time was all of the south half éf the northeast qhartef of
Section 10, the southe#st of the northwest of Seéﬁion lo0,
and that acreage 1ocated on ﬁﬁeﬁértﬁ)northeast side ofrthé
river in the southeast qﬁarter.

They drilled then their well, which is

in November llth -~ pardon me, November the 7th, 1980, for
75 barrels of‘oil and 5 barrels of water.

ﬁpon completion of that particular well
I then contﬁcted Union of California on 12~-24 requesting a
joint operation and that we also acqgulre the farmout from
adjoining acreage to the wégt.

On April the 2nd, 1981, I received a

letter turning down this joint operations request and also

. that the acreage under consideration should alsc not be con-

r
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18

I~

advising whether there was any eonsifarssd o L R e

21st, 1981, to reflect this change.

17

On May the Sth, 1981, I made a. formal
recommendation to Union that we form a joint drilling oparatia
Submitted at that time was an AFE, operating agreement, and
along with a request that they advise me shortly within one
month, and on June the 9th, 1881 X received a letter from

Union advising that the proposal was being evaluated, not

not drilling,
O From your experience and contacts with

Union, do you see AnY Yeason Lo sxpect that you'll be able to

ne.

reach any sort of agreeﬁent with them?

A I hope we can but we‘have not and that
is the reason why I'm here to ask compulsbry'pooling.

0. Okay, refer to what we've marked now as

Exhibit Threg and explain that, please,

A The AFE which was furnighed in the lettet

on 5 -- or I should say May the 5th, 1981, is no 1onger of

H!

value, due to inflation, inflation factors, and the cost
various drilling requirements, the cost of casing, drilling

prices have gone up, and we have revised this as of August -

0. And is that, and the change in the AFE,

is that what Exhibit Three is?*
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Examiner, it's Outgide;thel§§opelgf>Fhé_heaping{J_:‘,__H,,,”,

his what I am being subjected to with other operators and also

18

A Yes,

Q And you're asking to be named as operatorl.,
A, I am,

0. Mr. Mendenhall, do you have a recommenda-

tien to make to the Examiner as to a penalty to be included |

in the order which _—

MR. BUELL: Objection, Your Honor —= Mr,

MR. STAMETS: Your objection is noted.
The witness may answer the question.
A The maximum,
Q ' Which will be, are you askirg then for

200 percent penaltv. as provided for in +ha Naw Mawinon atakued

~———

A That's correct.

0 - Do you have a recommendation as to the

amount of administratiVé overhead to be included in the orxder%:

A Yes,

MR. BUELL: Objection, Your Honor.

MR. STBAMETS: Your obiectinon ig noted
and the witness may answer the question,
A This has been changed from the original

operating agreement submitted on May 5, '8l1, to $3350 for a

drilling well and $350 a month for a producing rate., This

an.
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of this application be in the interest of conservation, pfe—

19
myself in the érea,rand in Texas.

¢ In the event that you were not allowed
to drill this well, Mr, Mendenhall, what -- what would be the
results, as favr as you're concerned?

A The party who owns the acreage would be
deprived of any develoément on there, which I feel is current]
being drained. T would in the future, although my lease is

~good through 8-1~83, would have to expire t;_ough the non-. |-
development.

Q '~ So it's your testimony, then, that you

feel that you are likely being df&iﬁéd'by‘thé'siﬁﬁaﬁian'in
the past, then?

A That is correct.

o ' VVWere these exhibiﬂs é?epared‘by yoﬁ or
under your supervision?

A Yes, they were,

0 And in yocur opinion will the approval

vention of waste, and protection of correlative rights?

A Yes.
. 0 Do you have anything else to add?
. a. That's it.

MR, CO?FIﬁLD: Move ‘the admission °£W,U,

~Exhibits One, Two, and Three, Mr. Examiner.
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with the surprise today?

" mony here today that you thought that the interest in this

quarter section, guarter guarter sectidﬁ}»was 62 percent

20
MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted,
Are there any queagions of the witness?

MR. BUELL: May we have a few minutes

MR. STAMETS: Yes, you may.

MR, BUELL: Please, if I may.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, BUELIL:

0  Mr. Mendenhall, I understood yotr testi-

Union and 38 percent Mendenhall, corract?

A Approximately. It will have to be suxr-
veyed.

0. In your previous offers to strike some
sort of a deal with the Union 0il Company, didn't you feel
that a 70/30 percent split was more equitable?

A At that time that was negotiable. We;

both had talked over the telephone about this} that thefe'

would have to be a survey to fully define the metes and boundp

that we can find in either survey of the people to the southj|

the Hebers (sic) or the Tracys.
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Q. By the way, what is the date of your
léase?

A The date of my lease will expirs on
8~1-83,

o When did you acquire it?

A On 8-1-80,

0. In a letter'of December 24th you alsc

represented to Union that you thought it would be split on a

et e e g

70 percent/BO percent Da51s,'u;u ,Qﬁwﬁstfmmm”ﬁmww“ﬁﬂmww
A ' I did, but again with conversation that

(PR T, P K I

WS -all ©SSogniaed 1t woula nave to be Surveyed.

) Have you undertaken the survey?
o A No. \
2 'W'Q' m”"ﬁwwiﬁéﬁmyoﬁ reaily arén't asking the Com~

“mission to allocate costs in this based upon your testimony

tocday when you don't know who owns what percentage of the

acreage?

A 'Y think it should be ailocated accordingi

to the percent giveh.

0. 68/32?

A Pardon?

0 68/32?

A A That is what T ~- the leass -- ‘what I

have looked at recently on a map which T obtained from the
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Soil Conservation. This is the latest information which I
have, 1if you'li‘bear with me for a minute, and you can plani-
meter. I feel it may have changed to approximately 38/62,

0. And vhat's the date of that map?

A, That ¥ do not know. I”jﬁSt acquired it
from the Soil Conservation and the landowner,

Q. Yould it make any difference in your

opinion as to the differences in ownership that Union acquired

River?
H

A T belisve the -~ I'11 standﬂéorrected fo1

—T

this -- but I believe the New Mexico ruling is ~- as I saiqg,
I could be corrected on this -- that théifiver does not -~

the movement of the river does not go with property lines,

Q That's your legal opinion?
A ‘ That is what I've been advised,
0 And could the river have been in a dif-

ferent location in 19672
A ' I was not there.
Q Have you made any effort to find out ths
location of the river in 196772
| A ‘ No, I have not.
MR. BUELL: That's all I have, Mr. Exam~

-

iner.
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CROSS EAAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS?Y
Q Mr. Mendenhall, would you propose a

survey of the acreage and determination as to the actual per-

centage of ownership and allocation of well cost based on thode

. v
e

cr

ages?

~
o

—

A I think that's only fair to the mineral
owners. I mean, we're going to have -- if the well is pro-
ductive,'as wé"ﬁbpé;it is, we will have tc¢ do that, to be only

honest with thelmineral owners.,

o - You wouldn't wish to pay for more than .1 . .

your share or‘haVe Union pay‘fOr more than its.
R That's currect.
MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of thiA
witness?
MR, BUELL: No, Er. Examiner,
MR, STAMETS: He may be excused.
A Thank you.
MR, STAMETS: Do you have any other wit-
nesses, Mr. Coffield?
MR. COFFIELD: /No,(six.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Buell? J
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" MR, BUELL: I'll have two witnesses, Mr.

Examiner.

I'd like to call Mr, Edward Matchus.

EDWARD MATCHUS
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION . p
BY MR. BUELL:
0 Would you state your name, please?

A : Edward Matchus, M-A~T~C-H-U-S,

- PSP S P U R | |V 208 Mp&nhlﬂ:"
“ “J YYhawsity “‘-“ JU“ reveLT em s f =~ g -—— - -

Where and in what capacity?
2 '<ﬂf, »"m a Senior Geologist employed in Mid-
land, Texas, by Unicn 0il Company of California.

Q Are you generally familiqr with the

Esparanza Delaware Field?

A Yes, I am,
Q And have you previcusly testified before

this Commission and had your qualifications as an expert ac-

cepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, I have.

MR, BUELL: Are the witness' qualifica-
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the Esparanza Field.

produce Srom the Lower Tracy Sand.

25

MR, STAMETS: They are.

Q I refer you to what has been marked for
identification as Union's Exhibit Number One. Would you
please explain to the Examiner what that shows?

.A .’ . Union's Exhibit Number One is a map of
the Esparanza Field contoured on the top cf a Lower Tracy Sand

which is Cherxy Canyon in age. It is the producing gsand in

Oon this map are shown four wells which
are colored in orange, as was pointed out earlier,‘three of

these wells, the Tracy, the Pennzoil, and the Federal "AJ",

In Section 11 the Union No. L union
Federal, or Eastland No. 1 Union Federal produces from Cherry
Canyon sands 1ocated‘approximately 300 and 400 feet above the
Tracy Sand producing section. Thié is i1llustrated 6n the

\

type log section on the left, which shows a producing interva]

for the Tracy Séna. The producing interval for the two sec-
tions in the Union Federal Well in Section 11, which are
located 200 to 300 feet above the Tracy Sand, and also to the
SOuéhwest in Section 20, an area where three wel;s are colored
orange. Theserwellg also ﬁfoduqe'from the Cherry cﬁnyon.

It-is czlled the Carlsbad South Cherry Canyon Field. The
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producing interval for the Cherry Canyon South ~= or Carlsbad

~South Cherry Canyon Fleld is shown on the &vre log

wIEw AT e

What is iilustrated in the type log here

is the main producing section in Esparanza with the producing
interval for the additional pay developed in Cherry Canyon
section at various depths above -~ or various positions above
the Tracy pay.

This is a structure Eoﬁtour mép based 6n
the top of the T;acy Sanq. It demoﬁstrates the configuration

at the top of the sand. It élsqighgwb_pgfghgﬁwggt aide of

an area of closure by a dashed line an area where 1s loss of
permeability and noted on the map are notations where the

sand has shaled out and also where it has been testaed either

recovering mud or has recovered water.

On the east side of the field in the

southwest southeast of Section 3, Union drilled the Pennzoil

Federal, where core and drill stem tests aestablished water

at a position of -370.

1 To the south Iin ths &rea of Section,li,’
the Eastland No. 1 Union Pederal encountered the Tracy Sand
as wet. :

To the south in Section 15 the Union 0il

No. 1 Forni also found the Tracy Sand to be wet. This is

based on log readings from electric log characteristics.

el 4‘-_—:““‘
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pointing Lo 1t., It 48 my belief that the trend of the Traocy -

of risk involvad. Tt would be my sstimation that this is a

90 percent safe location.

27
Sdkwhat I've outlined is a northwest/

utheast trending body of sand. There are permeability
barriers to the west, down dip to the east it is carrying
water, | |

The proposed 40-acre unit, or tract,

rather, that is the subject of this hearing, has a red arrow

Sand producing interval extends southeast into and over this
40-acre tract. I

""""" R rwIt's my contention that dué to tﬁe
alignment of the field, the sand déveloped in é northwest/
southeast trend,that the likelihood of a producing location

on this 40 acres is very good, and I would question the degreT

There are coinciding factors to point
to that. The northwest/southeast alignment of the sand is
commonly found with a barrier shaling’out, thinning of sand,
and so'fdfﬁh,‘on one side and the doWn'dip side carr&iné £he
water; I do not see any reason why the northwest of the
souéheast should not be productive, first of all, from the‘

Tracy Sand. In addition to that,iﬁhe area should be consi~

dered as potentially prodhctive as the Union Federal No. 1

is to the east, from the sand in the Cherry Canyon: that are
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productive above the Tracy zone,
MR?JBUELLa I have nc further questions.
MR, STAMETS: Are there any other dues-
tions of this witness? —
MR, COFFIELD: I'm sure we‘will, Mr.

Examiner, just a minute.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS: .
o C Mr, Matchus, did you indicate that you
felt there was a 90 percent chance of getting é'well in the -4

A Success faétor, yeé;"rI dbh't think
there's much risk in drillingia well at that location.

Q Is 28 percent chince of getting
a commerclal well? |

A From the Tracy Saﬁd, yes, or from, as

we're calling it, Cherry Canyon.

I do think we ‘should note that there are

e VAW S @

Ai ffarant Charry Canvon sande that Ao prsduss

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COFFIELD:

Q. - A1l right, Mr, Matchus, if I might ask

you this. Well, first of all, may I ask you, how you reached
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‘the 90 percent figure?

this ~300 line which comes down here from the north/south -

by my estimation 2= tha: i $houid e vexy ravorable.

[yv )
\D

A on the basis of trend. I assume that
1f you had continuation of the same sand body, continuation

oé the same datum essentially, what we're talking about is

direction, X believe that the projection of that 90 percent
line -~ not 90 percent, -360 line continues well over the

quarter section in question here, and the degree of success

it

Well, Mr. Matchus, apparently Union had

m

or has some rather serious problems in joining in: the drilling

of this well, If it's such a sure bet, why did Union decide

not to join in the drilling of this well with M;,V@epQQQQQLl? o

A I cannot answer that. That, I believe,
is management. I would recommend drilling a well. I see no
reason why this location should not have a well.

Q Okay. Also here on your exhibit, I be-

liave, is this the No, 3 Tfacy?

A Yes,
0 Located, let me see where is it --
A Southwest southwest of -- I mean south-

west of the southwest.,

0 And that islcompleted ag a dry hole?

A Yes,
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a Wny would Union of California drill that

wall as opposed to going in the direction that Mr. Mendenhall

'does? I presume -- would it be accurate to say that you ag~-

sumed it was going to be a successful endeavor?
A No, that well shaled out. The sand it--

self is -~ prior-to drilling it, it should -~ it was hdpéd

that that would extend the field, but the fact that the non- -

development of Tracy Sand == . ... . .o oo

Q So the fact remains that that did turn

out to be a surprise, what happened.

surprise as that, no. I think the west sides are your 1imit1+g

factor. I think if YOu go south of southeast you're going
to be within the reservoir.

And our contours 8o suggest. Our sand
AreraY mevacs sa da - |

- [Py Oy RPN
VA Y WP LW DWW DUYYEO LD e

MR, COFFIELD: No other questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
RY MR, STAMETS:

0 ' Mr.‘Matchus, are you the geologist who

A Yes. |
| 0 Would it likewise not be just as possiblT
__that the well Mr. Mﬂhﬂeﬁhallrfrcpczci C;ulﬁ‘alsa“ﬁé“é'Sﬁfbfi§¢§‘
A I don't think it cculd be as much of'a’

|
i
:
-
i
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A No, I was not involved in that. I can
say that with a smile.
Q I presume that those were considered
pretty good prospects when that well initially was completed?

a. Yes, they were, You'll notice they took

a big circle going around there.

Q | That only shows that geologists can bo

A, It does., In fact, that's why we are '

geologists; you have to look in and try to project what is
coming on. |
B U What's the chance of yéur being wrong
with your 90 percent chance of getting a well?
A, I think very little.
* MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-

tions of this witness?

MR. BUELL: Just a few more, Mr. Examineg

if I may.

- REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, BUELL:

Q The Tracy offsets that pesople have been

talking about, were those drilled earlier than the Tracy 1
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| 2 and 27

3 A, Some of thé} fes, gsome of thé wéils were
4 drilled before that, but the sequence, I'd have to check the
5 drilling dates as toc which one was drilled first, but the
6 Tracy 1 stimulated thought for developing additional produotign,
7 and then the stepouts, Tracy 2, Tracy 3, followed.
8 0 1So do I understand you correctly that
9 the wells that are shown in orange on this map, along with
10 the Union No. 1 Forni, are the ones that have demonstrated
llh this trend and also the Tracy No. 3 demonstfatgd the sﬂglemyr
12 closure to the north and west?

o . A, Yes.
14 Q. ’ Were exhibits ~- was Exhibit Number One

v prepared by you or under your supervision?

16 A, It was prepared by me.
17 MR, BUELL: I move the admission of
18

Exhibit Number One,

 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number One will be

admitted.

21 ‘The witness may be excused.

;f o o 22 \ ’ MR, BUELL: Call Mr, Thompson.

& R
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LIOYD F. THOMPSON
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

Q | Would-you state your namé, plegse, sir? -

A " Lloyd F. Thompson. -

. And by whom are you employed, where,
and what capacxty?‘r L S MAM ~,W@,¢;,;_ﬂ,
- MMMMW;VW"urrhw”ﬁnion bil Company of California, Post

office Box 671, Midland, Texas, Zip 79702, and ny capacity
is District Operations Manager.

N e | Y IV . ) e o ~ o
W Ahdy ® AdANsANIINI AL § A b

4]
het
<)
1
)
14

with what Mr. Mendenhall seeks 3in this Case No. 7334?

A ’ Yes, I am,

Q Have you ever previously testified beforT
the 011 Conservation Division or one of its examiners?

A, ﬁo, I have not.

Q o Would ybu glve éheVExaﬁinér your educa-

tional background, please?
A Bachelor of Science degree in June, 1950,

petroleum engineering, University of Califognia at Berkeley.

Q. And after your education would you brieny
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2 give your work experience?

W

A After two years in the seérvice I joined
Union Oil Company as a petroleum engineer in the fall of 1953.

I've been empioyed by Union 0il Company since then.

A n &h

Q And what have been the general nature of

your duties with Union 01l Company?

A Primarily in my early carser I was in-

L]

volved in the drilling, completion, production of nil and gas

19 wells, designinq andJipgtgllatiQp”of»shfgch_fécilitieg,bgthe~

"IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII o ‘ e D e e
[ |
|
i

én’and offshore. App;oximately two years‘of ny career as a
12 reservoir engineer involved with reserxrvoir m;hagement.
13 0 And what are your current duties with
14 Union 01l Company?p
15 A Currently I émliﬁ m$nagement as the
16 ”District Operations Manager for the Midland District, whibh_
17 entalils the west -- rough -- approximately west Texas and thé
13 State‘of New Mexico with the exception of the northwest
191 quadrant, Four Corners area. |
e 20 In that capacity I am responsible, under
{; 2i | ny airection is the’drilling and completion of wells, the ~-
%i 22 "both exploratory and development; the operation, production
3 of the wells after theix completiop, and reserﬁoir management}
24 reserQoir engineering groups\réport to me.
g ‘ 25

Q Referring you to what has been marked -
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xéhidrawn by Mr. Matchus?

,fﬁere unsuccessful that were drilled early in the life of the
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as ﬁﬁﬂiﬁiﬁfﬁﬁmbéf ™wo, woﬁld you explain what that is, please?

A This is what we refer to as a curiosity

map that I had prepared simply to illustrate some production
figures relative to the wells in the area of the -- of the

questioned compulsory pooling. It basically weculd corroboratd

I would say at this point in time the evidence intraduced hy -

as far as production rates and completioﬁ dates, initial pro--

duction rates, the evidence irntroduced by Mr, Mendenhall.

ITEGRTE TEaily ses auy pOLnt ln gOLng 1nto the numbers on

here, do you?

Q “Would it also corroborate the geology
A | “Well, it does indicate the wells which

field, that defined the aortherly and westerly boundaries qf‘
the pool.

I would point out that those wells were
drilled early in the life of the field and in -- in the
19608. The subsequent development to the south and east have
further refined our knowledge of the reservoir.

0 Did you hear Mr. Mendenhall's testimbny
as to reasonable drilliﬁg costs, or supervision?

A Yes, I did,

Q Do you recall what that figure waa?
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2 A I don’t recall the figure. T feel that i

3 his supervision figure for d Delaware test is on the high

4 side. It sounds more like what would he épppropriate for

5 & Pennsylvanian test in this area.

6 0} Was Exhibit Two prepated by you or under

‘7 your supervisibn? :

8 o Yes, it was.

9 MR. BUELL: I would move the introductiod I
100 A PeRihie Mawhew M. T

11 , ’ MR, STAMETS: Exhibit Number Two will be

12 admitted.

13 HR. BUELL: Ixhave ro further qgestions.
14 A T o
15 0. Did you wish tc add something?

- 16 : A Yes. I would like to add that, for the

17 record, Union 0il Company does not own all of the operating

18 rights under the quarter section in question north and east

19 of the Pecos giver. We are the operator of the Carlébad

20 working interest owner, working inte;est unit, and as such

21 have about a 51 percent ownersﬁip} We do ngt, however; pur¥
{1, o ‘ 22 port today to represent the other working interest owners in

2 this property.

N

- MR, STAMETS: That's an interesting

ng

statement, Mr. Thompson.

"
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CRGSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAME?TS:
Q Does Union have the authority to enter
into commgnitizatioﬁ for the acreage in question?
a | Cnly as to cur interest and no, actuallv,

we don't. Ve would have to have, under the joint operating

agreement, as I undexstand it, and it's just as I am told by v

~my land and legal pecple. we wsulld havc I have 100 percent |

concurrgence of all the working interest owners to voluntarily,

join in a thing of this nature.

. .CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COFFIELD:
o As a point of clarification on that
matter, Mr. Thompson, I think you called it the Caflsbad Ugit?
A Carlsbad Working Interest Unit, yes, sir.
s " 8o it's a working inﬁergst unit, it's
not an administratively approved unit?
) No, sir. It's a working interest only
unit. It's not a State or Federally approved unit.
0. ~ Okay. Then as far as the acreage is

cencernsd, are ~- you're not saying that we're incorrect in

our information about Union of Cal owning of record, at least,
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- a matter, I presume, that as far as you know, Mr. Mendenhall

_would have no knowlades of that . -

. ha wag informad that the tract wae committed o a -- to a

38

a lease on the acreage in this ~-

>

That was, I believe, our contributién
to the working interest owner, to the working interast unit,
yes, sir,

However, that's no longer the correct
ownership because of the effect of the working interest unit.

o All right, but ac far as you know, that'sg

et me put it another way. Did you --
did Union of Cal ever advise Mr. Mendenhall that it had no
authority to speak as the owner of that tract?

A. I don't have any specific knowledge that

working interest uniﬁ. No, I do not.

Q Do you -~

A I don’t know that he was not, elither.

0 Are you familiar with the correspondence
that we submitted as Exhibit Two, 1 bsiieVe, in connection

with Mr, Mendenhall's contacts with Union of Cal?
| A I have seen correspondence. HMay I look

at Exhibit Two? In the past. My memory is not all that it

= L

fehhd ha
ght

I would call your attention to the lette]

L2
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however, thatﬁpnion of California is speaking only, could
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dated April 2nd, 1981, from a Linda H, Hicks, &s part of your
exhibit, in which I:wdll quote: Dear Mr, Mendenhall, Please
be advised that Union 0il Company of California, as operator
of‘the Carlshad ‘Working Interest Unit, does not wish to pursue

formation of (your propdsed joint operating agreement in the

East, Eddy County, NeﬁwMexico, as proposed in ycocur letter of
December 24, 1980, 8igned by Iinda H. Hicks, Landman, land
natann.

That would seem éorﬁergéhbe a notificatid

that tHere wae aiworking interest unit involved.

Q ‘ ‘You would not interpret that as indicating,

only speak as to iééélf and not ass the unit.

A I wouldn't interpret that either way.

o All right. Also, ih connection with
your, with your position with the company, Mr. Thompson, are

you, in your management position, are you involved in the

authorization or recommendation as far as drilling or partir.
cipating in a projeéf?

A Yes, I am,

Q Then I ﬁill askryou the same question I

asked Mr. Matchus earlier,-ypu’heafd his testimony and you -

would concur, I presume, as to how successful this particular

n

R R R R ="



1 A 40

2 venture is likelw to bé,,that Leing ths Casa, may I Ask you
737 why you did not desire to join? |

4 A, Counselor, is this a subject of this

S hearing? i

6 MR. BUELL: I don‘t think it's properly

7 so, I would object to this as being irrelevant.

8 MR, STAMETS: Mr, Buell, 1 éhink, T tend:

9

~ to agree with you that the why is not important, at

P
aPpL. ad

[
a

10 to the compulsory pooling, but why could be important as to

11} tne risk factor. If the reason was that Union considered

o &

12 this a highly risky vent;re, Eﬁen £ﬁ§t4;ér£;£ﬂi§ éédiéwgé¥;;;-
S 13 the risk factors that result, and so I would ask that the
14 witnesg respond to the question, if he's able.

18 | - MR. BUELL: Mr, Exaniner, I would withdrgw
16 my objection if the witness were asked'the question to addressg
17 what you're interested in. What risk factor would he assign
18 to this well, and leave it at that.

19 MR. STAMETS: Let me ask the question.

My~ Mhamnaan. Aid the rcazscn that Union did not choose to

enter into a voluntary agreement fo drill the well in this

22 tract have anything at all to’do'with’the riskiness of the

. 23 venture?  To your knowledge?
} 24 A The decision?
25 MR. STAMETS: Yes.
o
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feeling that this figure was high?

41
A I think I can honestly say that che

decision not to drill was not based on the riskiness, not to

"joinr the drilling of this well, was not based on our assessmer

of the risk of drilling this well. There were other factors
involved.

Q. VMr. Thompson, you indicated that the
$3350 overhead chargelwhile drilling 'was excessive, or you
falt it was axcessive. To vour knowiedgef,hﬁa iInion entered
into any volunf&ry communitizatioﬁé for drilling of this type
of wells recentiy in which the . ates would substantiate your

A My memoxy and ability to recollect facts

[ PR B Y SUGRE - VA R ' . ¢ m
ners, Mi. EBramincr, arc nct ag good ae T owanld 1ika.  mhis

}number strikes me todayy, the first time I heard it, as more
appropriate for a Pennsylvanian or Morrow test, and more in
line with what my feeling is that we're getting for those
types of tests today, rather than a 4000, 4500 feet Delaware
weli . |

¢ - In any event, you don't have anything

today -

A f 1 don't have anything today to §uggest

a lesser number. o

| MR. STAMETS: Are;there any othe: ques-

tions of this witness?

t
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MK, CUrFIBELD: 1@ tie GAANLISLE Picase,

3 just a moment.

4

5 RECROSS EXAMINATION

6 BY MR. COFFIELD:

7 0. On the allocation of costs, Mr. Thompson,

8 the costs that are stated, aren’'t those normally prorated

7.1 gver the, Over the drilling time? For example, as to the f£igy
10 that was mentioned as far as the drilling costs, say it would
1 take 15 days to drill the well, isn't that normally 15/30the?
12 A . I believe that the number was stated as

h 13 a monthly cost and it would be prorated over it, that's cor~

14 BN PR Y oL oGS B
15 MR, STAMETS: Doiyou have something

16 \

further, Mr, Buell?

n MR. BUELL: Yes.

18

19 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

20 mies sews RITTTI.. V

21 )

‘ Qo If you were going to assign a risk

22 factor to this well, what would you recommend to the Cowmis-
23 sion to be a propmer risk factor?

< :24 A I would recommend 25 percent would béﬁ
‘A’Jf! 25 B ‘.

appropriate in this condition.




|
>,
P
L]
“
bl
e
¥
i
£

43
‘MR. BUELL: - I have nothing else.
MR. STAMETS: Let's see, have we received
your exhibits into evidence?
MR. BUELL: VYes, sir,
MR. STAMETS: Okay. Mr. Coffield, do
you héve anything further you wish to put into evidence today?

MR. COFFIFELD: No,

qV)

MR. STAMETS: All right. The hearing'
19 { today, then, will be taken un&er advisement. Everyone is

11 | aware of thé readvertisemant uhilch sppcais to be necessary,

11 Y AR R Y S N
K . - G !
a0 ~2 (- ) U] & « »~ s

12 and what we're going to do then on September 23rd.- Thap
< 13 doesn't guarantee what Mr. Buell will dd‘on September 23rd.
14 I wouldn't be surprised to see hxm on that date.”
‘15 | _ This case is taken under advisement.
16
17 | | : (Hearing concluded.)
18
19

21
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Traz}script of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me:; thé‘t the said transcript is
a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by

me to the best of my ability.

/o N

St D Cag |

I do hereby certify that the foregcfln“g‘jﬁ ,
a comrlere racerd of the proceedings ia

{he Examiner hearing of Cuse ?\10.12)___ o
b

heard by me on
, Examiner

Oll Conservation Diviston
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R. A, MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.

OIL & GAS SUITE 230 WESTFRN HINITEN LIEE 211 TING WHDLAND, TEAAS 79/0) Y19/ 30554

COMMUNICATION SUMMARY

9-04-80 RAMAL TO UNION 76 Requested farmout

10—.02—80, UNION 76 TO RAMAL Turn down fa;mout request

12-24-80 RAMAI, TO UNION 76 Requested Joint drilliﬁg operations

4-02-81 UNION 76 TO RAMAL ~ 'Turn aown Joint drilling”operat’ions request
SRS, R-n“-—m S RAMAT TROIMNIONCTET T ‘;:axJu.:i;~~ur1111n§Operatlon;reque:sthu

(AFE and QOperating Agreement submitted)

6-9-81 UNION 76 TO RAMAL Letter advising that proposal being
evaluated

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
- EXHiEIT NO. &
CASENO.__ 7334

Submitted by £ A Hewseusacc
Hearing Date. flag 26 (48 {

EXHIBIT 2 of 3
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K. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATE,, LTD. '

‘ 1]
OIL & GAS SUITE 230 WESTERN UNITED LIFE BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEY AL 79753 ’ 515/683°53

v %

September 4, 1980

Union 0Oil of California .

Midland District .
500 North Marienfeld

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Eddy County, New Mexico
Section 10, Twp 22S, Rge 27E
{SE/NW, S/2 of NE/4 and that
Part NE of the Pecos River in
SE/4)

Gentlemen: o
X own an oil and gas lease on the lands located southwest of the Pecos River
in the SE/4 of Section 10, Township 22S, Rarnge 27E. This letter is a request
for a "Farmout" on your above captloned lands. On or- before June,. 1081; o

- depending eon rig zvails NIy o TUWUIlETCoG5e a well To be drilled at a loca~

tion of my choice to evaluvate the Delaware Sand and Cherry Canyon reservoirs.

Each well drilled would earn an eighty-acre proration to the base of the for-

mation drilled. A ninety-day option between each well would be observed to

earn 80 acres. If productlon is established in one or more of the wells
drilled, you would retain a 1/16th of 7/8ths override during payout; after
payout of all wells drilled (dry holes and producers), you would have an
optior: to convert such override to a 25% working interest.

I would appreciate an early reply so that I may schedule a rig,
Very truly ydurs,

R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.

le ./4 Wendenhal?

ks _ ngmal%gnﬂ
Richard A, Mendenhall

RAM/1s
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Union Oil Company ot Catifornia
500 Noith Marienfeld, Midiand, Tex3519101

Yo P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702 Esperanza
S Telephone (915) 682-9731 PfOS ect F ,}e_

q Co., N

\, 7/

LETREDN

Robert V. Lockbhart _October 2, 1980 , ,

Owstrict Lang Manager
Migland District

. R. A. Mendenhall Asso., Ltd.
Suite 230 - Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Atrtn: Mr Rirhard Mandanhall

= - dam e AaraLdicea e AT IO NI A~

Dear Mr. Mendenhall:

Farmout Request
Carlsbad. Prospect (7382)

SRR 53 S~ — LYY SO

ARy \Ivull!—L, BNEW siEALGU

Pt. Lse.'s #77181, 77187, 77385
Section 10, T—-22S, R-27E. (SE/NW, S/2
of NE/4 and that Part NE of the Pecos
River in SE/4)

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of yesterday, October 1, 1980, wherein
I advised you that Union is presently waiting on a rig to drill a 4500' Delaware test
in the NE/4 of Section 10. - _ e e

- We may wish to con31der a farmout proposal on the captioned acreage after complet1on of
our proposed test, depending upon its performance.

Yours very truly, :

UNION OI1L COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

TN el (7 Lw,n -
Mel C Jones
Landman

o ] )

LY AWV PR R ¥ ]
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Decenber 24, 1980

Umon 0i.l Company of California
P. 0. Box 671
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Farmout Request
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)
Eddy County. New Mexico .
Wmmﬁm
Section 10, T-22S5, R-27E, (SE/N,

Q/? nF T‘\m‘,[ and i-hqr 'D:n'f R nF

the Pe»os_RJ.ver in SE/4)
Gentlemen:

On September 4, 1980, I submitted to you a request for a farmout on certain
Union 0il (bmp_n' of’ California (Union) acrezge in the subject section; by
letter of October 2, 1980, you advised me that Union plamed to drill a
test well in the NEM of S.’.L.d section (which has now been completed as 2

- Delaware testy. Dy this letter it is requested that considerations be

given by both Union and myself to 1) acquiring a joint farmout from
Coquina Oil Corporation (SW/4 of the captioned B=ction 10) for a 4000"
Delaware Sand test to be locateéd in the KE/4 of the SW/4, and 2) forming

a 40-acre drilling unit consi sting of joint lands owaed in the MM/4 of the
SE/4 of Section 10.

It appears by utilizing aerial pl‘.:::g:;;';.;, IOpUELapitid Umps aint G paasie
imeter that the 100-acre oil and gas lease owndd by Union and the 60-acre
oil sdd gas lease owned by myself is as shown on the attached plat.

I recomend to Union that 1) Union and I share in Coquina 011 Corporation

farmout if successfully acqu:Lred on a 50-50 basis, and 2) that we share
in the 40-acre drilling unit expense on a basis of 707 to Union and 307

Lo myself with each retaining and being responsible for its own net revenue

obligations.

On subscqu“t drilling operations in the SE/4 of Section 10, more particu-
larly the S/2 of the SE/4 of Section 10, drilling wunits could be set up
on percentages as shown on the attached map, or if so desired, I would
consider swapping Union's 2 acres in the SW/4 of the SE/4 for 2 acres of
my lease in the SE/4 of the SE/4, thereby giving a 1007 operation of a

r-nr:x11 if rhﬁ]'lnr‘ in tha (’TTII of tha CBIL ~E Chntla—m 1IN

Y T e O N a7 S 1 V)
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' Vnion 011 Comany of Callfornla
Page 2

Decorhor 24, 1980

, Please review this and advise me of your ideas. 1 would like to have
drilling operatlons to begin in the first half of year 1981. Drilling
: title opinions are current through Novanber 7, 1980, on my 60-acre

i 01l and eag leace

Very truly yours,
R. A. MEXDENHALL ASSOCTATES, LID,

p ./4 m&’ll([(’l?/(’/p

: Onglnal Sigtied ‘
E ' : Ricnard A. Vendenhali

ALis

R s

RAM/1s
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28 Acres UM DN 40 Acres
N - (70%) (100%)

-~
t7
N
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N\ «t———— 2 Acres
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38 Acres \ .30 Acres -
(95%) ‘o, {75%)

RAMIAL N

_ EDDY. COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Sec. 10, Twp 22°. Rge 37E
1" = 1000*




Robert V. Lockhart

Oistrict Lang Manager

v
Union Oil Company of California

500 Nurih Marignieid, Midiand, Texas 79701
P.0. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702

Telephone (915) 682-9731

il ]

R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.
Suite 230 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Richard Mendenhall

Re:

Dear Mr. Mendenhall:

SO

Proposed Joint Operating Agreement
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)

SE/4 Sec. 10, T-22-S, R-27-E

Eddy County, New Mexico

A Please be adv1sed that Uruon 0il Company of Lallfornia. as Operator of the

Carlsbad W.I. Unit, does not wish to pursue formation of your proposed joint

operating agreement in the SE/4 of Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County,'

New Mexico, as proposed in your letter of December 24, 1980.

Sincerely yours,

Yinda H. Hicks
Landman

LHH/s




Union Oil Compar,, f California
500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701

- - . . N WSl « P RVEY .0 FINES W S RET PRI DI R
¢ ‘ - ; e SOX T

Mas deo 2 Y =
o oy wuGand, i €Aad 9rud

S Telephone {915) 682-9731

T,

|

\

' Robert V. Lockhart - ~April 2, 1981
{  District Land Manager
Migiand Detricl

Coquina 0i) Company
P.0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Jim Shaw

Re: Optional Farmout Requesf
- 5W/4 Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E

Eddy County; New Mexico

Gentlemen:

4l“—.——_!_—1

Please be advised that Union 0il Company of California does not wish to
pursue the farmout request as set forth in our letter dated March 5, 1981.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely yours,

IR ~ UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA -

© Linda H. Hicks
Landman

LHH/s

o (o, (Pdard Pholontt—

™

' Gt




b TSENDER: Complete ftema ), 2, and 3.

x> Add your ndduu in ths “RETURN 1’0" paca ¢ on

a reverss,

8] 1. The following service is requested (check om) é{a

- ‘g‘{%w to whom and date delivered., resueyss

3 Shiw to whom, date and address of delivery...—¢

2| O RESTRICTED DELIVERY .
b Show to whom and date delivgred..........u__c
¢+ 0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of dc!lvery L YN

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
2. ARTICLE ADORESSED TOu

(,lmof\ O.((Ompﬂﬂj o(: CA

3, ARTICLE DESCRIFTIONI

REGISTERED NO, CE?IHEDZ/ INQJRED NO.

(Always ohtain signature of addeessses or -qont)

I have received the article described above.
smNArune DOAddienwcs TDAuthorized agent

\[//?MNO;\

T)TW 021411830 ¢ QHNNSNI ‘0TRILSIOTY ‘1413934 LENL3Y

OATE OF DELIVERY

f 2

/ ,‘\ IIII .4
. ADDRESS (Complets only If requedsedl 1%‘
S 6. UNABLE TO OELIVER BECAUSE: [_cisnk's
, INCT
: ‘ TIGPO : 1979 288 848

H !
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R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.
it 2 GAS . SUITE230 WESTERN UNITED LIFE BUILBING, MIDLAND, TEXAS7970) 915/6835334

May 5, 1981

Union 0il. of California
P. 0. Box 671

Midiand, Tex 79702

Attention: Mr. Robert V. Lockhart

Re: Proposed Well

SSE—— _Mendenhail Assoc1ates Ltd;
£1 'racy

1980' FEL & 2310' FSL, Sectlon 10,
T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County,

New Mexico~

Gentlemen:

It is recommended that Union Oil of California and R. A.
Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., join in the drilling of the
" subject well as soon &s possible to test the equivalent

Esperanza Field pay at an approximate depth of 3425 feet.

The working interest in the 40-acre tract to be assigned
to this well is 707 to Union 0il of California and 307

to R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd. Abstract data does
not show any metes or bounds for the properties located in
the subject area; however, in utilizing topographic maps,
aerial photographs and a' planimeter, the division and/or
interest of property based on 40-acre proration units is
as shown on the attached map.

Enclosed pledse find an AFE for both drilling and completion

and an A.A.T.L. Form £10-Model Form ”perating Agreement-1977

for your 31gnatures.

LA e

T e
—
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Union 0il of California
Page 2
May 5, 1981

Acquiring a drilling rig is most.difficult, therefore, since
time is in essence, please execute and return to the above
address one copy of the AFE for drilling, one copy of the
AFE for completion and one copy of the Operating Agreement
by June 3, 1981." o

Very truly yours,

R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.

R A Wendenhal?

Original Signed

Richard A. Mendenhall

RAM/1s

Enclosures

(2
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RUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE
DRILLING

#1 Tracy

OPERA?O? R,.A, Mendephall Associates, Ltd. WELL NAME
LOCATION 2310' FSL & 1980' FEL, Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E

CO/PARISH Eddy STATE Mew Mexico
AFE # PROSPECT # Esperanza PROPOSED WELL DEPTH 3600
DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ACCT # DRILLING ACTUAL
PERMITS & SURVEYING $ 500 $
DIRT WORK, ROADS - PAD - PITS - SURFACE DAMAGE 15,000
CONTRACT DRILLING 3600 FT . @ $15.00° [ET 54,000
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE 2 DAYS @ $5500.00 /DAY 11,000 5
FUEL . 250
WATER 7,50C
BITS —
CASING CREWS & TOOLS 450
CEMENT & SERVICE - SURFACE sx 3,000
: : =~ INTERMEDIATE SX —
- - SX —~——
; , - * SX -
‘CORE & ANALYSIS -
‘DRILLING FLUIDS 6,000
DRILL STEM TEST TEST @ /TEST 3,000
ELECTRIC LUGS - R 1 L ‘ 6,000
~ RUN 2 ——
- RUN 3 ——
_ - RUN 4 ———
MUD LOGGER DAYS @ $ - /DAY. ——
PIT LINER 1,500
{RENTAL TOOLS ———

' ISUPERVIS1ON - ENGINEEKING 5 DAYS € $300.00 /DAY ¢ EXP 1,500
'SUPERVISION - GEOLOGICAL 5 DAYS @ $300.00 /DAY + EXP 1,500
‘TRUCKING . 250
MISC. LABOR -
‘MISC. ;s CONTINGENCIES (10%) 10,000
\OVERHEAD i
é —
IINFLATION FACTOR =
§ TOTAL INTAHUGIBLE DRILLING COST (1) $ 121,450 $
| DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES) ’

ICASING HEAD . $ 1,000. 3%
ISURFACE CASING 500 FT 8-5/8" SIZE @ $ /FT 6,200 -
{INT. CASING . FT SIZE @ $ /FT :

{ TRUCKING - 250

| CATTLEGUARD 1,500
IMISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 600

|

|INFLATION FACTOR

! TOTAL _TANGIBLFE DRILLING COST (2) $ 9,550

"\ TOTAL DRILLING COST (1 + 2) $_ 231,000 1S
; DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT)

CEMENT & SERVICES i $ 1,000 $
LOCATION CLEAN UP DAY RIG TIME + 6,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 850
] TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT (3) - v 7.850 3
TOTAL DRY HOLE COST (1 + 2 + 3) $ 138,850 $
DATE

PREPARED BY

OWNER $ -

Richard A. Mendenhall

April 30, 1981

OPERATOR APPROVAL

DATE

PARTNER INTEREST

DRY HOLE CQST

PARTNER APPROVAL

DATE

REMARKS :




- e :d e : e -+ RAUTHORISATION FOR EXPENDITURE

‘ COMPLETION
‘ ]
OPERATOK__ R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.  WELL NAME _ §3 Tracy _
JOCATION 2310’ FSI, & 1980' FEL, Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E
CO/PARISH Eddy STATE New Moxice
ATE # , PROSPECT # __ Esperanza. osoo. PRODPOCEN WEYY, NEPTY 3600
; DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ACCT # | FLOWING PUMPING ACTDAL
D1RT WORK, SURFACE DAMAGES, LEGAL . S $ 7,500 8%
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE 1 DAYS @ $ 5 500 /DAY | 5.500
COMPLETION UNIT . 5 DAYS'@ § 1,400 /DAY 7,000
_ CEMENT & SERVICE - PRODUCTION _ I e 3000
CASING CREW & TOOLS 1,750
ELECTRIC LOG 1,500
FERFORATION | ] 1,250
'ROUSTABOUT LABOR - ]
'STIMULATION § ACID $ "FRAC | 2,500
i ' , :
.SUPERVISION —~ ENG. E DAYS @ § /DAY + EXP 3000
vTRUCKING o 1,000
'MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) > 000
{OVERHEAD ) 1,100
/RENTAL EQUIPMENT: PACKER, BOP, TEST TANK, ETC. 2000
' INFLATION FACTOR
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (4) S $ 39,100 |3
o - DESCRIPTION (Tancisres) __ . .. d . b | |
T T G PROUUCTION CASING 300 FT 53U SIZE @ $8.50  /FT 3 $ 30,600 s
FT SIZE @ $ /FT
¢ _ § FT SIZE @ $ /FT
; FT SIZE @ $ /FT
) i FT SIZE @ $ /FT
.EPRODUCTION TUBING 3600 FT 2-3/8"SIZE @ $ 3.35 /FT 12,060
; FT SIZE @ $ /FT
: FT SIZE @ § /F
; FT SIZE @ $ /FT
{HANGER ASSEMBLY : : 1,500
{X-MAS TREE
{PACKER & PRODUCTION ACCESSORIES K 4,500
;SUCKER RODS FT " SIZE @ $ /FT 7,500
-~ IMISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%)
. {GUYLINE-ANCHOR ' 400
!IyFLATION FACTOR
3 TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (5} . B $ 56,560
=K. ) , | TOTAL COST THROUGH X-MAS TREE (4+5) : S $__ 95,660
= ‘ - § OWNER ® PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT
" JSTORAGE TANKS 2-250 Bbl + 1-285 Bb ° ¢ 9,000 |°
i WALKWAYS & STAIRWAYS — |l
i SEPARATORS B e
~ DEHYDRATORS : e
: TREATING EQUIPMENT : - 5,000
METERS & REGULATING EQUIPMENT e
FIELD PIPELINES 6,000
LEASING BLDG - DWELLING - e
JFACILITY INSTALLATIONS ' . 5,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) _£,000_
PUMPING UNIT & ENGINE : 32,000
HEATER/TREATER 7,000
INFLATION FACTOR =
TOTAL PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT (6) ] : 70,000 —
" TOTAL COMPLETION COST (4 + 5 + 6) 1 $ 165,660
B S " pOPAL DRILLING & COMPLETION COST {1£2+444546) $ . is208.,860 1§
‘ PREPARED BY DATE OPERATOR APPROVAL » ~ DATE
Richard A. Mendenhall April 30, 1951
PARTNER INTEREST COMPLETION COST PARTNER APPROVAL " DATE
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T DATED

May 4 » 1981 ,

OPERATING AGREEMENT

OPERATOR R. A. MENDENHALI, ASSOCIATES. Ltd.,

CONTRACT AREA Covering all wells to be drilled in the SE/4 of

Section 10, T-22-S,

R-27-E

COUNTY OR PARISH OF_Eddy

COPYRIGHT 1927 — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. A.APL NO. 810 - 1977 REVISED
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE FUBLISHER
KRAFTBILY PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 7410}

STATE OF New Mexico
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to them:
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THIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and beiwean R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.

, hereinafter dcs:gna(ed and
referred to as "Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes hereinafler
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and co]leclwely as “Non- Operators .

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land identificd in Exhibit “A” and the partjes hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and develop these leases and/or oil and gas interests for the production of oil and gas 1o the extent and
as hercinafter provided:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1.
DEFINITIONS

ollagring yearde and forma-zhall-haove the mesning

o~
lva
(4]

bty

_—As. used in this agreement, -

A. The term: “0il and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable subsiances produced therewith, unless an intent fo
limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms ‘“cil and gas lease”, “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.

C. The term “oil and gas Inieiesis” shall-imiean unlcased fee and mineral inierests in tracts of
land- lying within the Contract. Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

D. The term “Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of tne Drilling Parties.

F. The term “drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms “Dnllmg Party"” and "Consentmg Party* shall mean a party who agrees to join in
ang pay > snaie Ul thie Codt UL any operauon conducted under the Provisions o1 inis sgiccnaiiat.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party" and “Non-Consenting Party"” shall mean a party who elects
not to participate in a proposed operation.

14

Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the

plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 1I.
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicaled below and attached hereto, are mcorporated in and made a
par uEnuuf - -
@ . Exhibit “A" shall include the following information:

{1) Identification of lands subject to agreement
£ars

(6} ncanu.uuub, if any, &35 to u\.ytho GT 2y
(3) Percentages or fractional interests of parhes 1o this agreement
(4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to thxs agreement,

: {8). Addresses of parties for notice purposes.

D B XEAMHHIECR KERX XAXKEHX

{9 C. Exhibit “C"”, Accounting Procedure.

%] D. Exhibit “D”, ‘Insurance.

KWX&W&
[] mmmmmmmmmmm

If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhlblt “E”, is inconsistent with ‘any piovision contained
in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail,
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lA\-l’l\-P
3 .
) T ARTICLE M1
2 INTERESTS OF IPARTIES
3 .
"4 A, Oil and Gas Infcrests:
5 .

6 1f any parly owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Contract Area, that inleresi shaii be
7 treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the lerm hereof us if it were a Jeased interest
8 under the form of oil and gas Jease altached as Exhibit “B". As o such interest, the owner shall re-
9 ceive royally on production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas Jease atlached hereto as Exhibit
10 “B". Such party shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating o Jessees,
11  to the extent thal it owns the lessee interest. ‘

12

i3  B. Intcrest of Parlies in Costs and Produclion:

14 ‘ | B 3
15 Exhibit “A" lJists all of the parties and their respective percentage or iractional inlerests under this

16 agreement. Unlets changed by otlher provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
17  ihis agreement shall be borne and paid, and 21l equipment and material acquired in operalions on the
18  Contract Area shall be owned by the parlies as their interests are shown in Exhibit "A" Al produc-
Iii\ {ion of oil and gas from the Coniract Area, subject to the payment of )e«ors roya]hes Avhieh-wil-be
20 bome«b& Q)G-JBH’)*—AC‘COM sha]l a)so be owned. b\? ﬂ’)P narhpc in.thel ;.‘rny manner. during the. Larrmo

LI hEreod; pluwut:u rowever, this shall not be déemed an assignment or cross-u'signment of interests cov-
22 ered hereby-and any burdens of record that as oI the date of this Agreement may

93 exist against leasehold estate.

. 24 ARTICLE 1V. .

25 TITLES

26

2?7 A. Title Examinafion:

28

29 Title examinalion shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of

30 drilling operations or, if the Drilling Pariies so requesi, titie examination shall be made on the leases
31 and/or oil and gas inlerests included, or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well.
32 The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royally, overriding royalty
33  and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
34 tribuling Jeases and/or oil and gas inlerests to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
35 furnish to Operalor all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title” papers
36 and curative materizl in its possession free of charge. All such information™ riot in ihe possession of or
37 made available to Operater by the parties, but necessary for the examination of tille, shall be oblained
38 by Operalor Operator shall cause title to be examlnegAE}'_gilorne\'s on its staff or by outside atlorpeys.

29 Copies of &l title opinions shalil be jurnished/io -each parly nereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
40 this title program shall be borne as follows: ’

er litle opinions) shall be a
not be a direct charge, whether

y Operalor’s staff atlorneys or by oulside attorneys.

47 ) Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operalor in procuring absiracls and fees paid outside atlorneys
48 for title examination (inclvding preliminary, supplemential, shut-in gas IO)alty opinions and division
49 order tille opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parlies in the proportion that the inlerest of each
50 Drilling Party bears {o the fola) interest of all, ljrilling Parlies as such inleresis appear in Exhibit “A",
51  Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by ijts staff atlorneys or other personnel in the
52 performance of the above functions. '

54 - Each party shall be responsible for securing curative matler and pooling amendmentis or agreemeﬁts
55 - required in-conneclion with Jeases or oil and gas inferests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
56 responsible for the preparation and recordmg of Pooling Designaticns or Declarations as well as {the
57 conduct of hearings before Governmental Agenc:es for the securing of spacing or-pooling orders “This .
58 shall nol prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing. . ‘-

60 No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area unlil after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit_
6} has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining atlorney or
62 litle has been accepied by a)l of the parties who are (o participate in the drilling of the well. -- )

i : - -

i 63 . ’ - T
64 B. Loss of Title: 4 - - L -
. 65 . R : :
. 66 1. Failure of Tille: Should any oi)l and pgas interesl or lease, or inierest therein bc Jost . through

67 f{ailure of tifle, «which loss resulls in a reduction of interest from that shown on Exhlbh “A" this agree-
68 ment, nevertheless, shall continue in force as o all remaining oil and gas Jeasces and-interests, and - -

e e ee o s T ST g T Ty “The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the title failure shall bear alone
70 the entire Joss 2nd it shall not be entilled (o recover from Operator or the olher parties any development
-2-
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or operatling costswwhich it may have theretofore paid, but there sha]rl be no monelary liability on its

|
. 2 pari te ing other pariies berevs dar driliing " deveiobment. oneraling or other similar cosis by reason of
3  such title failure; and ‘ '
4 . (b) There shall be no refroactive adjusiment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
5 opcration of the interest which has been Jost, but the intérests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
6 age basis, as of the time it is delermined finally that tille failure has occurred, so that the inlerest of
7 the party whose lease or interest is affecled by the title failure will thereafler be reduced in the Coniract
8 Area by the zmmount of the interest lost; and }
8 (c) If the proportiionate interest of the other parties herelo in any producing well therelofore drilled - |
10 on the Coniracl Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
, 11 receive the proceeds atlributable to the increase in such inlerests (Jess costs and burdens attributable
12 thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
13 and 5 ‘ : (
14 {d) Should any person not a party to this'agrcement, who is delermined to be lhe,ovfmer of any in-
1> terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any parl of the cost of operation, development,
16  or equipment, ’such amount shall be pald to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
17 ed; and
18 (e) Any ]iabi)ity 1o account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arises. by
19 reason of titie 7ailure shall be borne by ihe party or partles in the same prOporhons in w}nch they shared
: 25 in such priss produsiica; ing - e e e L B —
21 (f) No charge shall be made to the jcint account for Jegal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
22  with the defense of the inlerest claimed by any party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
: 23 hereto that each shal) defend title lo its interest and bear all expenses in connettion therewith.
| 24 | |
25 2. Loss by Non-Payment or Erroneous Pavment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
a 26 any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid i is erroneously-
27 paid, and as a resull a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against
28 the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
29  secures a new lease covermg the same interesl within ninety (90) days from the discovary of the fnil.
30 ure {o make proper paymen{, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIILB., the interests of
31 the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
32 volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no Jonger be crediled with an interest in
33 the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event -
34 the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been fully rei/mbursed at the time of
; 35  the Joss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil #nd gas atiribuiable to the losi interesi, calculated on an
; 36 acreage basis, for the deve]opmen' and operating costs therelofore paid on account of such xmerest it
37 shall be relmbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for jts share of the
i 38 cosl of any’ dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the fo]]owmg
38 as is necessary 10 effect reimburcement: . : - :
40 (a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operaling expenses, lherelofore accrued to the credit of the lost
41 inleres{, on an acreage basis, up 1o the amounti of unrecovered costs;
42 (b) Proceeds, less operaling expenses, thereafier accrued atiributable to the lost inferest on an
43  acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
44 from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
45 1o the Jost interest on an acreage basis, up 10 the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said

adn
[~2]

poriien” of the oil and gas 10 be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-
teresis; and .

- {¢) Any monjes, up 1o the amoun! of unrecovered costs, that may-be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of the inferest lost, for the’ privilege of participaling in the Contract Area or be-
50 commg a parl) to this agreement.

B
O o ~

52 3. Other Losses: All Josses incurred, other than those set forth in Articles IV.B.l. and IV./B.Z.
53  above, shall nol be considerced Jailure of title bul shal)l be joint Josses and shall be borne by all parties
54 in proportion {0 their inferests. There shall be no rcadjustmenti of mleresls in the remaining porhon of
55 the Conlracl Arvea.

o7 » ARTICLE V. ’ e
58 : OPERATOR '

62 _R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD. . shall be the
63 Opcrator of the Contract Arca. and shal) conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on
64 the Contract Arca as permilled and required by, and within the )imnits of, this agreement "I shal) con-
65 duct a)l such operafions in a good and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no ~bablhly as Opcerator
66 to lhe other parties for Josses sustained or Jiabililies incurred, m.cepl such as may result from gross

67 mphgonco or \ullful misconduct. :
. 68 ' R R

69 )

70 .

N : 59 r |
= , Co 60 A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR: |
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operafor and Sclection of Successor:

thereof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminales its Jegal existence, no longer owns an inlerest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Opecrator, it shall cease 10 be Operator without any
aclion by Non-Operator, except the selection of a successor. Qperator may be removed if it .fails or
refuses lo carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insolven!, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affinnative vote of two (2) or more Non-Operators owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A", and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voling
interest of Operator. Such resighation or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o’clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
Cporaior hos been colocted and accumes the duties of Overator at an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A change of
a corporale name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

Jud
[N

ot Jt et
~N o o

2. Selection of Successor Operator Upon the resrgnatlon or removai of Operator, a successor Qp-

o
-

'|““-I--
WA et sk St
€2 00 = O W O a3 O W i W N =

19 erator shail be setecied by iiie Faiiies, Tie Succissc: Cpersior szl Te ogiecizd from tHe periic owning TR
20  an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. It the Operator that
21  is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
22 affirmative vole of two (2) or more parties ‘owning a majority interest based on ownership as shown
23 on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding ths voting interest of the
24 Operator that was removed. g
25
; 26 C. Employees:
27 .
29 The _number of emnlovees used by Operator in conductmg operahons hereunder, their selection,

29 and the hours of iabor and the compensalion for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
30 angd all such employces shall be the employees of Operator.

31
& 32 D. Drilling Contracts:
' 33 _ ,
34 All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual

35 rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
36  drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
37 of such charges shall be agreed upon by the pariiés in wriiing beiore driiiing uptlauuua are oI~
38 menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
-39 customary and usual in the area in contracls of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
40  ilar nafure. :

42 ARTICLE VI.
43 DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

45  A. Initial Well:

46 ) As soon as a rig is made avallable
47 Un or before the day of 981, Operator sha]l commence the drill-

~ 48 ing of a well for o0il and gas at the following location:

49 A legal location in the NW/4 of the SE/-’+ of Section 10, T22S, R27E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

s
53 and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due dlhgence to a depth sufficient
to test the Esperanza Field pay at an approximate depth of 3425

57 - ‘ P &

1_’
58 unless granite or other practically impenelrable substance or condition in the hole, which: ti‘enders
59  further drilling impracticz), is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all pariies agree to comp]ete or

60 abandon the well at a lesser depth. Hog

3 P

61 - 408

: . . 7 R . ’}."-'
" : 2 Operalor shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which : ive in-
63 dication of containing oil-and. gas in quanlities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be; lumted

64 in ils application {o a specific formation or formaticns, in which cvent Operator shall {e_Q.,iI‘fd to
65 1cil only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply. ]

67 - I, in Operator’s judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantitie ]
68 to plug and abandon the wel) as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all actiess
69 plug and abandon sume as provided in Arlicle VI.E.1. hereof. [J T et
70 . L

-4

1. Resignation or Removal of Operaior: Operalor may resign at any time by giving wrillen notice
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1. Proposed Operations: Should any party hercto desire 1o drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VLA, or to rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilied
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parlies writlen notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work tc be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
-9 ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days afier receipt of the notice within which to notify the
10 partjes wishing lo do the work whether they elect {o parlicipate in the cost of the proposed operation.

0 I WN

11 If a drilling rig is on location, nolice of proposal to rework, plug.back o 11 deeper may be given
i2 by felephone and the response period shall be limited tt—'ow ﬁ';&é&‘%&; {‘?o,x bs, exclusive of-Saturday, -
13 - Swrlay or degak-halidays. Failure ot a pariy receiving suchi nolicc Ao riply within the poricd akove fined
14  shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the rost of the proposed operation. Any
15 notlice or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

16

17 2. Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
Hliiias ~-%FI R 1. ex WLRL electe net o narticipate in the vproposed cperation, then, in order ,tQ,,“,p?A?D_@ﬂ,ed}Q L

i ihe benefits of this arficle, the party or partjes giving the nofice and such other parlies as shall elect .

20 to participate in the operation shal), \vith}:nngigtgy(ﬁé)éggys after the exgiratioEA of the noti QE riod of

21 thirty (30) days {or s promptly as possible after the expiration:of the ?5} ! 9(&&)— ﬁour period

22  where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
23  operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
24 Consenting Parlies; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
25 erator is a Non-Corsenting /Rarty, ithe Consenting Parties shall either: (a) request Operator to perform
26 the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
27  nafe one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to p}?;ff_\rm cuoh worl - Cznsonting Partics, whon o
28 conducting operations on the Contraclt Area pursuant io this Article VI.B.2,, shall comply with all terms

26 and conditions of this agreement. y :

31 If less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the .

32 expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest

33 of the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as to whether t)-{_fz‘ Consenting Par- '24
34 ties should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within&f%[tl)‘r:-XiEEEQ?&')( )
35 hours exciusive =of =Saturdayy Sunday= er: Iegal= halidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the

36 proposing party of ils desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit A", -

37 or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its

38 election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptl& notify

39 = all parties of such decision.

41 ‘Ine eniite o5t and ritk af comducting such Operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in

42 the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting

43 . Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and

44 encumbrances of every kind created by oF arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such

45 an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole

46 cost, risk and expense. If any’ well dri]led,/n% g.t(?eapened or pluggéd back under the provisions

47 of this Article resulls in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall

48 complele and equip the well to produce at' their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned

49 over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parfies.

50 Upon commencement of operations for the drilling/ ?Mﬁ&%ﬁ&aening or phigging back of any such

51 well by Consenling Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Artficle, each Non-Consenting Parly

5% shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenling Parties shall own and

53 be .eniitled to receive, in proporfion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's

54 interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,

55 calculaled at the well, or market value thereof if such share is not sold (after deducting production

56 taxes, royally, overriding royalty and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of

57 or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it t’éiierts)

58 shall equal the total of the following: - : :,L

59 ) : . P
3883 ' - ired

60 (a) of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of any newly acqulred!;}p’rface

61 equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, se?g_ifators,
e

62 trealers, pumping equipment and piping}, pius i00% of vach siuch Non-Consenting Darly's sha;n": the

" 83 - cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and cpntinuing until each su T 'jNon-
64 Consenting Parly’s relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this A¥liclé qt being

0N

65 agreed that each Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be lha(:"ri".}%rcé";_ hich

66 would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Parly had it participated in the wll frong,thé be-
67 ginning of the operation; and "f.‘._\fié"{‘

- | B R A,
69 (b)3_0_9_9<’> of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, dCCpF"'i.“Zn.ar'.wfafﬁi:'g'iﬁg",;

70  back, tesling and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Article VIIIC; and
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¢ such Non-Cunsenting Party if it had partici-
pated thercin.

Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting Party’s relinquished inlerest upon such Party’s
eieciion, shail be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of ifs exisiing gas sales con-

tract. Such Non < Consenling Parly shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds reccivable from 4

such sale direct to the Consenting Parties until the amounis provided for in this Article arc recov-

contracted for sale of ils gas al the time such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the elec-

ered from. the Non - Consenling Party'e m\mm..c\»ma intareet " ¥ cuch Nan - Coancanting Darfy hac nat

tion as provided above, the Consenling Parties shall own andibe entitled o receive and sell such Non- -

Consenling Party’s share of gas as hereinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During whe period of lime Consenling Parties arve entilled to receive Non-Consenting Parly's share

of production, or the procceds therefrom, Consenting Parlies shall be responsible for the payment of

all production, severance, gathering and other laxes, and all royally, overriding royally and other
burdens applicable to Non- Consenting Parly's share of production.

be permmed lo use. heo of cost all casmn tubing and other eauipment in the well, but the ownershin of

4y UL

all such cquipment shall remain unchanged: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,

-plugging back or dceper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equipment to the

owners thereof, with each party receiving ils proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the comp]cuon of any opera!101 under this Article, the pally con-
. ducling the oberafions far fha Mancantioe Doty et Loooob Mo /Moot maalonb X e

T T U B S SRy -

venlory of the cqulpmcnl in and connected to the well, and an ilemized statement of the cosl of d*lllmg,
decpening, plugging back, testling, completing, and equipping the well for production: or, at its option,
the operating pariy, in licu of an ilemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Partics shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties wilth an itemized slalement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of procecds realized from the sale of the well's working interest productioh during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parlies

shall use industry accepted metheds such as, butl noi Jimiied io, meiering or periodic well tests. Any

amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Parly had it participated therein
shall be credited against the tolp] unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided;
and if there is a credit balance. it shall he naid ta such Mon Cong

..--.--‘\uxs pul tj .
g

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest '

the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interesis.of such Non- Consenting ‘Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and, from and after such reversicn, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same

" interest in such well, the material and equ:pmcnt in er perfaining thereto, and the production there-

from as such Non- -Consenting Party would have been énfitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consealing Parly' shall be
charged with and shall pay its propérlionatc part of the further costs of the*opex;ation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agrcement and the Accounting Procedure, attached herelo.

Notwithstanding the provisions. of this Article V1L.B.2, it is agreed that without the mutual consent

- of all parties, no wells shall be compleled in or produced from a source of supply from which a well

located elsewhere on the Contrast Arca is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-exisling

‘well spacing pallern for such source of supply.

-

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial

well described in Arlicle VLA, cxccpl (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1,, has been selected, or (b) -

to the reworking, deepening and: plugging back of such initial wcll if such well is or thereafter shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, af(cr having been drilled to the depth specified in Article
VLA. .
i

C. Right to Take Production in Kind:

Each parly shall have the r;ghl to take in kind or separately dispose of ils proporlionale share of
all oil and gas produced from the Conlract Arca, exclusive of production which may bc used in de-
velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treating oil for markeling purposes and
production unavoidably Josl. Any extra cxpenditure incurred in the laking in kind or scparale dispo-
sition by any parly of its proporlionate share of the produclion shall be borne by such parly. Any

-6 -



SIN) e

W o WD

Tt Nt el b hd et Ak e s
QR 3 O W WA D

{

|

i

i

I

i

.
(3] N
(-] w

W
w

i’ . 35

E-Y
N

[P PR TR S way St

A.A.P.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

K. nu.t:as 0 \,unuau "Ai€a ana ‘iniormation:

parly taking its share’ of produclion in kind shall be required {o pay for only ils proporfionate share

oi such part of Opeiator's surface facihiies which it uses,

Each parly shal) execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the salé of its
interest in production from the Confract Area, and, excepl as provided in Article VIL.B,, shall be entitled
o receive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for jts share of al nroduchon

In the event any parly shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separalely
dispose of ils proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject {o the revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and e¢as or sell it to others at any time and from time to time. for the account of the non-laking
parly al the best price obtainable in thc area for such production. Any such puxchasé or sale by Op-
eralor shal) be subject always to the right of the owner of the produclion f{o exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and pas nat nrevicurly 2clivered o a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
parli. ar circurmnstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operatlor shall not make a sak including one into mterstate commerce,; of any other party's

L PN S S S Lmmm

sals SR : prlor wrltten

In the event one or more parlies’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes sp)it-stream de-

" liveries lo separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not

exactly equal 1o a party's respective proportionale share of total gas sales to be allecated to it, the
balancing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with.
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is-a separale Agreement.

—_ il et B i e e e

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable_times, at its so]e risk to inspect
or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonab}e times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’ s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reporls filed with govern-

“mential agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, ddily gauge and run tickets and reports

of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings

" taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to

Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator ihai requesis ihe
information.

E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VIB.2., any well
which has been drilled under the lerms of this agreement angd-* sproposed 1o be compleled as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all pariies. Should Operator, after diligent
efforl, be unable to coniact any party, or should any party fail to reply wilhin forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consenied ‘to the proposed abandonment. All

“such wells shall be plugged and 2bandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at-ihe cost,

rick and expense of the parties who parficipated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jects 1o the plupging and abandoning such well shall have the right to take over ihe well and conduct
further operafions in scarch of oi} and/or gas subject {o the provisions of Arlicle VI.B.

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well whic:h has been -dﬁl\ed or re-
worked pursuant to Arlicle VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenting Pariies have not been fully reim-

“bursed as Lherein proudcd any well which has been completfed as a producer shall nol be p]ugged and

abandoned without the consent of all parties. If al) parties consent 1o such abandonmeént, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance wilh applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties herefo. If, within lhlrt) (30) days after receipt of nolice of the proposed abanGOnment
of such well, all parties do not agrece 1o the abanoonmenl of any well, those wishing fo continue its op-
eration shall tender to each of the other parties its proporhona(e share of the value of the well's sal\ able
malerial and eqmpment determined in accordance with the nrovisions of Exhibii =T, jess the esllmaled
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning part) “shall
assign fo the non-abandoning parties, without warranly, express or implied, as to title or as 1o quanm)'

—guality,.or fitness for use of the equipmenl and materia), all of its interest in the we)l and re)aied equip-

b A
ment, together with its inlerest in the lcascehold estate as 1o, but on)y as o, the mlcr\al or lnier\als of the

formation or formations then open 1o production. If the inlerest of the abandoning party )s or mc]udcs
an oil and gas interesl, such party shail execufe and deliver to the non-abandoning party or parues an -
oi} and pas lcase, limited to the interva) or inlervals of the formation or formations lhgn open 1o preduc-
tion, for a termof one year and so Jong thereafier as oi) and “or gas is produced from the interval or intes-

i
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vale of the formation or formalions covered H\ereby. such lease to be on. the form attached as Exhibit
“B". The assignments or leases so Jimited shall encompass the urnlmg unit’™ upon which ihe weii is

located. The paymenis by, and ihe assignmonis or leascs 1o, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon -
the relationship of their respeclive percenlages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of

the percentages of participalion in the Contract Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment
of inferest in the remaining portion of the Contract Areca

4
- mmmbine }\

Thc [ 48 u'uaudvll iNg yaluga on h no

have no furlher responsibilily, liability, or inlerest in the op-
ecralion oI' or ploducllon from the well in the interval or inlervals then open other than the royallies
retaincd in any lease made under the terms of this Arlicle. Upon request, Gperator shall continue (o
opcerale the assigned well for the account of the non-abandonin\g parties at the rales and charges con-
templated by this agrcémcnl, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned welt .

) ARTICLE VIi.
-"EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

P

A. Liabilty of Partics:

The l:ablhty of the partlies shall be several, not joint or collective, Each parly shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportlon;le share of the costs of developing
and operaling the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VII.B. ave

“given to sccure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties Lo creale, nor shall

this agreement be conslrued as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or Lo render the
parties liable as pariners.

B. Licns and Payment Defaul(s:

Lach Non-Uperator grants to Operator a iien upon iis oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
security interest in its share of oil and. or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment; (o sccure
payment of ils share of cxpense, together with interest thercon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit *'C”. To the exlent that Operator has a securily interest under the
Uniform Commecrcial Code of the State, Operator shall be eéntitled to exercise the rights and remedies

of a sccured party under the-Code. The brmg,mg of a suit and the oblammg of judgment by Operator

for the securcd indebtedness shall not be deé 4l an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as sccurity for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Opecrator in the payment of ils share of expense, Operator shall have the 1ight, without prejudice to

‘other rights or remedies, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Cperator's

share of oil and-or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be entitled (o rely upon Operator's’ writlen statement concerning the amount of any de-
fault. Operator grants a like Yon and socuiily inieresi (o ine Non-Uperators to secure payment of Op—
erator's vroporlionate share of expense,

If any parly fails or is unable fo pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of
a statement therefor by Operalor, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator shal}, upon request by
Opcrator pay the unpaxd amount in the proportion that the interest of cach such parly bears o the in-
terest of all such parties. Each parly so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obfain reimburse-
ment thercof. be subrogated to the security rights deseribed in the 'forcgoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promplly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the development and opcratlion of the Contract Area pursuant lo this agreement and shall
charge cach of the parties hereto with their respective proportionale shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedurc altached hereto as Exhibit “C*”. Operator shall keep an accurate
record of the joint account hercunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and
received.

Operator, al ils cleclion, shall have the right from time to lime to demand and réceivc from the

other parlies payment in advance of their respeclive shares of the estimated amount of the expense to
be incwnred in operations hereunder during {he next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only
by submission to cach such party of an itemized stalement of sirehy estimated expense, together with
an invoice for its share thercofl. Each such stalement and invoice for the payment in advance of esli-
mated expense shall be submitled on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall pay to Opclalo: ils pxopmnonnle share of such estimate within fifleen (15) days after such es-

“timate and inveice is reccived. If any parly fails to pay ils share of said estimate within said time, the

amount duc shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C" unlil paid. Proper adjustmeni shall be
made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that cach parly shall bear and pay its
proporlionate share of aclual expenses incurred, and no more.

-g-
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D. Limitition of Expenditures:

1. Drill_or Deepen: Without the consent of all parlies, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this Agreement, it being
understeod that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

N Option No. 1: AN necessary expend'itures for the drilling or deepening, testing, completing and
equipping of the well, inciuding necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

W =00 O, W N -

10 (X} Option No.2: Al necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
11 such well has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
2 mediate natica 1 the Non-Oneratars who have-the nzhf.\to\narl!cxpale in the completion costs. The parties
13 receiving such notice shall have&ea‘g,£=1 Emié‘b‘,ﬁ. hois 4 (mhxswe::of:Saiﬁadag,_Sw}dnpﬁad:legaldwk-
14 =daxs) in which to elect to parlicipate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such electlon,
15 when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
16  well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice

17 lo reply wzthm the perlod above flxed shal) conshtule an election by that party not to parhcxpate m i

R PN AN L KURER RN, 3 ST ] | : : < :
: S it marilacalusiiinrend slan wbedoinnosios

18 the cost Ol e Compiciivin aiiciipi. ‘.. Sac o T.‘v..., Bui-loz-than 2ilad tthe pariles Slusi-in el aiafs &e
10 ' to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VL.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or

20 'plugging back” as contained in Article VI.B.2. shall be deemed to include *‘completing”) shall apply to
2] the operations thereafler conducted by less than all parties. ’

23 2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of zll parties, no wecll shall be reworked or plugged
24 back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuvant to the provisions of Article VLB.2. of this agree-
25 ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
"96 consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and qoi’npleting and equipping' of

27 said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. . ,
29 3. Other Operalions: Operator shall not undertake any singie projéci reasonably esiimaied io require

30 an expenditurein excess of Ten_thousand and no/100====---Dollars ($_10,000.00 )

31 except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
32 ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
33 ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
34 nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
35 the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
36 gency to the other parties. If Operalor prepares "Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,
37 Operator, upon requesi, shall furnish copies of its ‘““Authority for Expenditures’ for any single project

38 costing in excess of Ten thousand-and no/100-~——— . Dollars ($_10, 000 00 ).

40 E. Royallies, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

42 Each parly shall pay or deliver, or cause o be paid or delivered, all royalties XDSX XK XSAtXfX
43 xxxxxxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXdue on its share of production and shall hold the otlier parties free
44 from uny liability therefor. If the interest of any parly in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
45 ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
46 the 'aforesaid royally, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
47 for or cause to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thercof.

48 '
49 No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
50 to any YORRXXONNXX lessor or royalty owner; and if any such 3R{XXHK K lessor or royalty owner should

51 demand and receive selilements on a higher price basis, the party contribuling such leace shall bear the
52" royally burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

53

54 F. Renfals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

55 - ' , : ;

56 Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of

57  any lease shall be paid by the parly or parlies who subject:d such lease 1o this agreement at its Yr their
58 expense. In the.event {wo or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease\d;o this
59° agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behdlf of all
60 such parlies. Any party may request, and shall be enfitled fo receive, proper evidence of all such;pay-
menis. i ihe event of f2ilure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or n‘kmmum

61

62 royally through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease i Jorce,
63 any loss which resulls from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions Article
64 I\{.B.z. G

65 . i

66 Operator shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipaled completion of a shul-in gas we

67 ling in or relum teo production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excludm;xs\“ )

68 day and holidays), or at the earliest opportunity permitied by circumstances, prior to
but assumes no liability for failure to do so. In the event of failurc by Operator 1Q1.€3’ﬁ‘6£&;:}§h;;’."
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of any shut-in well paymenl shall be borne joinily by the parties herelo under (he provisions of Arllcle g
1V.B.3.

G.‘ Taxes: . .

Beginning wilh the first calendar year after the cffeclive date hereof, Operator shall re:;dgr for ad
valorem taxadon all properly subject to this agreement which by Jaw should be rendered for such
faxes, and 5t shall pay all such laxes assessed thereon before they become delinqueni. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operalor shall furnish Operator.information as {o burdens (to mc]ude bul not be
limiteg o, royalties, overriding royallies and production payments) on leases and oi) and gas inleresis con-
{ributed by such Non-Operalor. 1 the assessed valualion of any leasehold estale is reduced by reason of its
being subject 10 oulsianding excess royalies, overriding royallies or production payments the reduclion in

ad valorem taxes resulling therefrom shall inure to the beneht of the owner or owvners of such leasehold
nrlqlo' ')nrl ﬁnorn(nr e\\n‘l -.A;\\rl IL.. -L..-..- 4o miial  iteie e am At . ae i~ roflont i\nn \'\nnnfll nf ennh
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reduclion. Operalor shall bill ather parties for their proporhonate share of 21l {ax payments in the man-l
ner prov:ded in Exhibit “C",

I Opera(or consxders any (ax_ assessment improper, Operalor may, at its dlscrehon, protest w.thm :
lhe {ime and manner prescnbed by law, and prosecule the prolest to a final determmahon unless all

parhes agree to abandon the prolest pnor to fmal delermmatlon Durmg”the pendency of admm‘lslrauve
or judicial proceedings, Operater may elect {o pay, under protesl, all such taxes and any inierest and
penally. When any such prolested assessment shall have been finally delermined, Operator shall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any interest-and penalty accrued, and the toial cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in E-.moxt “cr,

Each parly shall pay or cause 1o be paid all produclion, severance, gathering and 6lher taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such party's share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the {erms of this agreement. '

-l
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At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comp]y' with the Workmen's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducied; provided, however, that Op-
erator may be 2 self-insurer for liabilily under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made {o the joint accouni shall be an amounl equivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached 1o and made a part hereof.
Opérator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen’s Compensation L.aw of the State where the operations are be)ng conducled and to maintain
such other insurance as Operalor may require. -

. In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is spécgfied in said Exﬁibit D" ‘or subséque;it]'y
receives the approva) of ihe pariies, no direct charge shall be made by Operator jor premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator's fully owned aulomotive equipment. -

ARTICLE VIIL
ACQU]SITIO)\ MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. 'Sunjcndcr of Leases:
The Jeases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
nol be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parlies consent thereto. ‘

However, should any party desire 1o surrender ils inlerest in any Jease or in any porﬁon lhereof and
other parties do nol agree or consent therelo, the parly desiring 1o surrender shall ass:gn withoul express
or implied warraniy of title, 2l of its interest in such lease, or porlion thereof, and any wel] material and
equipment which* msay be Joczied thereon and any rights in produciion thereafter secured, to the_ parlies
not desiring 1o surrender it. If the inferest of the assigning party includes an oi) and gas interest, the as-
signing parly shall execule and deliver 10 the parly or parties not desiring lo surrender an oil and gas -
Jease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so Jong thereafter as oil and/or gas
is produced from the land covered thereby. such Jease to be on the form atfached hereto as Exhibit “B”,
Upon such assignment, the assigning parly shail be relieved from aii obiigaiions {hereafier avciuing,
but not lhere!ofoi'e_accrued. with respect 1o the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
and the assigning party shall have no furlher interest in the )edse assigned and iis equiprriéﬁt'énd pro- ‘
duction olher than the royallics retained in any-icase made under the ferms of this-Ariidle. The pariies -
assignee “shall pay to the parily-assignor the rcasonable salvage value of the latier's ime'res! in any wells
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shal) be defermined 'if),accozdance
with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, Jess the cslimated cost of salvaging and the cstimated cost of: plug-_
ging and abandoning. If (he assignment is in favor of more than one parly, the assigned interest shall ,

- '. .
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be shared by the parlics assignec in the proporlions lha{ the inlerest of cach bears o the interest of all
pariics assmncc

. Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change’ the asSignor‘s or
surrendering parties' inlerest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the batance of the Contract
Arca; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subscquen("dpcrations thercon, shall not thercafter
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Recenewal or Ex{ension of Leases:

If any party secures a ranewal of any oii‘and gas lease subject to this Agrccihont.'all other parties
shall be notificd promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) davs following receipt
of sach natice in which 15 glcetl tu pariicipate in the ownership of the venewal lease, insofar as such
lease affeets lands within the Contract Arca, by paying lo the party who acquired it their several proper
propurtionuate shares of the acquisilion cost allocatled to that part of such lease within (he Contract Arca,
which shall be in proportion fo the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

It some, but fess than all. of the. parfies slost 4o nart

their respective percentage of participation in “the Contract Arvea to the aggregale of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parlles participating in the purchase of such renewal leasc.
Aay renewal lease in which less than all parties elect lo parllc'pate shal! not be sub]ccl to this agreement.

Each purty who participates in the pulchase of a rencwal lease shall be given an assignment of iis
proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

Thc provisions of This Arlicle shall apply to rencwal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiving lcase or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein, Any rencwal Irase
taken bhefove the expiration of its predecessor icase, or taken or ¢oniracied foi within six (6) months after
(he cxpnahon of the exmmg lcase shall be stbject to this provision; but any. Jease taken or contracted
for more than six, (6) months after 1he expiration of an existing lease shall notl be deemed a rencwal
lease and shall not be subject 1o the provisions of this agreement, '

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of c¢il and gas
leases.

C. Acrcage or Cash Contributions:

~ While this agreement is in force, if any parly contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the parly who
conducted the drilling or other opecration and shall be applied by it zgainst the cost af surh drilling_"m-
other operation.” I the _con(ribblion be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is

_made shall promplly tender an assignmenl of the acrcage, without warranty of litle, to the Drilling

Parties in the proportions sald Dr nlhng Parties shared the cost of ‘drilling the well. If all parties herecto .
are Drilling Parties and acu‘pt such lender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Avca and
be governed by the provisions of this agrecement. If less than a‘ll partlics hereto are Drilling Parties and
sccepl such tender, such acveage shall not become a part of the Contracl Area. Each parly shall prompt-
ly notify all other partics of all acrecage or money conlrlbutmns it may obtain in suppor( of any well or
any other operation on the Coniract Arca.

I‘@', a;iyfﬁﬁl'(y" contracts for any consideration relaling to disposition of such parly's share of substances °
pi‘&dﬁccd hercunder, such consideration chall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in-this
Article VIII.C,

. Subscquently Created Interest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VHLE. and VIIL.G,, if any parly herelo shall, subsequent
lo execution of this agreément, create an overriding royalty, production payment, or netl procceds inter-
cst, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as “'subsequently created interest™, such subsequently
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as
fotlows:

1. If non-conseal operations are conducted pursuvant to any provision of this agrecement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to receive the production attributable to the: intcrest
out of which the subscquently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subsequently crcated interest. The parly crcaling same shall bear and pay all such subscquently
created interests and shall indemnify and hald the other parties herelo free and harmless [rora any and
all liability resulting therefrom.

-11 -
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. matlion concmning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and addiess o

2. U the owner of the interest from which the subsequently created inferest is derived (1) fails to
pay, when duc, ils share of expenses chargeablc hereundcr or (2) éteste to ghandon a well under pro-
viziens of Arlicle-VIE: hercoi, oF (3) elecls to surrender a lease under prowsxons of Arlicle VIILA.
hercof, the subsequeéntly created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hercunder in the same manncr as if such interest were a working interest. For purposes of collecting
such chargeable expenses, the parly or parlies who receive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right {o enforce all provisions of Article VII.B. hereof against such subsequently created
interest.

E. Miuinticnance of Uniform Interest:

For the purposc of maintaining imifo_rmity of ownership in the oil and gas leaschold interests
covercd by this agreement, and notwithslanding any other provisions o the contrary, no - pariy shall
seii, encumber, transfer’ or make olher disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Arca and in wells, equipment ;md production unless such disposition covers cither:

1. lhc entire interest of lhc party in all Ieaﬂcs and equlpmcnt and produchon or

2. an cqual undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Contracl Area,

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other dispoéilion made by any parly shall be made ¢x-
pressly subject lo this ogreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the olher parties.

1f, at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-ownets,
Opcerator, at ils drscachon maj’ require such co-owners o appoint a single trusice or agent with full
authority lo receive nolices, approve cxpenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such parly’s
shure of the joint expenses, and {o deal gencrally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
psrly’s inlerests within the scope of the opemhons ~embraced. in __thic. aorosmiom () Tliowever, all—é‘lic};
co-owners shatl have theTighi o enier mlo and exccute all contracts or agncemcnls for the disposition
of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area zand they shall have the

vight to reccive, scparalely, payment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right 1o Partition:

H permitted by the Jaws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, cach
party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Conlract Area waives any and all rights it may have

" to partition and have set aside to it jn severally its undivided interest therein.

H e 2 § § o pred ubxs‘.m’ .. r +E
interests in the Conlract Area, it shall promplly give wrilten nollcc to lhc other partics, wnzt:m:g; infor-

prospective pur-
ite, and all other terms of
for a period of ten (10) days after
onditions the interest which the other parly
crcised, the purchasmg parlies shall share the pur-
e mlelesl of each bears to the tolal interest of all purchasing
paities. However, there sh ¢ no preferential right to purchase in those cases where any parly wishes
to morlgage its i s, or to dispose of its interesis by merger, rcorganization, consolidation, or sale
of all or. Santially all of its assels to a subsidiary or parent company or o a subsidiory of a parent

chaser (who musl be ready, willing and able 1o purchase), the purchase
the offer. The other parlies shall then have an optional prior yi
receipt of the ‘notice; to purchase on the same terms
proposes {o sell; and, if this optional right j
chased intefest in the proportions {

ARTICLE 1IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement is not intended 1o creale, and shall not be construed to create, a relationship of part-
nership or an ‘association for profit belween or among the partics hereto. Nolwnhslandrm, any pro-
visions hercin that the rights and Jiabilitics hereunder are several and not joint or collective, or that this
agreement and operalions hercunder shall aol constitule a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hercunder are regarded as a partnership, cach parly hereby
.|ﬂvrlud clects 1o be excluded from the apphcallon of all of the provisions of Subchapter K", Chapler
. Subtitle A", of the Inlernad. Revenue Code of 1954, as permilled and authorized by Sccﬁon 161 of
lhc Code and the regulations promulgated thercunder. Operator is authorized and directed to execule on
behalf of cach parly hereby affected such evidence of this election as may be required Ly the Secretary
of the Tr(‘asur) of the United States or the Federal Intérnal Revenue Scrvice, including specifically, but
nat by way of limitation, all of the returns, stalements, and the data required by Federal Regula-
tions 1.761. Should there be any requirement that cach party hereby affected give further evidence of
this election, cach such party shall exccute such documents and furnish such other cvidence as may be
requived by the Federal Internal Revenue Scrvice or as may be necessary to evidence this cleclion. No

- 12 -
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pense of handhng, sclihng, or otherwise discharging such elaim or'suit shall ho 2t the o

. such parly shall ﬂlun anv nnhnne e fake nmee sdloo Soion Iooaoolalone L aba aloogfan s boeala

Liiy rnrana tinsense esav PO PO FAPESr P CER s ertte Fruw wer g s

If any present or fulure income (ax laws of the state or slalés in whach the Contract Area is located or
any future income tax laws of the United Stales contain provisions similar to those in Subchapler “K",
Chapter 1, Sublitle A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an clection similar to that
provided by Scction 761 of the Code is permitted, each parly hereby affected shall make such eclection as
may be permiited or required by such laws. In making the foregoing dection, cach such party states that
the income derived by such parly from Operations hercunder can be adequately determined without the
computalion of partnership taxable income.
ARL:CLE X,
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

()pctator may setlle any smglc damage cla\m or suit ansmg {from operatjons hcrcundcr if lhe ox-
penditure docs not exceed Five Thousand and no/100------------------------------ Dollars
($_5,000.00 } and if the payment is in complcte seftlement of such claim or suil. If the amount
required for settlemenl exceeds the above amount, the parties hereta shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authorily is delegaied to Operator. All costs and ex-

oi ipe palues If a clélm is made against any parly or if any party ir sued on account of any mattcr

arising frorm operations here inder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given

"Operator by this agreement, the parly shall immediately notify Operztor, and the claim or suil shall

be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE X1,
FORCE MAJEURE

If any parlv is rendored unahln “ l..u).. me e el Lol folih o nfein 8 Liceis . men 1oMa Al diaadiane

..... E-ma ey G Re v Gestmgiemi de kA i d g - JRER PR R

under this agrcemcnt other than the obllgallon to make money payments, that party shall give to all
other parlies prompt written nolice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the nolice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the farce majeure. The atfected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as pra'cticable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such di(fivcu]liesfshall be handled shal!l be entirely within the discretion of the party

concerned.

The term *force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
Jjndustrial disturbance, act of the public cnemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
cxpiosiun, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inactisn, unavailability of equipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XIL
NOTICES

ANl notices authorized or required between the parties, and requed by any of the provisions of
this agreement, unless- otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union lelegram, poslage or charges prepaid, or by teletype and addressed to the party (o
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit *A"”. The orizinating notice given under any

provision hercof shatl be dcemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is dirccted,,

and the time for such parly to give any notice in response ‘thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be dzemed given-when deposited in
‘the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or- when sent by teletype. Each parly shall have the right to change its address at any time, and !rom

time to time, by giving written notice hercof to all other parllns - f
ot
I,
ARTICLE XIil, LA
. . 113
TERM OF AGREEMENT i,

.r

This ngrccmcni shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests subjected herelo for the period of time sclecled below; provided, however, no party horelo‘ shall
ever be construed as having any right, title or interesl in or lo any leise, or oil and gas interest. con-

tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agreement. .

e

’ v

D Ophon No l So lon;: as any of lhe onl and ‘gas lcases subject to this agreement remain or’ are con-
tinued in force as to any part of the Contract Arca, whether by production, extension, renewal or other-
wise, and/or so long as oil and/or gas production continues from any lese or oil and gas inlerest.

~13 -
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i _};puun 790, 2. In thz ovent the well described in Article VLA, or any subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement resulls in production of oil and/or gas in paying ucuiitizz, this
agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additional period of __ days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the partizs hercto are engaged in
drilling or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
eralions have been completed and if production resulls therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as prowded herein, In the even! the well described in Artir‘!e V'A or any sUbsequent wc]l

Wiy QO DO e
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P 10 and/or gas from the Contract Area thxs agreement shall terminalte uniess dGriiling or roweorking opera-

11  tions are commenced within_______ days from the date of abandonment of said well.

12 ‘

! 13 It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any parily hereto from ‘
14 any liability which has accrued or attached prior to thé date of such termination. |
16 ~ ARTICLE XIV. ‘ -

, 17 . : e LCOMPLIANOER WITI LAWS AND DRAGULATIONS -
18
19 A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:
20 »
21 This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
22 acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regu]agor); body of
93  said state; and 1o all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and

: 24  orders.

25

. i i § 26 B. Governing Law:

28 The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining inereco, uiciuding, Lut not im0 —

29 ited tc, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
30 _terpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the Jaw of the state in which the
31  Contract Area is located. I the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the statz where most
32  of the Jand in the Contrict Area is located shall govern.

i 33 .
et s 34 ARTICLE XV.
“ 35 OTHER PROVISIONS
g gs A. If‘the operater is required hereunder to pay ad valorem taxes based in whole
i 38 or in part upon separate valuations of each party's working interest, then
E 29 notwithstanding anything tc¢ the contrary hereln, charges to the ]01nt ac—
: 40 count siail ve made and paid by the parties. hereto in accordance wiih the
g . percentage of tax value generated by each party's working interest.
g 42 B. When there is no party in default hereunder, and after a period of one(l) vyear
; 43 from the date of this agreement, should any of the Non-Operators be of the opinion
§ 44  that it can operate the Unit Area more economically than Operator, such Non-
é 45 Operators shall give thirty (30) days' written notice to Operator, and subject to
5 46“. the requirements set forth hereafter in this Section, on the first day of the
? 47 calendar month following the end of such thirty (30) day period, said Non-Operator
g 48 shall take charge of such operations under the terms of this agreement. Prior to
% 49 such Non-Operator being permitted to exercise such right to assume operations, said
) % 50 Non-Operator must agree, in writing, to maintain the average production trend, angd
_g 51 ef?i?iency rate as had been established by the Operator, and must agree, in
3 52 writing, to immediately reduce operating expénses by not less than ten percent (10%),
5 53 and to continue to operator the Unit Area on such agreed basis. .In like manner
i 54 and upon like notice, any then Non-Operator shall have the right to assume
g 55 operations hereunder, providing it receives approval of a total of more than 50%
g 56 in interest of the working interest owners. .
: 57 )
! 58
59
60 )
> 61
62
3
04
p 65
66
67
68 - Uie o 1 .,.un.... Yon .;; RYP]
69 00E8nS Whin pethonund se wering by b a
70 Lsars bt ordnalodo
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i ARTICLE XV
2 MISCELLANEOUS
3 .
4 This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties herelo and to their
i 5 respective heirs, devisces, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
6 ] ,
7 This insirument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
8 an original for all purposes.
: 3 - -
‘ io IN WITHESS WIIEREGE, iis agreement shall be effectiveasof % dayof_May ,
; 11 1981 '
12
13 OPERATOR
) 14 - 4
16 . e
1 R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES Ltd:,
18 BY L
;(9] RICHARD A. MENDENHALL, GENERAL PARTNER
21 ‘
22
23
24 NON-OPERATORS
25 ‘
N : . 26 R
R AT R ’27 . B . o eiwc.....  UNION OII. COMPANV OF CATL.TFOARMTA
28
b4 29 : BY
§. 30
] 31
ﬁ 34
35
36
317
4 as
39
40
41
~ 42
43 ¢
% 4.
% 45
: 46
47
g 48
E 48
50
51
52
5 53 -
54
5 55
E 56
2 57 f" ‘
A : 59 e
| 60 B
| ’ 61 i
62 g
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Attached to and made a part of the Operating Agreement by and
" between R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., as Operatoxr, and
Union O0il Company of California etal., as Operator.

LANDS AND DEPTHS SUBJECT TC THTS AGREEMENT

All iands which are owned by R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., and Union
0il Company of California. et al. will be committed by each to all Drilling
Units located in the SE/4 of Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New
Fexics, frch turfacce of the ground to.and including all depths down to
100' below the deepest deptn Griii=? which is estimated to be 3425,

PARTIES TO AGREEMENT, ADDRESS, AND INTFNRESTS

R. A. Mendenhall Asscciates, Ltd.
Suite 230 Western United Life Building

" Midland, Texas 79701

NW/SE 40 acres 30%
SW/SE 40 acres 95%

- B ] = - 2
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Union 0il Company of California
P. O. Box 671
Midland, Texas 79702

NW/SE 40 acres  70%
SW/SE 40 acres 5%
SE/SE 40 acres 75%




.' . ( { COPAS — 1974
Recommended by the

Countil of Pelrolevm
Accounionts Societies of

hoafisil 801, §3%:3°8x raron
) Norih Amecrico
|
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EXHIBIT *°"

Attached 1o and made a part of OPe¥ating Agreement dated May 4, 1981

between R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.,_as Operato :
Union 0il Company of California et al., as Non-Operators

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

" 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Definitions

"~ “Joint Properly” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.
“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper Ior the development, operation, protechon and
maintenance of the Joint Property.
“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties. ° '
“Operator” shall mean the party designaled to conduct the Joint Operations.
“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties {o this agreement other than the Operator,

r

“Parties’” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose prlmdry function in Joint Operations is the divect
supervision of other emponees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-

ing capacity.
“Technical Emp]oyees” shall mean those employees having spec:al and specmc engmeermg, geologlcal or other

$13m A hnaca nrimary funestion in Jaint Onoradieos 2
professional skills, and whose primary function in-Joint Cperations is the handling of specific operating conadi-

tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.
“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

A R A W

2. Statement and Billings
Operator shaii bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Jeint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by staltements :vhich identify the author-
ity for expendxlure lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by apnropriate classificaiions of in-

vesimeni and expense except thai items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately identilied and sy acseribed in deotail

3. Advances Qnd Payments by Non-Operators '
Unless otherw1 ce provided for in the agreement, the Operator may reqmre the Non-Operators to advance -their
share of eshmated cash outlay-for the succeeding month’s operation. Qperator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advarces received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
5 made within such fxme, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is localed, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney's fees, court costs, and other costs in connection wiih

E - . i the collection of unpaid amounts.

4. Adjustments - l

: Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operaior fo protest or question the correct-
; ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
: calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
> the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month pericd a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim-on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall

:
i
&
.

¥
¥

SN

; be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this

3 3 H : < b . paragraph shall not pr

; adjustments resulting from a physical inveniory of Controllable Material ‘as provided for irI: Section -V, prevent
5. Audits _

» " A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and a’l other Non-Operators, shalt have the right to audit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty~four (24) month

: period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of writien exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section I. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non- Opetators shall make every reasonable effort to
- . v conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
‘ : tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operalors’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

6. Approval by Non- Opsecrators
Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non- Operators is exprﬂssly re
< quired under other -
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached com:f,s
no conftrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator’s proposal, ‘and
the agreement or approval of a majority in inferest of thc Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non- -Opera-

tors.
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it. DIRECT CHARGES

Opcrator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1.

Rcentals and Royallies
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

Labor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joi i 1
of Joint Operations. ploy 1e Joint Property in the conduct
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field,
(3) Salaries and wages of T=zchnical-Employees dircetly employed on the Joint P if
excluded from the Overhead rates. ' Y Joint ropgrty i such charges are
B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness énd disability benefits and other ¢ - i
C ustomary allowances d
employees whose salangs and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragragh 2A ofnthis gzlctic::
H. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis" or by "percentage as-
sessn'nent" on the amount of salaries and wages chargeabie to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. . 1f perceniage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.

C. Expenditures or coniributions made pursuant to assessments imposed b i i
€ | S y governmental authority which are.

apphlciab]e to Operator's cosfs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B gf th;: S:c'(f
tion IL : !

D. Personal Expenses of those employees- whose salaries and wages are chargeable 1o th i : !
Paragraph 2A of this Section II. ‘ & © to the Joint Account under

Employee Benefils )
Operator's current costs of established plans for employees’ ‘group life insurancé, hospitalization, pension, re-
H

tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s. labor )

cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragranhs 2A==snd302R5f4kiz Seciion "I snall Ge Operaior's actual
cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%). * or percent most recently recommended by the

Material : Counci). of Petroleum Accountants Societies of
' North America. ' .

. WMaterial ’_mn:('haVsed or_furnished by Operator for use on ‘the Joint-Property as provided .under Section IV. Onlv .

such Material shall be purchased Ior:ur Wansleiid i il Joint Froperty as may be required -for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consisient.with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation
Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the 'following limita-

tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properiies, no chargeAshan
be made {o the Joint Account for z distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliai)le supply store
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreeci
to by the Pariies. : , '

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the ‘Joint AE-
count lor moving Maierial 1o oiher properiies beionging o Operatur, uniess agreed v Ly e Fariies,

wem e Mawnime

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost ~

of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges. v ,

Services .
The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, exce i '

. ; - 3 pt services exclided b
Paragraph 8 of Section Il -and. Paragraph 1. ii of Section HII. The cost of professional ‘consultant services and con)j
tract services of technical personnel directly enggged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the -
Overhead rates. The co§t of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not‘,Abe charged to the Joint Account unless.previously agreed to by

the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator
A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight--per ot (5%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate ar:za
of the Joint Property. - ‘ - i
. In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates iling in
. . < revailin
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elecf’to use rft:;
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association. ;

Damages and Losses to Joint Property
Al cosls or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because .

i i : : of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resu]lizg from Operaﬁ,ar:-)'s
gross negligence or wtllt:ul misconduct. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator. .

Legal Expense

P .

- . v e i s I S . .
Expense of handiing, invesiigating and setiling litigation or ‘claims, discharging of liens, payineni of judgmenis

and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulling from operations under the agrcement or
necessary to prolect or recover the Joint Properly, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legél staff
or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Seclion III unless otherwise agreed to by tghe

Parties, except as provided in Section I, Paragraph 3. -
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10. Taxes
All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint roperly, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes ho-.-e been paid Ly the Operator for the benefit of the
Parties.

; 11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-

ties. In the event Joint Opecrations are conducled in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-

B men's Compensalion and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Gperator may, at its election,.
; include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall mclude a charge at. Operators

cost not to exceed manual rates.

12. Otlier Expenditures

Any other emxendﬂure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section 1I, or in Sectlon III
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operahons :

+ - ———
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1i. OVERHEAD

crre s e - e

i 1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations . . .
§ i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousmg costs, ODerator shall charge . !
drilling and producing operations on elthcr. .

(xx ) Fued Rate Bas:s P agraph 1A or ... e

grapn iD.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the FParties, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses of all offices i
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable =
under Paragraph 2A, Section-II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources .in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered )
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section TIT unless surh
: cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to.the Joint ‘Account. L .

i _ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
““services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed “on the Joint Properiy shall- (" -) shall

not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates. :

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

; Drilling Well Rate $__2500,00
- Producing Well Rate $__275 00

ication of QOverhead - Fixed Ratie Basis shall be as follows:

Drilling Well Rate

[l] Charges for onshofe drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, wmchever is later, except that no charge shall

. T Ln maada Assring susnencian of drills Anaratiave l £I8E TEN v wmmwn 83 Anven
L e L Tt e e e - - - ALEEANAN - MARKERFEIE WMOP wASIAVEE W uan;;u-s CSPCraviCnsg 105 11i1w&8ii- \JUI O ImMOTT COnsiiunive uaGy o

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
-arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no-charge shall be made durmg suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days :

o

—~
2

e’

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-

secutive days or.more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for

. the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except

that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portlon of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for ihe entire month. : .

{2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which pxoduchon is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is con51dered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority. -

, [3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or fallure of purchaser to take the produc-

- , i tion shall be considered as a one-well charge provxdmg the gas well is directiy connected to a per-

manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment opefatjons
are completed on any well.

[53 Al other inactive wells (including but not limited fo inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year fol]owmg the effective date of the
; agreement to which this Accountlng Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-

SRS P plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
T . Crude Petroleumn and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to.the calendar year.
’ preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Woikers as published by’ the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currenily in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment,.

[P
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B. Overhecad - Percentage Basis

{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rales: . .-

e Percent ( %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Propertly excluswe of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section 1I and all salvage credits.

(b) Oberating

_— e Percent ( %) cf the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected subslances purchased
for seconidary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percenlage Basis shall be as follows
For the purpose of delermining charges on 2 percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section I1], de-

velopment shall include all costs in conneclion with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of diilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expendiltures

necessary in preparation for dullmg and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com- .

pleted as a producer, and original cost of construclion or installation of nxcd asscls, the expansnon of fixed

assels and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed ascot , except Major Coustiuciion as des ned in

Paragraph 2 of this Section 1II. Al other costs shall be consndel ed as Operating.
Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overkead cosls incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and

operation ¢f the Joint Property, Operalor shall enhm negohate a rale prior o the begmmng of cons!ru"uon or shail

- _chargo. !x“n Jaint Assaunt for Coailasd b Deyiihe wing ratoz I5r-any MEjei Consiradiion project mn excess
of § :
A. : ___% of total costs if such costs are more than $ > but less than $Mi_~_; plus
B. ____*_,_% of tolal costs in excess of $ but less than $1,000,000; plus
C. .. % of total costs in excess of $1,000,000. *#To be negotiated if applicable.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parls

of a smg]e pm)ecl shall not be treated sepa\ately and the cosl of drilling and workover wells shall be cxc)uded

Amcndmcnt of Rales

~ The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time 1o time 6nly by mutual agréement

between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive,

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for. all ma-
terial movements affecling the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Malerial for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operalor. Operator shall make timely dlsposihon
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale lo outsiders. Oper~tor may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties. I ed by dper:

1.

Purchases
Mafterial purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deductinn of all discounts received, In case

Seelacs JLCLVEG, A Xaosk

of Material found to be defective or returned lo vendor for any other reason, credit shall be ‘passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been reccived by the Operator. ’

Transfers and Disposilions

Matervial {urnished to the Joint Properly and Malerial transferred from the Joint Property or dlsposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed lo by the Parlies, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dls—
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement oh a
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quanlity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Malerial is normally available. -

(2) Line Plpe '

" (a) Movement of less than 30, 000 pounds shall be priced at lhe current new pnce in effecl at date of
movement, as lisled by a rchable supply slorc nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

.

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section 1IV.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of rovement, as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b. railway |cce1vmg point necarest the Joint Properly where such Materml is normally
available. .

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Maleriu} in sound ond soivicouble onditicn and suilable for reuse without reconditioning:
(1) Material moved to the Joint Properiy
(a) At scvenly- flvc percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of thl' Sechon lV
(2) Material moved from the Joint Propertly

(a) Al seventy-five percent (75%.) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A ol this Seclion lV
if Materisl was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

—
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{b) at sixty- ~live percent (65‘7) o! current new prlce as delcrmmed by Parvagraph 2A of this Scclion
XV if Malenal was orininallv n}\qrnna S Bhen Yl Aooooooe buuu usvu material at sevenly- ~five per-

cent (75%) of current new price,
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.
C. Other Uscd Material (Condition C and D)
(1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (509%) of current new price as delermined by Para-
graph 2A of this Scclion 1V. The cost of reconditioning shali be charged to the recewmg properly, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of vecondilioning does not exceed Canditinn T vtz

~e

2) (ondmon D i

All other Matmlal including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurale with its use or at prevailing
prices. Maderial no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some olher purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with thal of )lems normally used for such other purposc. Operalor may idis-
pose of Condition D Material under proccduies normaliy uliiized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Opcrators,

'D. Obsolete Material

Malterial which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not cquivalent to that which would jusli[y a price as provided above imay be specially priced as agreed 1o by
the Parties, Such price should xesull in lhe Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.

* E. Pricing Conditions

The"

(1) Loading aud unloading cosls may be charged to the Jomt Account al the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on al! tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloadmg cosls sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Scetion JI. .

(2) Material involving crection costs shall be charged at applicable percentlage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

Premium Prices )

LInlvor NMaliiaa is vt .uuuy omamable ‘at pub]:shcd or llstcd prices because of nahondl emergencies, str)kcs
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may chargc the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operalor's actual cosl incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving.it to the Joint Prepertly; provided nolice in writing is furnished io Non~0peralors of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so-electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after veceiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Matlerial suitable for use and acceptable to QOperator,

,,.,|nl.._.,,,..... e

‘Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents,

Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

Periodic Inventories, Nohce and chrescnlahon _

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken:by Operaior of the Joint Account Conlrohable Material,
Wrilten notice of inlention to take inventory shall be given by Operalor at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
{ory is to begin so that Non-Operalors may be represented when any invenlory is laken. Failure of Non- -Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operalors to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inven{ories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Nun-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due 1o lack of reasonable diligence,

Special Invenlories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shali
be the duly of the party sclling to nolify all olhcr‘Parlics as quickly as possible after the transfer of inferest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser snall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducling Periodic, Inventorics

The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Jomt Account unless aglecd te by the
Parties. .
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vuisiut service IéUOfalOi‘l@S. Rates for \I'UCKS ractors and well service nits may gnrc-jgrig‘ \_\;_jgbs nr_d ex-
penses of operator. ,
B. Whenever requested, Operator shall inform Non-Operators in advance of the rates it proposes to charge.

C. Rales shall be revised and adjusted from time to time when found to be either excessive or insufficient.
V. DISPOSAL OF MATERIAL

Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to” purchase. interest of Non-Operators in surnlus

Condition “A” or “B” Material. The disposition of surplus Controllable Material, not purchased by Operator, shall
be agreed  to by Operator and Non-Operators, provided Operator shall dispose of normal accumulations of junk and
scrap Matlerial either by transfer or sale from Joint Property.

1.

Material pbrchased by either Operator or Non-Operators or divided in kind, unless agreed to by Operater and Non-
~ Operators shall be priced on the following basis: e R

1.

Material Purchased by the Operator or Non-Operators,
Material purchased by either the Operator or Non-Operators shall be credllcd by the Operator to the Jomt Account
for the month in Wwhich {ie Maleriai is removed Dby the purchaser.

------ ~ aravisn

Division in Kind

Division of Material in kind, if made between Operator and Non-Operators, shall be in proportion to the respective
jinterests in such Material., The Parties wxll thereupon be charged individually with the value of the Material
received or receivable. Proper credits shall be made by ihe Operator to the Jomt Account.

Sales to Outsiders ) .
Qolnc in miteideors of L V SOOI R Sy
Moterial Lo ihe Sonii © lupt( ly sihiall be crealieq oy Operator to the Jomt Accoun! at the

net amount collected by Overator from vendee. Any claim by vendes related to such sale shall be charged back

to the Joint Account if and when paid by Operator.

VI. BASIS OF PRICING MATERIAL TRANSFERRED FROM JOINT ACCOUNT

_4

New Price Defined
New price as used in this Section -VI shall be the price specified for new Material in Section IV.
New Material

New Material {Condition “A"), being new Materiz or the Joint Properly bul never used, ai one
hundred per cent (100%) of current new price (plus sales tax if any).

Good Used Material

Good used Material (Condition "B") being used Matenal in sound and serviceable condition, suitable for reuse
without reconditioning:

A. At seventy-five per cent (75%) of current new price if Malenal was charged to Joint Account as new, or

. B. At sixty-five per cent (65%) of current new price if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account

The

as secondhand at seventy-five per cent (75%) of new price.

Other Used Material i
cd Material (Condition “C"), al fiily per ceni (50%) of current new price, being used Material which:

Uscd Material \vvllulll\)ll
A Is not in sound and serviceable condition but suitab]e for reuse afler reconditioning, or
.
Bar‘ Ordcr Material

Material (Conditjon *D”), no longer siitable for iis original purpose without excessive repair cost>but usable for
some other purpose at a price comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose.

Junk Material ) . .
Junk Material {Condition “E”), being obsolete and scrap Material, at prevailing prices.

Temperarily Used Material

" When the use of Material is iemporary and 1ts service to the Joint Prooerty does not Justlfy the reduction in

price as provided for in Paragraph 3B of this Section VI, such Material shall be priced on a basis that will leave
a net charge to the Joint Account consistent with the value of the service rendered.

VII. INVENTORIES

Operatbr shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.

Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at Jeast thirty (30) days before any

inventory js to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of
Non-Operators {o be represented at an inveniory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by
Operator. -

Reconciliation and Ad]us(mcnt of Inventories

Reconciliation of inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages shall be

furnished to the Non-Operators. Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for

overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable to Non-Operators only for shortages. r‘uo t5 dack

of reasonable diligence, .

Spccial Inventories _

Special Inventories. may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall

be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the iransfer of mteresf
takes place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducling Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by

Operator ané Non-Operators.

—_—6-—
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EXHIB1T D"
INSURANCE

Attached -to and made a part of that Operating Agrcement dated May 4, 1981, between
R. A. Mendenhail Associated, Ltd., as Operator, and Union 0Oil Company of California
et al., as Non-Operators.

Operator shall carry for the benefit and.the expense of the Joint Account insurance

. A w hd - I
wiili LeLpUNDIDLYE Lnsurance <a "ic a8 T0110WS:

1. Workman's Compensation and Eﬁployer's Liability Insurance as may be required
by the laws of the State in which premises are located.

2. MGeneral Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance with limits of not less .

““than $25U,U000 covering injury to or death of one person, and not less than
$500,000 covering injury to or death of more than one person by reason of one
accident, and not luss than $100 000 coverJng accidental loss of or damage to

property of third person.

3. Automobile Public Liability and Property bamage Insurance with 1limits of not
less than $250,000 covering injury to or death of one person, and $500,000
covering injury to or death of more than one person by reason of one accident




Union Oi! Company of California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone (815) 682-9731

LITRE@®M

ttgtang Dnstnet
Mr. R. A. Mendenhall
R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.
Suite 230
Western United Life Building
Midland, Texas 79701

; : . Re: Proposed #1 Tracy .

: 1980' FEL & 2310' FSL, Sec. 10
T-22-5, R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)

%
) . Robert V. Lockhart Jume 9, 1981
o V . : O-sinciiang Manager

" Dear Mr. Mendenhall:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 5, 1981, proposing
the drilling of the above referenced well. ¥

Please pe advised that your proposal is presently being evaluvated and we
will be back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely yours,
o ‘ : . ‘ UNION CIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
: ' Linda H. Hicks

Landman

LHH/s
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‘ AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE
. S DRILLING
OPERATOR | R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd, WELL NAME _ #1 Tracy
LOCATION __ 1650 PSL_& 2140' FEL, Sectiop 10, T-22-§ R-27-KE
CO/PARISH Epady STATE Kew Mexico
"ATG n PROSPECT. # Esperanza PROPOSED WELL 3600
DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ACCT # DRILLING ACTUAL
' FERMITS & SURVEYING ‘ 550
' DIRT WORK, ROADS - PAD - PIYS - SURFACE DAMAGE 16,000
- CONTRACT DRILLING FT. Q@ $ 16,50 /ET 59,400
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE DAYS @ $5800.00 /DAY 11, 600
'FUEL 250 -
" WATER 7_ 80D R
BITS - - —
CASING CREWS & TOOLS £00
CEMENT & SERVICE - SURFACE ox 3500
— INTERMEDIATE sX L )
- . sX —
CORE & ANALYSIS _—
DRILLING FLUIDS . - 7.000C
DRILL STEM TEST TEST ‘@  $3000.00 /TEST 3.000
ELECTRIC LOGS - RUN 1 7,300
' ~ RUN 2 _—
- RUN 3 _—
- RUN 4 _—
- MUD LOGGER : DAYS @ § . - -/DAY. o
S PIT LINER - - 1,500
| RENTAL_TOOLS - -
SUPERVISION - ENGINEERING 5 DAYS @ $ 350.00/DAY + EXP 1.750
SUPERVISION - GEOCLOGICAL. s  DRYS @ S 350 00/DAY + EXP 1,750
TRUCKING 500
MISC. LABOR - _—
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 12 200
OVERHEAD 1,200
INFLATTON FACTOR .~ . o e
| TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST (1) 135,500
DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES)
CASING HEAD - 1,250
Sunt\nrlo CASING . cop BT Q._g/an SIZE € $ 13_50/FT 6.750
INT. CASING . FT : SIZE @ $- /FT
TRUCKING 250
1,750
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%)
INFLATION FACTOR
mOmAT TAMCTRIE DRTTLINC COST (2) 10,000
——
TOTAL DRILLING COST (3 + 2) 145,500
DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT)
CEMENT & SERVICES 3,000
LOCATION CLEAN UP i DAY RIG TIME + 6,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES {10%) NPT
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT (3) 10000
TOTAL DRY HOLE COST (1 + 2 + 3) 155,500
HPREPARED BY DATE
OWNER 1
ichailBERORER o - August 21, 1981
OP] RA'I%IB%&NgGX"VEI\ STAMETS DATE
TION DiviSiON
EXHIBIT NO. 3 i
PARTNEROMI_EW 7% g T DRY HOLE COST
s“hﬂmedbyé?4;534dggdqﬁbb
PARTNER é\clI"?ROVSL /] . DATE
] . . .
S ny Date kg 26 133/ '
REMARKS : T _
. EXHIBIT 3 of 3




\ AUTHORTZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

, L COMPLETION
' OPERATOR _R. A. Mendenhall Assoéiates, Ltd. WELL NAME #1 Tracy
LOCATION 1650' ¥SL & 214Q' FEL, Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E
CO/PARISH _ Eddy ' STATE New Mexico
! DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ACCT # | FLOWING PUMPING ACTUAL
DIRT WORK, SURFACE DAMAGES, LEGAL S $ 8,000 |9
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE -~ 1 "~ DAYS @ $§ 5800.00 /DAY 5,800
' COMPLETION UNIT . 5 DAYS '@ $ 1500.00 /DAY |- 7. 500
CEMENT & SERVICE - PRODUCTION sx , 4,000
CASING CREW & TOOLS 2,250
ELECTRIC LOG 1,500
PERFORATION ' 1,590
ROUSTABOUT LABOR ‘ '
STIMULATION § ACID $ FRAC 3,000
SUPERVISION - ENG. 10 DAYS @ $350.0G/DAY + EXP ‘3,500
TRUCKING : 1,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 4,000
OVERHEAD 1,200
RENTAL EQUIPMENT: PACKER, BOP, TEST TANK, ETC. . 2,500
INFLATION FACTOR
: TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (4) S $ 45,750 |$
§ DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES) -
PRODUCTION CASING 3600 FT 53" SIZE @ $ 9.95 /FT | S $ 35 8o |$
; " FT SIZE @ $ /FT
j FT SIZE @ $ /FT
% FT SIZE @ § /FT
i FT SIZE € $ /FT .
PRODUCTION TUBING 3600 _ FT 2-3/8'SIZE @ § 4.20 /FT 15,120
: FT SIZE @ $ /FT .
FT SIZE @ $ /FT
i FT SIZE @ § /ET
HANGER ASSEMBLY 1,750
:X~MAS TREE ‘
PACKER & PRODUCTION ACCESSORIES 5 000
'SUCKER RODS 3500 FT " SIZE @ § 2,15 /FT 7,500
“MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (iG%) - : ' i 6,500
- GUYLTNE~-ANCHGR 400
Fpy o {INFLL ™7™, FACTOR
i TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (5) s $ 72.0080 IS
i
i TOTAL COST THROUGH X-MAS TREE (4+5) S $ 117,840 _I%
] . . "
‘ OWNER % PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT
, STORAGE TANKS 2_950 Rbl + 1 285 bl B $ 11,850 |
b WALKWAYS & STAIRWAYS S
P o : : ‘ SEPARATORS ' ==z
- : : ' DEHYDRATORS - : ——=
TREATING EQUIPMENT 5,000
METERS & REGULATING EQUIPMENT _ ———
FIELD PIPELINES 6,000
LEASING BLDG - DWELLING ) B ——=
X FACILITY INSTALLATIONS ! 5,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES .(10%) ‘ 6,000
PUMPING UNIT & ENGINE 1 32,000
HEATER/TREATER ‘ . 7,000
INFLATION FACTOR ===
TOTAL PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT (6) . s 72,850
TOTAL COMPLETION COST (4 + 5 + 6) $ £190 690
TOTAL DRILLING & COMPLETION COST (1+2+4+4546) $ $ 336,190 |S
PREPARED BY DATE OPERATOR. APPROVAL DATE
Rickard A. Mendenhall August 21, 1981
PARTNER INTEREST COMPLETION COST PARTNER APPROVAL DATE

KEMARYS :




R. A, MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD. :
OiL & GAS SUITE 230 WESTERN UNITED LIFE BUILDING, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 915/6335334

9-04-80 RAMAL TO UNION 76 Requested farmout
£ © 10-02-80 UNION 76 TO RAMAL. Turn down farmout request

12-24-80 RAMAL TO UNION 76 Requested Joint drilling operations‘

o eookc . 4-02-81 . _ UNION 76 TO RAMAL . . Turn down Joint Arilling operatione vamest |

5--05-81 RAMAL TO UﬁION 76 Formal Joint Drilling Operations request
(AFE and Operating Agreement submitted)

6~9-81 UNION 76 TO RAMAL Letter advising that proposal being
evaluated

. - | BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

_; ‘ : EXHIBIT NO.__ T
CASE NO._ 733 ¢
f Submitted by._f § Mewscuaire o
E » . ’ Hearing Date A‘h n 2f

R S : : - 3 L1 l

o : ; EXHIBIT 2 oF 3 ' :

b IR I PR : SRR o o L
. |




R. A. MENDENHALL ADUCIATEL., LTD, '
OIL & GAS SUITE 230 WESTERN UNITED LIFE BUILDING, MIDL AND TEXAS 7971 915/683-5334

September 4, 1980

QL AR RS R S T

Mldland DlSttht -
500 North Marienfeld

P Midland, Texas 79701

PRI T

Re: Eddy County, New Mexico
Section 10, Twp 22S, Rge 27E

o (SE/NW, S/2 of NE/4 and that
Lo Part NE of the Pecos River in-
: .. SE/4)

: Gentlemen: _ 9

X .

I own an o0il and gas lease on the lands located southwest of the Pecos River
1}n the SE/4 of Section 10, _Township 228, Range 27E This letter is a request
IOor a “rarmout” on your above caprtioned iandt.  Tn o hafara June, 1081 e
depending on rig availability, I will cause a well to be drilled at a loca-
tion of my choice to evaluate the Delaware Sand and Cherry Canyon reservoirs,

Each well drilled would earn an eighty-acre proration to the base of the for-
mation drilled. A ninety-day option between each well would be observed to
earn 80 acres. If production is established in one or more of the wells
drilled, you would retain a 1/16th of 7/8ths override during payout; after
payout of all wells drilled (dry holes and producers), you would have an
option to convert such override to a 25% working interest. v

i
AN T ) BNt

O s L AT

I would appreciate ar early reply so that I may schedule a rig.
Very truly ydurs,

R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.

lz? .441 imhﬂﬂidﬂ"zﬁrzé?

bt e Original Signed
s ‘ . Richard A. Mendenhall

RAM/1s
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Union Qit Company ot California Foe -~

500 Norlh Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701 o
, P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702 Esperanz
Telephone (915) 682-9731 Pros ect File,

()

Edo\\cj (_o v M

wrEn i

EE n

3 . Robert V. Lockhart _October 2, 1980

District Land Manager
Migland Districd

R. A. Mendenhall Asso., Ltd , A
Suite 230 - Western United Life Bldg
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mr. Richard Mendenhall

¢
Dear Mr. Mendenhall:

Farmout Request

Carlsbad Prospect (7382)

) Eddy County, New Mexico

S T o o - Pt. Lse.'s #77181 77187, 77385

S s e S

‘Seciivn 16, 1-225, R-Z27E, {8E/uW, 87z

of WE/4 and that Part NE of the Pecos
River in SE/4)

H

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of yesterday, October 1, 1980, wherein
I advised you that Union is presently waiting on a rig to drill a 4500' Delaware test
in the NE/4 of Se: tion 10.

P " we may w1sh to con51der a farmout proposal on the captloned acreage after completion of
i our proposed test, depending upon its performance.

Yours very truly,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

7 /L,éw,/z,

Mel/C. Jones/
Landman

MCI:ib
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December 24, 1980

Union 0il Company of Califon1ia
P. 0. Box 671
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Farmout Request
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)
E4 Count_gy, New Mexico ,
ﬁ:— S #r??IBI, 77187, 77385

'b,ctmn 10, T-223, R-278, {8/,

S/2 of ’E/4 and that Part NE of
the Pecos River in SE/4)

~ P
"“itx.a T

Lol
On September &, 198 0, I submitted to you a request for a farmout on certain

Union 0il Coup.n) of California (Union) acrezge in the subject section; by
letter of October 2, 1980, you advised me that Uaion planned to drill a
test well in the ME/4 of sald section (which has now been completed as a
Delaware test): By this letter it is requested that considerations be
given by both Union and myself to 1) acquiring a joint farmout from
Coquina Uil Gorporation (SW/4 of the captioned Saction 10) for a 4000
Delaware Sand test to be located in the NE/4 of the SW/4, and 2) forming

a 40-acre drilling unit consisting of joint lands owmed in the MWI/4 of the
SE/4 of Section 10.

It appears by utilizing aerial photograpns topographic maps and a plain-
:“:t:: t..:.t t‘.‘.: “I_l:r!f) non .:_1_1 2_(\/1 nge Aaace ondd by L'nim al’ld tfle 60"acre
0il udd gas lease owned by myself is as shown on the attachéd plat.

I recomend to Union that 1) Union and I share in Coquina 011 Corporation
farmout, if successfully acquired, on a 50-50 basis, and 2) that we share
in the 40-acre drilling unit expense on a basis of 70% to Union and 307

to myself with each retaining and being responsible for its owa net revenue
obligations,

On subsequent drilling operations in the SE/4 of Section 10, wore particu-
larly the S/2 of the SE/4 of Section 10, drilling wnits could be set up
on percentages as shown on the attached map, or if so desired, I would
consider swapping Union's 2 acres in the SW/4 of the SE/4 for 2 acres of
my lease in the SE/4 of the SE/4, thereby giving a 1007, operation of a
well if drilled, in the SW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 10,

S PO




Union 0il Company of Californi
Page 2 rnia
~ Decenber 24, 1980

Please review this and advise me of yowr ideas. I wouid 1ike to have
drilling operations to begin in the first half of year 1981, Drilling
title opinions are current through November 7, 1980, on my 60-acre

A s Tana

all and oo -
WALA CUilx b(la LTI .

Very truly yours, |
R, A, MENDENHATY. ASSOCIATES, LID.
o K ./4- v'l////cn([e:;/.nﬂ/
Qriginal Signed
Richaxd A. Mendenhall

RAM/1s

Attaclment




: 28 Acres UNLDN 40 Acres
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{95%) T (75%)
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. EDDY. COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Sec. 10, Twp 225, Rge 37E
1" = 1000’




Union Oil Company of California
500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
P.O. Box 671, Midiand, Texas 79702
Telephone (915) 682-9731

UHH HUG/H B
Robert V. Lockhart : April 2, 1981
Disinct Lang Manager
Migiand District

R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.
Suite 230 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Richard Mendenhall

" Proposed JointJOperat{ﬁg Agreement
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)

SE/4 Sec. 10, T-22-S, R-27-E

Eddy County, New Mexico

=3)
[}

... Dear Mr. Menderhall: = .. ... ... L. N 1 USRS PR

Please be advised that Unjon Oil Company of California, as Operator of the
Carlsbad W.I. Unit, does not wish to pursue formation of your proposed joint
operating agreement in the SE/4 of Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, -
New Mexico, as proposed in your letter of December 24, 1980.

Sincerely yours,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

Linda H. Hicks
Landman
LHH/s




Union Oil Compar Jf California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701

P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702
—— - Telephone (918) 682.9731

Fon Y ey -
CHY BV H |

Robert V. Lockhart April 2, '1981
Disirict Lang Manager
Miniang Districl

Coquina 0il Company
P.0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Jim Shaw
Re: Optional Fa;ﬁout Request

SW/4 Section 10, T-22-8, R-27-~E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen: I SR B S T B Sl L T T T DA L s s L

Please be advised that Union 0il Company of California does not wish to
pursue the farmout request as set forth in our letter dated March 5, 1981.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely yours, -

UNION OIL COMPANY‘ OF CALIFORNIA

Linda H. Bicks
Landwman

- LHH/s

fe AP bl Thow O bath
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@ SEMNDER:  Complete items !, 2, and 3,

Adé your -dduu In the “"RETURN Tq »wcy’ oI\
reverse,

1. The following service is requested (check one) &/&
ow (0o whom and date dehvered..”......

Show to whom, date and address of deuved...__\g
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY ~
Show to whom and date dc!lvered............_ [3
A RESTRICTED DELIVERY, .
Show to whom, date, and sddress of dellvery L JUN

6461°VeF “1 19F Uuo4 Sd

~-

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TOt

Ur\«o:\ O‘((ompunj 5@ CA

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. 7;"&0 NO, | ) 'INSIRE-D NO,

{Always obtain signatire of addresses or agent)

I have recelved the article described above.
SIGNATURE.  OAddiemos  (JAuthorized agent

N\ o s B N o !
i

/onsos DELIVERY / ?{ WRK \
,'\

- ADDRESS (Complets onty Hf requedsed | - .§

{
. N\ mrﬁ/

8. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE!: L __CLERK'S

TPYW QN H1LY3D O AIHASKE ‘'CIWILSIOIY ‘LdI3DIY HNLIY

YrGPO : 1979.283 848
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R. A. Mi:NUi;i‘*i‘r%‘i‘&Ei.‘"nSSGCiA
OlIL & GAS

May 5, 1981

Union 0il of Califoxrnia
P. 0. Box 671
Midland, Texas 7970Z

Atteﬁtion: Mr. Robert V. Lockhart
Re: Proposed Well ,
- R_TA Mandenhall Associates, Ltd.
#1 Tracy

1980' FEL & 2310' FSL, Section 10
T-22-5, R-27-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Gentlemen:

It is recommended that Union 0il of Callfornla and R. A.
Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., join in the drilling of the
subject well as soon as possible to test the equivalent

'F‘ePorqnvzx Field pay at gn.n??rex1 oto Acn!—‘k,nF 2498 Font

P

The working interest in the 40-acre tract to be assigned
to this well is 70Z to Union 0il of California and 307
to R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.” Abstract data does

915/6835334

not show any metes or bounds for the properties located in

the subject area; however, in utilizing topographic maps,
aerial photographs and a planlmeter the division and/or
interest of property based on 40—acre proration units 1is
as shown on the attached map. .

lease find an AFE for both drilling and complétion

. Enclosed pleas
and an A.A.F.L. Form §10-Model Form Operating Agreement-1977
for your signatures. :




Union 0il of California

Page 2 i

et

May 5, 1981

Acauiring 2 drilling wiyg is wost . dirficulry, therefore, since
time is in essence, please execute and return to the above
address one copy of the AFE for drilling, one copy of the
AFE for completion and one copy of the Operating Agreement
by June 3, 1981.° ;

Very truly yours, e
N ;

o

W A7

R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD. “:y{’

g‘ ./4. menclenﬁalf/

Original Signed

Richard A. Mendenhall

RAM/1s

Enclosures




i} T Y N N
B s . ' |
4 ] . |
i (. ' H
4 . 1 ; |
'
t B 4
i : |
.

DRILLING

AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

By A Mendorball Accncistos. red . WELL NAME

T-22-g, R-27-E

_#1_Tracv .

P el oo d P ) - e —
LU/ ranRion DuQay STATE

) a e m : - ~n
byl - - SnoIroer B Eonnvanaa

Few dMexico

—~ o

: DESCRIPTION (iNTANGIBLBS) ACCT ¥ DRYILLING ACTUAL
!PERMITS & SURVEYING S 500
DIRT WORK,  ROADS - PAD - PITS - SURFACE DAMAGE 15,000
:CONTRACT DRILLING 3600 FT @ $15.00 /FT 54,000
 {DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE 2 DAYS © 35500.00  /ORY 11,000
'FUEL . 250
SWATRR ) . 7500
BITS -
CASING CREWS & TOOLS 450
'CEMENT & SERVICE - SURFACE sX 3,000
: ~ INTERMEDIATE sX ——
i - : SX —_——
CORE & ANALYSIS (0 -——
DRILLING FLUIDS i 6,000
DRILL STEM TEST TEST @ /TEST {1 3,000
{ELECTRIC JOGS - RUN 1 Ny 6,000
- RUN 2 /;»’ -
: - RUN 3 A ——
‘ - RUN 4 P ——
{MUD LOGGER DAYS @ $ - -/DAY. }|<7 — _
T RE mmennR T e e e e SR 1,500
RENTAL TOOLS » e
SUPERVISION - ENGINEERING 5 DAYS @ $300.00 /DAY + EXP 3,500
SUPERVISION - GEOLOGICAL S DAYS @ $300.00 /DAY + EXP 1,500
. I'TRUCKING © 250
MISC. LABOR ———
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 10,000
OVERHEAD ; — -
INFLATION FACTOR -
TOTAL, INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST (1) $ 121,450
DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES)
CASING HEAD . - $ 1,000
SURFACE CASING 500 FT 8-5/8" SIZE @ $ /FT 6,200
INT. CASING . FT SIZE € . §$ /FT .
TRUCKING - 250
CATTLEGUARD , 1,500
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 600
INFLATION FACTOR
! — TOTAT, TANGIBLE DRILLING COST (2) 3,550
| TOTAL DRILLING QOST (1 _+ 2) S 131,000 S
; DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT) .
{CEMENT £ SERUVICES e e 3 1,000
LOCATION CLEAN UP DAY RIG TIME + 6.000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 850
- TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT (3) 153 7.850.
TOTAL DRY HQLE COST (1 + 2 + 3) $ 138,850
PREPARED BY DATE
OWNER 3
Richard A. Mendenhall April 30, 1981
OPERATOR APPROVAL DATE
PARTNER INTEREST DRY HOLE COST
- PARTNER APPROVAL DATE
REMARKS: N —_—
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~AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

COMPLET ION
OPERATOR R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd. = WELL NANE #1 Tracy
LOCATTON 2310' psL, & 1980' FEL, Sectiom 10, F-22-S, R-27-E
CO/PARISH Eddy STATE Néw Mexico
AFD 4 PROSPECT # __ Esperanza PROPOSED WELL DEPTH 3600
= T - | . " —
! DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ACCT # | FLOWING PUMPING ACTUAL
DIRT WORK, SURFACE DAMAGES, LEGAL o : ¥ 7,500 %
‘DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE 1 bays @ § s gop /DAY 5.500
COMPLETION UNIT 5 DAYS '@ § 1,400 /DAY 7,000
CEMENT & SERVICE - PRODUCTJION sx 3.000
CASING CREW & TOOLS 1,750
ELECTRIC 10C : 1.500
'PERFORATION 1,250
/ROUSTABOUT LABOR
. |{STIMULATION g ACID $ . Eeacl . L 2500,
SUPERVISION - ENG. DAYS @ $ /DAY + EXP 3.000
TRUCKING 1,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 2.000
OVERHEAD _ 1,100
RENTAL, EQUIPMENT: PACKER, BOP, TEST TANK, ETC. 2.000
INFLATION FACTOR -
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (4) 3 $ 39,100 |$
‘ DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES)
e oiin’ . jPRODUCTION CASING 3600  FT SQ"SIZE @ $8.50 /T $ 30,600 |3
o ' ] I ‘ TT crop A ¢ sem
FT SIZE @ 3 2y
8 ET SIZE @ § /FT
FT SIZE @ § _/FT
PRODUCTION TUBING 3600 FT 2-3/8"SIZE @ $ 3.35 /FT 12,060
FT SIZE @ $ /FT
FT SIZE @ $ JFT
FT SIZE @ $ /FT
HANGER ASSEMBLY 1,500
X-MAS TREE ‘
PACKER & PRODUCTION ACCESSORIES 4,500
SUCKER RODS - FT _SIZE @ § 4y B S B 7,500 e
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) ‘ " _
GUYLINE=ANCHOR 400
INFLATION_FACTOR
: TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (5) $ 56,560 |$
e
: TOTAL COST THROUGH X-MAS TREE (4+5) 95,660 |S
OWNER % PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT | |
STORAGE TANKS 2250 Bbl + 1-285 Bb) o4 $ g,000 |¥
WALKWAYS & STAIRWAYS ———
SEPARATORS ——
: DEHYDRATORS i -
TREATING EQUIPMENT 5,000
j METERS & REGULATING EQUIPMENT _—
~ : FIELD PIPELINES 6,000
) : LEASING BLDG —~ DWELLING ——
; FACILITY INSTALLATIONS 5,000
: MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 6,000
i PUMPING UNIT & ENGINE 32 000
HEATER/TREATER 2,000
INFLATION FACTOR e
? TOTAL PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT (6) 70.000
TOTAL COMPLETION COST (4 + 5 + 6) 1s 165, 660
TOTAL DRILLING & COMPLETION COST (1+2+4+5+6) $ 296,660
"PREPARED BY DATE OPERATOR APPROVAL DATE
Richard A. Mendenhall April 30, 198
DATE

PARTNER INTEREST

COMPLETION COST PARTNER APPROVAL

REMARKS ¢
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OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED

May & , 1981 ,

OPERATOR R. A, MFENDENHALY, ASSOCTATES, Ltd.,

CONTR ACT AREA GCovering all wells to be drilled in the SE/4 of

Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E

COUNTY OR PARISH OF Eddy STATE OF New Mexico

COPYRIGHT 1977 - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATIO& OF FETROLEUM 'ANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. AAP.L NO. 610 - 1977 REVISED
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFYBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74101
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MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arlicle Titte

. DEFINITIONS
I. EXHIBITS

1II. INTERESTS OF PARTIES
. A. OIL AND GAS INTERESTS - ' 2

B. INTEREST OF PARTIES IN COQTS AND PRODUCTION ................ O

V. TITLES
A. TITLE EXAMINATION
B. LOSS OF TITLE = .. ;
). Failure of Tille .
2. Loss by Non-Payment or Frroncous Payment of Amount Due R
3. Olher Losses

[]
(=

; OPERATOR
ORI F k_‘i i A ‘ADESIGNATION AND RbSPONSIBILITIES _OF‘OPERATOR el
i B. RESIGRATION UR REMOVAL OF OFERAT i OF 5U
g 1. . Resignution or Removal of Operator
§ 2. Sclection of Successor Operator
{ C. EMPLOYEES

D. DRILLING CONTRACTS

R AND SELECTION OF SUCCESSOR

VI. DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

1
2 i .
3 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and between_R._A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD.
4 , hereinafter designated and
5 referred to as “Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes hereinafter
6 referred Yo individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,
7
8 WITNESSETH:
S :
10 WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oi! and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
11 terests in the Jand identified in Exhibit “A”, and the parties h@reto have reached an agreement to explore
12  and develop these leases and/or oil and gas inlerests for the production of oil and gas 1o the extent and
13 as hereinafter provided:
14 ,
15 NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
16
17 ‘ ARTICLE I _ -
19
20 As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
2] to them: :
22 A. The term “0il and gas" shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all cther liquid

23 or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances producxd therewith, unless an intent to
24 limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

: 25 B. The terms “o0il and gas lease”, ‘“lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
! 28  ering tracie of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.
: 27 C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of
28 land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

29 D. The term "Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil

’ 30 and gas inlerests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
31 Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit A,

32 E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
33 of any slate or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by ¢ny such rule or order,
34 a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the patiern of drilling in the Contract Area
35 or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

36 F. The term ‘‘drillsite’ shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
. 37 be located. .
i 38 G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Consenting Party” shall mean a party who agrees to join in
33 and pay i3 sharc of the cost of anv aneration conducted under the provisions of this agreement.
40 H. The terms Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-ConSenting Partly” shall mean a pariy who eiecis
41 not to participate in a proposed operation.
3 42 ' : ;
i 43 Unless the context otherwice clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the
? 44 plural includes the singular, and the neutér gender includes the masculine and the feminine.
} 45 "
. 46 ARTICLE 11.
47 ' , 'EXHIBITS
48 -
49 The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached herelo are mcorporated in and made a

50 part hereof:
51 @ A. Exh)blt “A”, shall include the fo]]owmg mformahon

52 (1) Identification of Jands subject to agreement,

53 {(2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,

54 (3)- Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement

55 (4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interesls subject to this agreement,
56 {(5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes.

57 [ BXEEXKXHHK REAK KRB

58 {X) C. Exhibit “C”, Accounting Procedure.

59 [X] D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance.

60 [ HXEAB{XKEY XK EONERX KRR . i

61 [ KXBRHKXER X 0 X MR XK SO KOZOX X RoTH RomX ser ey B kKK -

63 If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E", is inconsistent with any provision contained
64 in the body of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.
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1
2 INTFRESTS OF PAR’IIES =
3 L
4 A. Oil and Gas Infcrests:
5 ' .
6 If any parly owns an unleased oil and gas interest in ihe Contract Area, thal inlerest shall be
7 treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term ‘hereof as if it were a leased inferest
8 under the form of oil and gas Jease atfached as Exhibit “B". As to such inlerest, the owner shall re-
9 ceive royally on production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas Jease attached hereto as Exhibit
10 "B". Such parly shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating o ]esch.».
11 1o the exlent that it owns the Jessee interesti.
12 '
13 B, Intcrest of Parties in Costtc and Prodectizse
14 ' .
15 Exhibit "A" lists all of the parties and their respective percenfage or fraclional inlerests under this
16 agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
17  this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and malerial acquired in operations on the
18 Contracl Area sha]l be ow ned by the parhes as their interests are shown in Exhibit A" Al produc-
15T adETr i and Bos iivin the Coniract Area, subject to the poyment of lessor's royalties Jvhieh-wil-be
20  Lorne-by-the-Jdemt-Account, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
21  hereof; prov:ded however, this shall nol be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
22 ered hereby: *and any burdens of record that as of the date of this Agreement may
93 exist against leasehold estate.
24 ARTICLE 1V.
25 TITLES
26
27 A. Title Examinalion:
28
29 Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior fo commencement of

30 drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall bé made on the Jeases
31 and/or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well. i
32 The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overriding royalty

* 33 and production payments under the applicable Jeases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
34 tribuling leases and/or oil and gas interesis to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
35 {furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status 'Reports), title opinions, ‘tille papers
36 . and curative material in its possession free of charge. Al such information not in the possession of or
37 made available to Operalor by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title; shall be obiained
38 by Operalor. Operalor shall cause title to be examined by attornevs on its staff or by oulside ailorneys.
39 Copies of all title opinions shall be furmshed/to%a par‘t]'shereto The cost incurred by Operator m
40 1his tille program shall be borne as follows:

2 5 i 0. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procurmg abslracts and l)ﬂe exammahow : :
43 preliminary, supplementa 3 €r Dille opinions) shall be a |

44 parl of the 2dministrative v i ‘ Tend-s not-be a direct charge, whether
45 f y Operator’s slaff atlorneys or by outside attorneys. X }

47 k) Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operalor in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside atlorneys
48 for till;"examinalion (including preliminary, supplemential, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division
49  order fitle opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Pariies in the proportion that the interest of each
50 Drilling Party bears to the tota) interesl of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".,
51 Operalor shall make no charge for services rendered by iis staff allorneys or other personnel in the
52 performance of the above funclions. '

53 : <
54 Each party shall be responsible for securing curative matter and pooling amendmentis or agreements
55 required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operilor shall be
%6 rtesponsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designalions or Declarations as well as the
57 conducl of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders This
58 shall nol prevent any parly from appearing on its own beha]f at any such hearing. - -

60 No well shall be drilled on the Conlracverrea unti] after (1) the title 1o the drillsite or dri]liné unit
61 has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining allorney or
62 title has been accepled by all of the parties who are (o parlicipate in the drilling of the well. --

63 ‘ E /"‘f‘r

64 B. Loss of Tifle: » : ST

65 ' D .

66 ). Failure of Title: Should any oil and gas interesl or lease, or inferest therein, 'be Jost -through

67 failure of tille, which Joss results in a reduction »of inleresl from thal shown on Exhibit “A", this agree-
68 ment, nevertheless, shall conlinue in force as to all remaining ol and gas lcases and-interests, and- -

’ 69 . .- (a) The parly whose oil and gas )case or intérest is affected by the title failure shal)l bear alone
40  the entire Joss and it shal)l no! be entitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development
-2-
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1 or operating costs wh)ch i may have theretofore paid, but \here sha‘) be no monelary Hability on e
2 Tpeit 1o7he other porlios hiordiv fui unz;;;nb, a€ vt:vynn.ut, vp\.-u ing o cther eimilar costs by reason of
3 such titlle failure; and
3 . (b) There shall be no retroaclive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
5 operation of the interesl which has been lost, bul the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
6 age basis, as of the time it 3s dctermined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of
7 the parly whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafler be reduced in the Contract
8 Area by the amount of the interest Jost: and
s _ {c} If the proportionate interest of the other parlies hereto in any producing well therelofore dnl)ed
10 on the Coniract Area is increased by reason of the {itle failure, the parly whose title has failed shall
11 receive the proceeds attribulable to the increase in such inlerests (less costs and burdens attributable
12 thereto) unilil it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection withi such well;
13 and )
14 (d) Should any person nol a parly 1o this agreement, who is oetermmed to be the owner of any in~ |
15 terest in the {itle which has failed, pay in any manner any part of- the cosl of operation, deve}opment ‘
16 or equipment, such amount shall be pald fo the party or parties who bore the cosls which are so refund- ‘
1% ad: and
18 (e) Any liability to account to a third party for prior produclion of oil and gas which arises,by
! 19 reason of titie failure shail be borne by the party or pariies in t‘ne same proportions in which they shared
‘ 20 in such prior produclion; and ,
21 (f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for lega) expenses, fees or salaries, in conrection
- » 22 with the defense of the interesl claimed by any party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
23 hereto thal each shall defend title {o its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.
24 '
25 2. Loss by Non-Paymeni or Erroneous Payvment of Amount Due; If, through mistake or oversight,
26 any rental, shui-in well payment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
i 27 paid, and as a resull a lease or interesl therein terminates, there shall be no monelary ]lablhty agaxnst
28 the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required paymeni™
29 secures a2 new Jease covering the same inierest within ninety (80) days from the discovery of the fail-
30 vure to make proper paymeni, which acquisition will not be subject io Article VIIL.B, the interests of
31 the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effeciive as of the dale of termination of the lease in-
- 32 volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
§ + 33 the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has lerminaled. In the event -
34 the party who failed 1o make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
35 the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of 0i] and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
36 acreage basis, for the development and operaling coéls theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
37 shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it {but not jor its share of the
38 cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned){ from-so much of the Io]]ovung
i 39 as is necessary to effect reimbursement: T
; 40 (a) Proceeds of. oil and gas, less operaling expenses therelofore accrued to the credit of the }ost
13 41 interesi, on an acreage basis, up (o the amount of unrecovered costs; '
; 42 (b) Proceeds, iess operaiing expenses, ihereaiier accrued d_urmuia‘u}e io-the Jost ixnge{esi on-an -
; 43  acreage basis, of thal portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
: 44 from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease {ermination, would be atfributable
45 to the lost inferesl on an acreage basis, up 1o the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
‘ 46 portion of the oil and gas to be conmbuled by the other parlies in proportion to their respective in-
t 47 fteresis; and
48 - (¢) Any monies, up 1o the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
- 49 becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of parlicipaling in the Coniract Area or be-
o 50 coming a parly to this agreement.
. 51 ’ - \ . s
: 52 3. Other Losses: All Josses incurred, other than those set forth in Articles IV.B.1. and IV.B.2.
53  above, shall not be considercd fzilure of title but shall be joint Josses and shall be borne by all partiés
54 in proporiion to their inlerests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining porlion of
i 55 the Contract Arca. :
\ 56 ,
5% ~ ARTICLE V. , g
( 58 y OPERATOR :
59 ) - 14
60 A. DESIGNATION AND RLSPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR: .
[ 6]
62 R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES, LTD. shall be the
63 Operafor of the Contracl Arca. and shall conduct and direct and have full contro) of al) operalions on
64 the Confract Arca as permitied and required by, and within the Jimils of, this agreement. I shall con-
’ 65 duct all such operations in a gond and workmanlike manner, butl it shall have no J'iabilil) “as Operalor
66 1o the other parties for losses sustained or Jiabilitics mcurrcd except such as may resull from RroOSS
67 ncpligence or willful misconduct. - e T
68 R
69 -
70 .

F
|
|
|
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. Racignation or Removal of Opcrator and Seleclion of Successor:

1. Resignation or Remioval .of Operator: Operalor may resign at any time by giving written notice
thereof to Non-Operators, If Operator terminatles its Jegal exislence, no longer owns an inferest in the
Contracl Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shil.: cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection ot a successor. Operator may be removed. if it fails or
refuses to carry out its duties hereunder, or becoines insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two {2) or more Non-Operators owning a majority interest based on owner-
chin ac shown on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parti'es rernaining after excluding the voling
interest of Operator. Such resignation or removai shaii Bui Ledome cffcctive until 7:a0 a'clock AM.
11 on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
12  notice of resignalion by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
13 Operator has been selected and assumes the duties of Operalor at an earlier date. QOperator, after effect-
14 ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the termns hereof as 2 Non-Operator. A change of
] 15 a corporale name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator's interest o any single subsidiary,
1& -parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

17 , ‘

18 2. Seleclion of Successor Operator; Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-

19  erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selected frim the parties owning

20 an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the Operator that

21 is removed fails tc vote or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the ;
22 affirmative voie of two (2) or more parties owning a majorily interest based on ownership as shown

- .
O W oMWW N>

e e e nm e

23 on Exhibit “A"”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest L the
24 QOperator that was removed. ’ j
25 ‘ , L i

i T 26 C. Employees:

e ey
“ o

28 The number of employees used by Uperator in LuuuuLuns Upuiaiinns horsundar, their ealaotion. . ]

29 and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
30 and 2}l such employees shall be the employees of Operator.

31

32 D. Driiling Confiracts: A ) ] . .
33 ‘ . T = : s
34 All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual .

35 rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
36 drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
37 of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling cperations are com-
38 menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and condilions as are
39  customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent coniractors who are doing work of a sim-
40 ilar nature. :

41

42 . .« ARTICLE VL

43 _ DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

44 . ‘ ’

= : 45 A. Inifial Well:

] 46 As soon as a rig is made ~availabje
5' 47 On or before the day of , 1981, Operator shall commence the drill-

48 ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

49 A legal location in the NW/4 of the SE/4 of Sectlon 10, TZZS R27E,
50
i 51
52 | .
: 53 and -shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to a depth sufficient
54 '

55

Eddy County, New Mex1co :

s

to test the Esperanza Field pay at an approximate depth of 3425'

56 ‘
57 7 -ﬁ;-

58 unless granite or_other practically impeneirable substance or condition in the hole, “which :fenders
59  further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lesser deplh or unless 2]l parties agree to comp]ete or

I-\'~

60 abandon the well at a lesser depth.
61

62 - Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling whlch ve in-
63 dicalion of containing oil and gas in guanlities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be! hmned
64 in ils application lo a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall irec
65 test only the formatiOn or formations to which this agreement may apply.
66

67 If, in Oporalo”s judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantitie

68 o PluR and abandon the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all i\;‘ e
69 plug and abandon same as provided in Article VLE.1. hereof. !—P Clen

70 7 oL
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B, Subsequeni Gperaiions:

1. Proposed Operations: Should any party herefo desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the wel! provided for in Arlicle VI.A,, or to rework, decpen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing
in paying quaniities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parlies written nolice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The partlies receiv-
ing such a nolice shall have thirty (30) days afler receipt of the nolice within which to nolify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participaleé in the caci of ithe prapated-operaiion -
1f a drilling rig is on jocation, notice of proposal to rework, plug,.back or grill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited ‘&J‘%rlly!ﬁgjs‘xfﬁ-s; ‘hour’s exchusive of-Saturday, -

~Swrdey or degak-khalidays. Failure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall constitule an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

&. U}Jcldu\ulo v_y u\vo Vilciil d3aa ‘unsl\v P

"i~-- Cak

VI.B.1. or VILE.]. elecls not to participate in the proposed operahon then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or »" ties givi § ¢ notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, wrth';m %E& (-Gé ys after the exglrahoE of the noti %R riod of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the %rty -(HE)— f\our period .
where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parlies; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a Non-Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: {a) request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposedﬁ operation for the account of the Consenti~y’Parties, or (b)) desig-
nate one £1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when

_ conducting -operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VIR 2. chall pnmnly il 201 darme
and conditions of this agreement

If less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest
of the parties approvmg such operation, and (b) its recommendation as te whether ﬂ‘: e Consenting Par-
ties should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, w,thm‘-’meFX,—ggf?\?&-)(za)
hours excheive =of Saturdayy Sunday= er- legal-halideys) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A",
or (b) carry ils proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
electiori, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision. i

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operatxons free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operahons of the Consenting Partles If such
an operation results in a dry hole, the Consentin ies saall plug and abandon the well at t’ elr sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled /reérgﬁg & pened or plugged back under the prov:s:ons
of thls Article resulis in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over 1o Operator and shal! be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling{ 9%ﬁ§w&emng or plugging back of any such
well.by Consenting Partlies in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party
-shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entitled fo receive, in proportion 1o their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party’s
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thereof if such share is not sold (after deducting production
taxes, rOya]ty, overriding royzlty and cother interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable ouf of
or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reverts)
shall equal the {otal of the following: "'

(a) %ggé of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any- newly acqulred,‘surface
equipment beyond the wellhead conncctions (including, but not limiled o, stock tanks, se ’%ra'grs_
trealers, pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's <ha }:f the
cost of opecration of the well commencing with first ‘production and continuing until each sut Non-
Consenling Parly's relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this l\rﬁcle ’il‘bemg
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be (ha( nlerekt’ hrch
would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it parlicipated in the vj q Irorq
ginning of the operation; and K&K ‘/"!

it _f\

AT 4.-

' . e
(b)3_(_)_(_)__% of that porlion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepcmng.,or pluggmg
back, testing and compleling, after deduc'm‘g any cash contributions received under Arhc}e VHI.C; and *

-5.

vl r-.~....-.—-,-w,-_t .-lr v.--l.v! ,.L. T DS N
BT T3 AT Pt

4
—
|



- —

AA.P.L. FORM 619 - MUDEL FORM O’IZRA I'ING AGRLLMENI - 1977

L ™
L (O v DO OO =3I DU WD e

—
D N e

300.% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired eqmpmcnt in the well (to and lncludlng the well-
head conneclions), which would have heen chargeahle to such Nan Canonntioo moce 110 4o ey

—iilemiraii b a ut\" % 3V iula yul \l\l'
pated therein.

Gas production atlributable to any Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest upon such Party's
election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Consenling Parly sha)l direct its purchaser to remit the procceds reccivable from

such sale direct to the Consenting ‘Parties until the amounts provided for in this Articie are recov-
arad 1ha Nan-

ered from the Non - Consenting Parly’s relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenhng ‘Parly has not

contracled for sale of its gos al the time such gas is available for dehvery, or has not made the eclec-
tion as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall own and be entilled 1o reccive and sell such Non-
Conconting Parly’s share oi gas as_hereinabove provided during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenling Parlies are ontitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
of preduction, or the procceds therefrom, Consenling Parlies shall be responsible for the payment of

all production, SCVCTancc gathering and other taxes, and all royalty, ovexndmg royally and other
] ,‘buldcns app)lcab]e lO anl-(‘nl\tﬂﬂhl\n Dartu's shines ,1 :_:_.:.,,;:.__:_ - - e -

In the case of any veworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Cohsen(ing Paities shall
be permitied to use, frec of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of

all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of 2 well after such reworking,
-plugging back or deeper drilling, the Conséiting Parties shall account for all such cquipment {0 the

owners therveof, with each party recewmg ils proporhonate part in kind or in wvalue, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Arlicle, the party con-

- ducting the operations for the Consenting Parlics shall furnish each Non- Consenting Party with an in-

ventory of the equipmeal in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cest of dritling,
decpening, plugging back, lestling, compleling, and equipping the well for produclion; or, at its option,
the operating parly, in licu of an itemized statemenit of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement ‘'of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parlies are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducling the operations for the Consenting Partics shall furn-
ish: the Non-Consenting Parties with an ilemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of ¢il and gas produced from it and the
amount of procecds realized from the sale of the well's working interest production during the preceding
menth. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parlies

_shal]l use induslry accepted meihods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic weli tests. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any

such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
shall be credited against the total unretlurned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in delérmining when the inlgrest of such Non-Consenting Party"‘shall revert to it as above provided;
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenhng Parties recover irom a Non-Consenting Partys relmquls’ned interest
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests af such Non- Consenlmg Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Parly shall own the same
interest in such well, the malellal and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-

- from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had it parlicipated in the drilling,

reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be

charged with and shall pay its proporlionate part of the further cosis of the operation of said well in
caccordance with the terms of this agrecement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto,

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2,, it is agreed that without the mutual ébnsent
of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
located cisewhere on the Conlract Arca is producing, unless such well conforms fo the then-exisling
well spacing pattern for such source of supply. :

The provisions of this Arlicle shall have no application whatsoever o the drilling of the initial
well described in Article VILA. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1, has been seclected, or (b)
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such iritial well, if such well is or ihcrcaﬂ(ér shall
prove to be ua dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been dritled 1o the depth specified in Article

VIA. :
A
C. Right to Take Produclion In Kind: )

Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separately dispose of its proporlionzle share of
all oil and pas produced from the Contract Arca, exclusive of production which may be used in de-
vc}opmcnt and producing -opervations and in preparing and trcating oil for markcling purposes and
produclion unavoidably Jost. Any extra cxpenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate dispo-
sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such parly. Any

g
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share oj produciion in kind shall be requned to pay for only its proporhonale share
f Operator’s surface facilities which it uses,

Touh jatly shail exvcule such division orders and contracls as may be necessary for the sale of its
interest in production from the Coniract Area, and, except as provided in Ariicie VILB,, shal) be entitied
to receive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for its share of all production.

In the event any partly shall {fail {0 make the arrangements necessary to {ake in kind or separately
dispose of ils proportionale share oi the oil and gas produced from the Co'\tract Area Operator shall have

oil and gas or sell it to others at any {ime and from time to hme, for the account of the non-takir{g
parly at the best price abtainable in the area for such produclion.” Any such purchase or sale by Op-
eraiur shali br suvjeci always io ihe righi ol the owner of the produclioh ‘to exercise at any timne its
right to take in kind, or separately disppse of, its share of al) oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sule by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of {ime as are consislent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
parlicular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the

< GanE

fnronn\nu Nnoraior chall nn' mabo a eu‘n Tovnleedlin o ont ints in ‘*:ﬁni‘i,,rnmmprr‘:_ ,-)f any ather r'-riv': X

1
sale, prior written

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-siream de-
liveries to separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-lo-day basis for any reason are not
exactly egual to a party's respective proportionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accounting between the respective accounis of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement belween the parties hereto, whether such Agréémen( is attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is a 'separate Agreement.

D. Access to Contract Area and Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable. times, at its sole risk to inspect
or obseive operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to informalion pertaining to the de-
velopmeént or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
requesi, shall furnish each of lhe other parties with coples of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agencies, daily dnlhng Jeports well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first rf each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cutlings

" taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to

Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requesis the
information. ,

. Abandunmeni ol 1Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: ‘Except for any well drilled pursuant {c Ariicle VIB.2, any well
which has been drilled under the lerms of this agreement and is proposed - Le compleled as a dry, hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should QOperator, after diligent
effort, be unable to contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or Jegal holidays) afler receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such “ell such party shall be deemed fo have consenied to the ‘proposed abandonment All

“cuch wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,

risk and expense of the parties who parlicipated 1_n the cost of drilling of such well. Any parly who ob-
jects to the plugging and abandoning such well shall have the right o take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisions of Article VLB,

2. Abandonmenl of Wells {hat have Produced: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenling Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as lherem provided, any well which has been compleied as a producer shall not be p)ugged and
abandoned withoul the consent of all parlies. If all parlies consent io such abandonment, the we]) shall
be plugged and abandoned in sccordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of al] the parties hereto. If, within thirty (30) days after receipt of nolice of the proposed abandonment
of such well, all parlies do not agree 1o the akandonment of any well, those wishing to continue jts op-
eration shall tender 10 each of the other parties its proportionale share of the value of the well's Salvable
malerial and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the eshmaled
cosl of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and ‘abandoning. Each abandoning parl) shall
assign fo the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as o quanht),
quality, or filness for use of the equipment and materijal, all of its inlerest in the well and rela(ed equnp-
ment, fogether with its interest in the Jcaschold estate as 10, but only as 1o, the m(erval or mlenals of the
formation or formations then open to preduclion. 1If the interest of the abandoning party )s or mc)udes
an oi) and gas interesl, such party shall exccule and deliver to the non-abandoning parly or parhes an -
oi} and pas lease, Jimited fo the interval or inlervals of the formation or formations then open 4o preduc-
tion, for a term of one year and so Jong thercafier as o) and ‘or g2 iz pioduced from ine wnterval of inler-
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vals of the formalion or formalions covered thereby, such lease (o be on. the form attached as Exhibit
“B". The assignments or leases so Jlimited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon which the well is
jocaivd. The paymients by, and the sisignments or leases to.-the assignees shall be in a ratic based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of
the percenlages of participation in the Contract Area of all assignees, There shall be no mad)ustmenl
of inlerest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area.

Therealter, nbandohing parties shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the op-
cration of or produclion from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lcase made under the terms of this Article. Upon request, Opcrator shall continue to
cperate the assigned well for the account of the r;on-ébandonirx\g parties at the rales and charges con-
templated by -this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate owncership of the assigned well,

ARTICLE VII.
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

.A. Liability of Partics:

The iiaBiiily of the pariies shall be scveral, not joint or collective. Each vparty shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall b ]able only for ils proportionate share of the costs of developing

and operaling the Contract Arca. Ao

dingly, the liens giranied among ihe parues in Article VI1.B. are
given lo sccure only the debts of -each severally. It is not the intention of the parlics to create, nor shall
this agreement be conslrued as crealing, a mining or other parinership or association, or to render the

parties jiable as partners.
B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

© Bach Non-Operaler grantc to Oneratar a. lien upon its oil and gas richis in the Coniract Aren and 2
security interest in its share of oil and.’or gas when extracted and its inlerest in all equipment, to secure
payment of ils share of expense, together with inlerest thercon .al the rale provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has a securily interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies

of a sccured party under the-Code. The bringing of a suil and the obtaining of judgment by Operator

for the secured indebtedness shall no! be dcemed an election of remecdies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or sccurily inlerest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-

" Operator_in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
‘other rights oy remedies, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds {from the sale of such Non-Operator's

share of oil and - or gas until the amount owed by such Non- Operalor plus interest has been paid. Each
purchoss shanl B onliticd tu rely upon Upelalors written statement concerning (he amount of any de-
fault., Operator grants a like Jien and sccurity interest to the Non-Operators Lo secure payment of Op-

erator’s vroporlionate share of expense.

If any party fails or is unable o pay its shaie of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of

a stalement theyefor by Operator, the nonidefaulling parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by

Opcrator, pay the \;l1paid amount in the proporlion thal the interest of each such party bears to'the in-
terest of all such parties. Each parly so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
ment thereof, be subrogaled fo the sccurity rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Paymenls and Accounling:

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operaloi‘ shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge cach of the parties hercto” with their respective proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Operalor shall keep an accurate
record of ‘the joinl account hereunder, ‘showing cxpenses incurred and charges and credits made and
reccived.

Operator, at its cleetion, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the
other parlics payment in advancé of Lheir respective shares of the eslimated amount of the expense to
be incurred in operations hercunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exercised only
by submission to cach surh party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, together with
an invoice for ils share thereof. Each such stalemen. and invoice for the péymcnl in advance of esli-
mated expense shall be submitled on or before the 20th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall pay to Opcrator its proportionale share of such estimmale within fiftcen (15) days after such es-
timate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay ils share of said eslimale within said time, the
amount duc shall bear inlerest as provided in Exhibit *C" until paid. Proper adjustment shall be
made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that cach party shall bear and pay its
proportionafe sharce of aclual expenscs incurred, and no more.
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or Deepen: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant {c the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this Agreement, it being

understood that the consent to the drilling or decpening shaii inciude

[J Option No. 1: All necessary expc-nd‘i(ures for the driiling or decpening, icslin'g, coimpleting and
equipping of the well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

(§ Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-~
mediate notice to the Non-Operatops who, }\avcj:.lhe rig gu )parhcxpale in the completion costs. ‘The parties
receiving such notice shall have ger%'— s (exclusive of- Selurday ~Sundey snd-legal-heli-
=dazs) in which to elect to participate in the setlmg of casing and the completion atlempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If one or more, but less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Arlicle VL.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or
slugging back” as confained in Arlicle VI.B.2. shall be deemed to include "completlng") shall apply to

Slugging hack
the operations thereafter conducled by less than all parties.

2. Rewcrk or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant lo the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent tc the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operaiions and comp!etmg and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimaied io réquire
an expenditurein excess of Ten thousand and no/l00--=---- Dollars ($.10,000. 00 )
excepl in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepemng, completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant te this agreement; provided, how-
ever, 1hat, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or aifferent
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the emergency {o safeguard life and properly but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Amnthority for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operalor upon request, shall furnish copies of its ''Authority for Expenditures” for any single project

e m ~—_Dollars ($_10_000 _ 00 ).

E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be’paid or delivered, all royalties XD&XXHE XA &R EX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free
from any liability therefor. If the irterest of any parly in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
ment is subject 1o any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accountied for, such interest {o the owners thereof,

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
to any YKRXODNNKH lessor or royalty owner; and if any such ¥ XK NG{K5S lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive settlements on a higher prlce basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
royally burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royallies which mav be required under the terms of
any Jease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjecteéd such lease to this agreement al ifs ¥r their
expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same leasq‘;:‘io this
agreement, such pariies may designate one of such parties {o make said payments for and on behdu of all
such parties. Any parly may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all su
ments. In the event of failure to make proper paymentof any rental, shut-in well payment or fmum
royally through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease jq-force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions ,

1Vv.B.2.

Opcrator shall notify Non-Opecrator of the anticipated complehon of a shut-in gas we

ting in or return to production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excludln;‘S
day and hohdays) or at the earliest opportunity permiiled by circumstances, prior to

bul assumes no llablllty for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator 1q,so\nou,{y_"]q'o‘;i'.'
Opcrator, the Joss of any Jease contributed herefo by Non-Operator for failure to make timely -payments:

-9 .
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‘of any shuf-in wel} paymcni shall be borne Jomlly by the partics herelo under the provisions of Article

1V.B3.
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Beginning with the first caiendar year afler the effective ‘date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation al) property subject fo this agrcement which by Jaw should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay all such laxes assessed thereon before they becorne delinquent., Prior {o the ren-
dilion date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Qperator information as to burdens (1o include, bul nol be
limited to, royallies, overriding royaltics and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operalor. If the assessed valualion of any leasehold estate is reduced by reason of jts
being subject lo oulstanding excess rds"allies, overriding royallies or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorem laxes resulling therefrom shzll inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such Jeasehold
estale, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefil of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionaie share of all tax payments in the man-
ner provided in Exhibit “C",

' .

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, profest within
the lime and manner prescribed by Jaw, and prosecute the prolest o a final determination, unless all
parlies agree to abandon the prolest prior {o final defermination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator mmay elect lo pay, under protest, ali such taxes and any interest and

Sizzizd  sas LY

the tax for the joint account together with any interesl and penalty accrued, and the tota) cost shall then
be assessed against the part)es and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C". '

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all produclion, severance, gathering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such partly’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

H. Insurance:

At all times while operalions are conducied hereunder Operalor shall comp]y with ihe Workmen's’
Compensation Law of the Siale where the operations are being conducled; provided, however, that Op-
eralor may be a self-insurer for liabilily under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made {o the joinl account shall be an amount equivalent 1o the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been oblained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benefil of the joint account-of the pariies as oullined in Exhibil “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducied and to maintain

such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Auiomobile Public L)ab)hty Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequent]y
receives the approval of ihe parlies, no dir ect charge shall be made by Operator for premivms paid for
such insurance for Operalor’s fully owned auiomotive equipment. :

_ ARTICLE VIIL
ACQUISITION, MAINTENAKCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. “Sorrenderof Leases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in {he Coniract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless 211 parlies consent therelo,

However, should any parly desire to surrender itis inferes{ in any lease or in any porhon 1hereof ‘and
other parties do not agree or consent {kerelo, the parly des:rmg {o surrender shall assign, withcul express
or implied warranty of title, ali of its interest in such Jease, of poeriion’ thereof and any well, malerial and
equipment which may be Jocsted thereon and any rxghls in production thereafter secured, io the parlies
not desiring 1o surrender itl. If the inferest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
signing parly shall execule and deliver to the parly or parties nol desiring lo surrender an oil and gas
Jease covering such oi) and gas interest for a term of one year and so Jong thereafler as oil and/or gas
is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease 1o be on the form attached herefo as Exhlbll "“B".
Upon such assignment, the assigning parly shall be relieved from all obligations thereafler accruing,
but no! theretofore accrued. with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
and the assigning parl) shall have no further inierest in the lease assigned and its eqmpmenl “and pro-

duction other than the royallics ret aine@ in any Jease mude uader the terms of his-Artidle) The pariies -

assignee shall pay o the party assignor the ‘reasonable salvage value of the lauersmleres( in any wells
and equipment on {he assigned acrcage. The value of all material shall be defermined in accordance

‘with the prmmom of Exhibit “C", Jcss the estimated cost of salvaging and the eslimated cost ofs Plug- _

ing- 2nd zhandening. M the n<srnnmom is in favor of mose than one parly, the as:rgned interest shall :
i .
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be sharved by the parties assignee in the proporhom that the interest of cach bears to the interest of all
H Y

' Any assngnmcnl or surrender méde under this rrnuuclnn ehall mot =oOL GO cha:{g’é'lno assignor’s or
surrendering parlies’ interest, as il was immediately before the assignment, in the talance of the Contract
Aica; and the acrcage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thercon, shall not thereafter
be subjccl‘lo the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Rcnewal or Extension of Leases:

}f any parly sccures a rencwal of any oil and gas lease subjecl Yo this Agreement, all other parties
shall be nolified promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty {30) days following receipt
of such nolice in which to elect to participaie in the ownorshlp of the renewal lease. ivsofar as such
lease affects lands within the Contract A53g, Ly paying (o the partly who acquired it their several proper
proportionste shares of the acquisition cost allocated 1o thal partl of such lease wilhin the Contract Avea,
which shall be in proportion {o the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Arvea.

If some, but less than all, of the parlies elect to part:cnpalc in the purchase of a 1cncwal leasc. | S
shall be owncd by lhc ')a:hcs who clcct lo patucmale therein, in 2 ratinbasodfiosn (o -uauonsmp of

TR e )

i

of parlic:pal:on in the Contract Arca of all parties participating in the pu.chasc of such rencwal leasc.

Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assiginment of its
proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The pravisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire inlerest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a poxt:on of ils area or an inlerest therecin. Any venewal lease
tuken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracled for within six (6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; Lu{ any iease taken or contracted
for more than six. (§) months afler the expiration of an existing lease shall no! be deemed a renewal

« lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement

Tha2 provisions in this Arlicle shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases.

C. Acreage or Cacsh Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any partly ¢ontracts for a contribution of cash toward the dnlhng
of a well or any other opcration on the Contract Area, such contributioii shall be pald to the parly who
conducled the drilling or othier operation and shall be applied by il against the cost of such drilling or
other operation.” If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribntion is
made shall promplly tender an assighment of the acrecage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Partics in the proportions said Drillin’g Parlies shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parlies and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Arca and
be governed by the provisions of this agrecement. If less than all parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accepl such tender, such acrecage”shall not become a part of the Contract Arca. Each party shall prampt-
iy notify ail other parties of all acieage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on the Contract Avea. ‘

If any-parly contracts for any consideration relaling to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as conlemplated in this
Arlicle VIII.C.

D. Subscquently Created Interest:

Notwithstunding thp provisions of Article VIIILE. and VILG., if any parly hereto shall, subsequent
to exccution of this agreement(, creale an overriding royally, production payment, or nel proceeds inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as “subsequently erecated interest™, such subsequently
created inferest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as
follows:

1. If non-consent operalions are conducted pursuanl to any provision of this agrecement, and the
party conducting auch vperaiions’ becomes entitled to veceive the production attributable to the interest
outl of which the subscquently created interest is derived, such party shall reccive same frec and clear
of such subscquently created interest. The parly creating same shall bzar and pay all such subsequently
created interests and.shall indeminify and hold the other parties hereto free and harmless from any and

all liability resulling thevefrom.
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- porly’s inferests within' the scope of the operations embnaced in this agrcement;

Vs "..'.
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1977

2. If the owaner of the inlerest from which the subscquently creaied intercst is derived (1) fails to
pay, when duge, its share of expenses chargeable hereundcr, or (2) clects {o abandon . a well under nro-
visions of Arlicle VLE. heronf =r £2] (iiis o surrender a lease under provlsmns of Article VlllA
hereol, the subscqucnlly created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all cxpenses
hercunder in the same manner as if such interest were a working interest. For purposes of collecting
such chavgeable expenses, the parly or parlies who receive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) above

shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VILB. hereof against such subsequently created
interest,

E. Maintenance of Uniform Interest:

ror the puyr'p'c')»se- of maintaining unifermity of ownership in the oil and gas leaschold interests
covered by this_agreement, and notwithstanding .any olher provisions to the ronirary we paorty shall
seit, cncumber, transier or make olher disposition of its interest in the lcases embraced within ihe Con-
tract Arca and in wells, cquipment and production unless such disposition covers cither:

1. the entire interest of the parly in all leases and equipment and production; or
___ 2. an cqual undivided interest in 21! lazzsz 2nd fguipmeoni and pivduciion tn the Contracl Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other dispoéition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement; and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

It, at any {ime the interest of any parly is divided among{ and owned by four or more co-owners,
Operator, at its discrelion, may require such co-owners 1o appoint a single truslee o ogent with ful)
authorily to reccive notices, approve cxpendilures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party's
share of the joinl expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners ¢f such
however. all
co-owilers shall have Lhe right fo enior 500 G :_XL(.ulé all contracts or agreements for the dnsposntlon

“oi tneir ncspochve sharcs of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the
right io reccive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to Parlition:

1f pelm:ﬂcd by the laws of the state or states in which the properly covered hereby is located, cach
partly hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have

{o parlilion and have set aside to it in severalty ils undivided interest therein.

-the interest 01‘ each bears to the total inferest of all pu:chasmg
¢ 1o prclcrcnllal rlgm 1o purchasc in those cases where any party wishes
reorgamzahon consohdahon or s'ﬂe

Hawever

puriics. However,

to morlgagc 1!':. i

ARTICLE IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement is nol intended o creale, and shall nol be construed to create, a relationship of part-
nclslup or an association foi* profil between or among the parties hereto. Nolwilhstanding any bpro-

wvisions herein that the rvights and Jiabilities hercunder are several and nol jnint or collcclive, or that this

agreement and operations liecreunder shall not conslitule a partnership, . if, for Federal income {ax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hercunder are regarded as a partneashlp, cach parly hereby
.|m-¢ ted vleets fo be exeluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter "K”, Chapler
. Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as permitted and authorized by Secllon 761 of
|I|o Code and the regulations promulgated thercunder. Operator is authorized and directed {o execule on
behalf of each party hereby affected such evidenee of this election as may be required by the Sceretary -
of the Treusury of the Uniled States or the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including specifically, but
nol hy wiy of limitation, all of the returns, statements, and the data required by Federal Regulo-
tions L.761. Should there be any requirement that cach party hereby affecled give further evidence of
this clection, cuch such parly shall exccute such documents and furnish such other evidente as may be
required by the Federad Internal Revenue Scervice or as may Le necessary to evidence this election. No

_12-
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. such pariy ehall =ioo 55 Giglices ur (ake any olher action inconsistent with the cleclion made hereby.

It any present or fulure income tax laws of the stale or states in whixh the Contracl Area is located or

_any fulure. inconte lax laws of the United States contain provisions similar to those in Subchapter “K",

Chapler 1, Subtitle "A", of the Inlernal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an eleclion similar to that
provided by Scclion 761 of the Code is permitled, each party hereby affected shall make such cleclion as
may bve permilted or required by such laws. In making the foregoing election, cach such parly states that
the income derived by such parly from Operations hereunder can be adequalely determined without the
compuiation of partnership taxable income,
' ARTICLE X.

CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may sctlle any sinple damanga claim or euit aricing from cporations hoicunda 36 ine ex-
penditure does not exceced Five Thousand and no/100----~-----coc-c-ocoocouoooo--- Dollars
($ _5,000,00 ) and if the payment is in completle settlement of such claim or suit. If the amount

required for seltlement exceeds the above amount, the parlies heréto shkall assume and {ake over the
further handling of (he claim or suit, unless such authority is delegaled to Operator. All costs and ex-

pensc of handling, scilling, or otherwise dlschargmg such c-a:m or suit shallu be al the joint exnemeA .

2 this mmrdins

thi pariies, I & Cialim is imade againsi any parly or if any parly % sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no conlro] because of the rights given

"Operalor by this agreement, the parly shall immediately notify Operztor, and the claim or suil shall

be trealed as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

~ ARTICLE XL
' FORCE MAJEURE

<

i H any party ic rand~--2 Shialas, WiOily OF I part by force maje.:re to carry oul |tq obhgahons
under this agrcement, other than the obligalion to make money payments, that party shall give to all

other parfies prompt writlen notice of the force majeure with reasonably full parliculars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affccted party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remcdvied with aH reasonable dispatch shall not

- require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its

wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party

concerned.

The term “force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, slrike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public cnemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavaﬂab)hly of eguipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specmca)ly enumerated abtve or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension, ’

ARTICLE XIL
NOTICES

“ All notices authorized or required between the parties, and re'quired by any of the provisions of
this agrcemenL unless otherwise specificslly provided, shall be given in wriling by United Staics maii
or Weslerri Union tclcgram postuge or charges prepaid, or by teletype. and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A". The orizinating nolice given under any
provision hercof shall be decemed given only when received by the party to whom such nolice is direcled,

-and the time for such parly 1o give any nolice in response thereto shall run from the dats the originat-

ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be d:zemed given when deposited in
the Unifed States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,

or ‘when sent by teletype. Each parly shall have the right to change its address al any lime, and from

time to ltime, by giving written notice hereof to all other parties, . ,,
ARTICLE XINI, ' o
TERM OF AGREEMENT - 'i’j..

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil and gas Jeases and/or oil and gas in-
teresis sub)éctcd hereto for the pcnod of time sclecied below; provided, however, no party herelo shall
cver be conslrucd as having any -right, title or intcrest in or {o any lesse, or oil and gas mlerest con-
tributed by any other parly beyond the term of this agreement. . iy
EEE I :

K] Option No. 1: So long as any of the cil and gas lecases subjee! to this agreement remain “orare con-
tinucé in force as lo any parl of the Contracl Arca, whether by production, extension, renewsl or other-

wise, and/or so long as oil and/or gas production conlinues from any lese or oil and gas interest,

- 13-




R N N MR AT N b 05

AR b N

EAeN A W

©C) =3 D DWW N

AAP.L FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

-

[_]' ption No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VLA., or any subsequent weil Giilivd
under ;1;'—;;;;151% of this agreeinent, results in production of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agrecment shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additional period of days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiraiion of such additional period, one or more of the parties hereto are .engaged in
drilling or reworking a well or weils hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
erations have been compieied and if production results thereirom, ihis agreement shall coniinue in
foroe ac nrovided herein, In the event the well described in Article VIA. or any ;ubsequent well
drilled hereunder, results in & dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of pro-ducing oil
and/or gas from the Contract Area, this agreement shall terminate unless d{illing or reworking opera-

tions are commenced within__ _______days from the date of abandonment of said well.

It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

ARTICLE X1V,

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall ‘be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the commitied
acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, .and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state; and to ali other applicable federa), state, and local laws, ordinances, rules,. regulations, and

orders.

Lo f.‘f\‘-nrn=h¢1 Law: . - .

». ' o S - O g I S S e o et et o e S

The essential vaiidity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
ited 10, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
terpretation or construction, shull be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is Jocated. If the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

A. If:the operator is réquired hereundexr to pay ad valorem taxes based in whole

or in part upon separate valuations of each party's working interest, then
notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, charges to the joint ac-
.count shall be made and paid by the parties hereto in accordance with the
percentage of tax value generated by each party's working interest.

B.  When there is no party in default hereunder, and after a period of one(l} year

from the date of this agreement, should any of the Non-Operators be of the opinion
that it can operate the Unit Area more economically than Operator, such Noi-
Operators shall give thirty (30) days' written notice to Operator, and subject to
the requirements set forth hereafter in this Section, on the first day of the
calendar month following the end of such thirty (30) day period, said Non-Cperator
shall take charge of such operatlons under the terms of this agreement. Prior to
such Non-Operator being permitted to exercise such right to assume operations, said
Non-Operator must agree, in writing, to maintain the average production trend, and
efficiency rate as had been established by the Operator, and must agree, in

-~ writing, to immediately reduce operatlng expenses by not less than ten percent (10%)

and to continue to operator the Unit Area on such agreed basis. In like manner
and upon like notice, any then Non- Operator shall have the right to assume
operations hereunder, providing it receives approval of a total of more than 50%
in interest of the working interest owners. -

the af tha -n.»l.w' e arppbbapd
Vottr) mbra puthe I8 13wty Dy $
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ARTICLE XVI.

MISCELLANEOUS
respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

an original for all purposes.

o
o w

1981 . .

[l )
N et

OPERATOR

et bt e s
W W

18 BY

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of 4 day oflkMa}'

 This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the paﬂies hereto and to their

This instrument may be execuled in any number of counterparts, each of which sliall be considered

R. A. MENDENHALL ASSOCIATES Ltd., -

19 RICHARD A. MENDENHALL, GENERAL P

20
21
22
22 L
24 NON-OPERATORS
25 ‘

26

nr
L

28
BY

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA

29

31
32
33
34

35
36 .
37 .
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
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50

51
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Mexico,

Attached to and made a part of the Operating Agreement by and
between R. A. HMendenhall Associates, Ltd., as Operator, and
Union 0Oil Company of California et al., as Operator.

ILANDS AND DEPTHS SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT

211 lands which are owned by R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., and Union

0i.l Company of California et al. will be committed by each to all Drilling
Units located in the SE/4 of Section 10, T-22-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New

from surface of the ground to and including all depths down to

Pl - o _ -~ - P e P . . - - .. F o__w - - . . - -~ ~ R SR
P BRI Bl locesaad dant B w1114 wbhiieh 15t 2o tlmadoamd f.obae 2425
1007 DCoIoy ERCUOOopest o Ssndi o Asr T4 w1 28 oo timalad fochee 347

PARTIES TO AGREEMENT, .ADDRESS, AND INTERESTS

R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.
Suite 230 Western United Life Building ¢
Midland, Texas 79701 '

NW/SE 40 acres 30%
SW/SE 40 acres 95%
SE/SE 40 acres 25%

Union Oil Company of california
P. O. Box 671
Midland, Texas 79702

NW/SE 40 acres 70%
SW/SE 40 acres 5%
SE/SE 40 acres 75%
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M ¥nints Onerntions” chall . mean all operations necessary.or proper for the development, operation, protection and

EXHIBIT ¢

Operating Agreement dated May 4, 1981

Attached to and made a part of

between R. A. Mendenhall Associakes. Lid., as Operator, . and
: » . . - - ,-

Union 0Oil Cqmpgpy of California et _al., as Non-Operators

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

" 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definifions
*Joint Property” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting

Procedure is attached. »

maintenance of the Joint Property. :
“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties,

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations. s

“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties o this agreement other than the Operator.

" parties” shall mean Operator and NonTOperalors.

S\)

“®irst Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supeg-_vision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operét-

ing capacity. ‘
"Teqhnicai' ExnployeeS" shall mean thos_e emp}oye?s haying special and specific engineering, geological or cther
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property. . : <

» - PR | I T L U PR ~ .
~personai Bxpenses” shall maan traval and sthor reosonakle reimburseble oupenses of Cperator's cnpioyees

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings

" Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the

Joint Account for the preceding rflonth. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
ves:ment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-

arately identified and fully described in detail.

aals

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances receiyed from the Non-Operators. .

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of ail bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (}2%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitied by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is localed, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney's fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with

the collection of unpaid amounts.
Adjustments

Payment of any 5‘};,@‘ bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or qﬁestion the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any

' calendar year shall conclusively be presumed {o be frue and correct after twenty-four (24) months following

the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said {wenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

Audits . - .
A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four t24) month
period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Pz{ragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are {two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed
to by the Operator. -

Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains

no conirary provisions in regard th_ere:-to, .Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal, and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Ox')era-

fors.

Wi siw

Aduancoc and Pavments by Mon-Operators

!
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1. DIRECT CHARGES

Labor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator’s field employces directly employed i i 4
of Joint Operations. ployed on the Joint Property in the conduct
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field,

(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joi ‘ it
excluded from the Overhead rates. - id e Joint Property if-such charg.es are

B. Operaior’s cosi of holiday, vacation, sickness and disabilily benefils and oiher cusiomary aljowances paid to
emnlavess whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
I1. - Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by “peicentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A ac!;f‘tms
Section II. 1f percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experience, ’

* C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessmenis imposed by governmental authority which are

appliI(iable to Operator’s ccsfs chargeable {o the Joint Account under Iaragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
”Qr;l_‘ligl:l;-f,;i;'..':::';::‘:tt::;ﬁ:,:,’:'::—~— S — e e N
D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeapie io iné cuini Aciount-uads:

Paragraph 2A of this Section IL ' ; Taes mrmes

T AL g " ’e ’
SN SOl -

Employee Benefits .
Operator's current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurancé hospitalizati s

. . ‘ Y pitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and tther benefit plans of a like nature, ;pplicable ‘to Ol‘)efator's‘ ialr r

cost chargeable o the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual .

cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%). * or percent most recently recommended by the

Material . Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of
i . North America.
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use cn ‘the Joint Property as provided under Section 1V. Only

“ such Material shall be purchased for-or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use

and is Teasonably practical and consistent. with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shall be avoided. ' :

Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limiia= -

tions:

A. If Material is mov_ed to the Joint Property from the Operatof's warehouse or other properties, no charge shau
be made to the Joint Account for a distance grealer than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreeci

to by the Parties. )

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other slorage point, no charge shall be-made to the
Joint Account for a distan'ce greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recdgnized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges. N .

Services

"The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consullant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Jeint Account unless.previously agreed t{o by

the Parties.

Equipmént and Facilities Furnished by Operator ’

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensura*: wi*h costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
opera.ng expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cen{ (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Joint Property.

_ In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediat= area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleumn Motor Transport Association.

Damages and Losses to Joint Property , ‘ ‘
All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dam-
ages or losses incurred_ by ﬁre-, .flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator's
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator. .

Legal Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or claims, discharging of ]iens; payment of judgmei:ts
and amounts paid for setilement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the. agreement or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Properly, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Seclion IIl unless otherwise agreed to by the

Parlies, except as provided in Section I, Paragraph 3.
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All taxcs Of Ovary Rindg aiid naitule assussed oOr Jevitd UPUI UL 1L CURBRECLIUA WL iHe Juint Fiupes iy, the-upeias
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the

Parties.
Insurance

Net premiums pald for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the prolectxon of the Pur-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act ‘as self-insurer for Work-

men’s Compensalion and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,.

include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator chall mf'h-dn a charge at Qperator
cost not to exceed manual rates, :

Other Expenditures ,
Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section 1II,
and which is incurred by the Operatlor in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operahons

1i. OVERHEAD

- Overhead - Dnllmg and Producmg Operahons
i. As compensahon for admmlslrauvc, SUpET visiGii, Gifice sorvicos and w

[ N E

drilling and preducing operations on either: - - o
( XX ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wageés plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with

matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shzall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provxdpd for .in the above selected Paragraph of this Section" III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to-the Jomt Account Tl .

“The salaries, wagea and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professxonal consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( -) shall

not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

< A. Overhead - Fixed Raie Basis

(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $ 2500,00
Producing Wel Rate $___275_00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshofe drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on

the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.
[2] Charges for offshore dnllmg ‘wells shall begin on the date when dnllmg or completxon equipment
-arrives on lotation and terminate on the date the drilling or.completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no-charge shall be made durmg suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (i5) or more consecutive days -
[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for & period of five (5) con-
secutive days or.more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
. the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
_that no charge shall be made during suspension of operatlons for fifteen (15) or more consecuhve

days.

(b) Producing Well Rates

. [1] An active well either produced or injected into for any port:on of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

[2] Each active ‘completion in a ‘multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
vsell- by the governing regulatory autnonty. .

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or faxlure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4) A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not lmuted to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge,

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accountmg Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to.the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Firlds Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as pub]xshed by Stalistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed ad_)ustment

—_8
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B. Overhead - Pc n(a[;e Babis

<oount ai the xonowm;, jaies:

[V ALV LR ST

— . Percent ( %) of the cost of Devclopment of the Joint Properly excluswe of costs
prov:dcd under Paragraph 9 of Section 11 and all salvage credits,

{b) Oporalmg

e _Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for socondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joini Propcrty

} Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of detormmmg charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph IB ot this Seetion 111, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedizal opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equnpment also, preliminary expenditures

PN
L]
-

necessary in preparaljon for dul!mg and expendilures incurred in abandoning whcn the well is not com-

ploted zs o preducer, and Siiginal osi oi construction or installation of fixcd assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other projecl clearly discernible as a fixed assel, except Major Construction as de: ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section 1Il. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2 Overhead - Major Construcfion

" To Lompcnsale Operalor for ovexhead costs incurred in the conslrucuon and installation of flxed assels, the ex- .

) pansron of fixed assets, and any other project c]early discernible as a fived acset reauirad fof the dewsiopment G54

OpeiGiivn Ui Lk sGinie 5 opei vy, Operdior snait either negotiate a rate prior to the beglnmng of construcuon or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Ma,)or Construction project in excess

of § :

A. ; % -of tolal costs if siich costs are more than $ * but less than $ * ; plus
B. % of tolal cosls in excess of § but less than $1,000,000; plus

C. % of folal costs in excess of $1,000,000. *Tqg be negotlated if appllcable_

Total cost shal‘ mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be cxcluded

[

"Anandmant.onf Rafes S

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended Irom l:me to h'ne only by mutual agreementi '

between the Parlies herelo if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT hIATEliIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements afiecling the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property: how-
ever, at Operalor s option, such Malerial may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposilion
of idle and,or surplus Malerial, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non- Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parlies.

1. Purchases

Malcrial purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Opefator after deduction of all dls;counts reccived. In case
of Maierial found lo be defeclive or veturned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by. the Operator.

. 2. Transfers and Dlsposmons

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed {o by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:

A. New Material (Condmon A)

(1) Tubular goods, cxcept line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on dale of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load wzight basis, regardless of quantily transferred, equalized to the Jowest
published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearesl the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.

{2) Line Pipe B .
(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of

movement, as listed by a rehable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Malerial is nor-
mally available, .

{b) Movemeni of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-

graph 2A (1) of this Scchon IV,

(3) Other Maleual shall be pnccd at the current new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
' supply slore or f.0.b, railway receiving point nearest the Joint Properly where such Materiul is normally

available,
B. Good Used Material (Condition B) »
Material in sound and scrviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material moved 1o the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of thls Seclion 1V,

(2) Material mmoved from the Joint Property

(a) At scvenly-five percent (75%.) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Scction 1V,
if Matcnal was orngmnlly charged to the Joint Account as new Malerlal or
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e S T (B) aUsixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Scction
1V, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (75%) of current new price.

The cost of xccondltlomng, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property
C. Other Used Malerial (Condltlon C and D)
(1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
alter reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (509 ) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Secction 1V. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cosl of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value,

(2) Condition D

All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at pravailing
prices. material no ionger suttable for its origina: purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of jlems normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-

pose of Condition D Muterial undeir procedures normaliy utilized by the Operator withoul prior approval
oI MNon-Opcrators,

D. Obsolete Matcerial

Materiai which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or valuc of such Material
is not cquivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as aglccd to by :
the Parties. Such pucc shou!d lesull in lhc Jomt Account being charged with the walue of tho aervics yope a

Doend b oziich Mals
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E. Pricing Conditlions

(1) Loading and unloadmg cosis may be charged to the Joint Account at the ra!e of fiftecn cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading cosls sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are cquatized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section 1.

(2) Material involving creclion costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
- price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may chargc the Joint Account for the
. required Material at the Operalor’s actual cosl incurred in providing such Material..in makina. it enftahla- o iogoe

y ; I and in moving it to the Joint Properly; pmv:dcd notice in writing is furnished to Non- Operalms of lhe Dronmpa
L e -2 chargs prier to billing Non-Cperators for such Maieriai. Each Non-Qperator shall have the right, by so electing and
é ' notifying Opexalor within len days after receiving nolice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share

of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operalor.
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. 4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Maleria‘l; credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Contlrollable Material.

1. Periodic Inveniories, Nolice and Representation

At recasonable intervals, Inventlories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Accounl Controllable Material.
Written notice of inlention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty {30) days before any inven-
8 tory is to begin so that Non-Operalors may be represented when any inveniory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
’ to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Ad)us(mcnt of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shail be made, and a list of overages and shortages
3 shall be furnished to the Non-Operafors within six months fol}owmg the takmg of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Jomt Account for overages and shorlages, bul Operatlor shall be -
;E held accanntiable anly for shoriapes duc ts lack of icasonabie dijigence,

? 3. Special Inventories

£ Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shali
Z be the duty of the pariy selling to notify all other Partics as quickly as possible after the transfer of mlcnest takes
i " place. In such cases, both the selier and the purchaser shall be governed by such invenlory. =

, 4. Expense of Conduclmg Periodic Inven(ories

The cxpcnsc of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Partics. .

PENERS?




- - _ e pnne

outside service laboralories. Raies for trucks, tractors and well service units may include wages and ex-
~ penses of operator.
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B B. Whenever requested, Operator shail mform Non-Operators in advance of -the rales i oranasss to-chargs,
& C. Taies shall be revised and adgustcd from time to time when found to be either excessive or insufficient,
g , V. DISPOSAL OF MATERIAL

2

The Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation 1o purchase, interest of Non-Operators in surplus
Congdition “A" or “B" Material. The disposition of surplus Conirollable Material, not purchased by Operator, shall
be agreed o by Operator and Non-Operators, provided Cperator shall dispose of normal accumulations of junk and
scrap Material either by transfer or sale from Joint Property.

g 1. Malterial Purchased by the Operator or Non-Operalors.

s Maleriai purchacea by either the Operator or Non-Operators shall be credited by the Operator to the Jomt Account
for the month in which the Malterial is removed by iie purchaser.

2. Division in Kind ..
= Division of Material in kind, i{ made between Operator and Non-Operators, shall be in proportion to the respective
interests in such Material. The Parties will thereupon be charged individually with the value of the Material
received or receivable, Proper credlts sha]l be made by the Operator to the Joint Account

Colic o Narfcidaae

Sales to outsiders of Material from the Jomt Property shall be credlted by Operator to the Joint Account at the
net amount collected by Operator from vendee. Any claim by vendee related to such sale shall be charged back
10 the Joint Account if and when paid by Opgrator.
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VI. BASIS OF PRICING MATERIAL TRANSFERRED FROM JUOINT ACCOUNT
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Material purchased by exther Operator or Non- Operators or divided in kind, unless agreed to by Operator and Non-
Operators shall he priced on the following basis:

1. New Price Defined ‘
‘New. price as used in this Section VI shall be the price specified for new Matenal in Section IV.

2. -New Bfafonnl
New Material (Condition “A”), being new Material procured for the Joint Property but never used, at one
" hundred per cent (100%) of current new price (plus sales tax i any).

3. Good Used Materxial <
Good used Material (Condition ““B"), being used Mate.xal in_sound and serviceable condition, sultable for reuse |
without reconditioning: ;
A. At seventy-five per cent (75%) of current new price if Material was charged to Joint Account as new, or |
B. At sixty-five per cent (65%) of current new price if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account

as secondhand at seventy-five per cent (75%) of new prlce.
) 4. Other Used Material ‘

Used Material (Condition “C”), at fifty per cent (50%) of current new prlce being used Material which:
A. Is not in sound and serviceable condition but suitable for reuse after reconditioning, or
B. Is serviceable for original function but not suitable for reconditioning.

5. Bad-Order Material
Material {Condition “D"), no ]onger suitable for its original purpose without excessive repair cost but usable for
some other purpose at a pnce comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose.

6. Junk Material
Junk Material (Condition “E”), being obsolete and scrap Material, at prevailing prices.

7. Temporarily Used Material

When the use of Material is temporary and ns service to the Joint Property does not justify the reduction in
price as provided for in Paragraph 3B of this Section VI, such Material shall be priced on a basis that will leave
a net charge to the Joint Account consistent with the value of the service rendered.

s, AT A

VII. INVENTORIES

.The Operator shall maintain detailed- records of Contro]]able-Material.

1. Pcnodlc Inventories, Notice and .Representation

At recasonsble inlervals, inventories shall be taken by Ope.ator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.’
o Writien notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Ogperator at least thirty (30) days before any
inventory is” to begin.so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure. of
B Non-Operators {o be represented at an inventory shall bmd Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by
Operator. -
2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories
4 Reconciliation of inventory with the Joint Account shall be -made, and a list of overages and shortages shall be
furnished to the Non-Operators. Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for
: overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable to Non Operators only for shortages due to lack
of reasonable diligence.
3. Special Inventories

Special Inventories. may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall

be the duly of the partly selling to notify all other Parlies as quickly as posslble after the transfer of inlerest

takes place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.
4. Expense of Conductiing Periodic Invenlories

-y

T I s s e T Cephe expense of conduciing perivdic inveniories shal
Operator and Non-Operators.

¢ charged to ihe Joint Accouni uniess agreed -to by
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Attached to and made a part of that Operating Acreement dated May 4 1981, ‘between
R. A. Mendenhall Associated, utd-' as Operator, and Union 0il Company of California
et al., as Non- Operators. .

-
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EXHIBIT v

INSURANCE

Operator” shall carry
with responsible insurance carrier as fcllows:

1.

General ‘Public Liability ‘anda tLUycLL] vaihage unoua.ans..c'w.uun i1iliTs o1 ol ies

foxr the benefit and the expense of the Joint Account insurance

e weat TS0 2102 L2 —r

Workman's Compensation’ and Employer's Liability IXnsurance as may be required
by the laws of the State in which premises are located.

than $250,000 covering ‘injury to or death of one perxson, and not less than
$500,000 covering injury to or death of more than one pexson by reason of one
accident, and not less than $100,000 coverlng accidental loss of or damage to
property of third person.

automobile Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance with 1imits of not
less than $250,000 covering injury to ox _death of one person, and $500,000
covering injury to or death of more than one person by reason of one acc1dent
and not less than $100,000 covering damage to property of third persons.

-
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Union Oil Company of California
500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
- ‘ P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702
: Telephone (915) 682-9731

fRobert V. Lockhart June 9, 1981
Cpostdt Uand KManager
1¢tand Distnct

Mr. R. A. Mendenhall

R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.

Suite 230 . .

Western lnited Life Building

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Proposed #1 Tracy "
1980' FEL & 2310' FSL, Sec. 10
T-22-5, R~27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico
Carlsbad Prospect (7382)

Dear ﬁr . Mendenhall:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 5, 1981, proposing
the drilling of the above referenced well.

Please be adv1sx.d that your proposal is presently being evaluated and we
will be back to you as soon as possible. x

Sincerely yours,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
o~ - o ,// YA
Llnda H. Hicks

Landman

LHH/s
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AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

; ) - ' DRILLING
OPERATOR _ R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.  WELL NAME #1 Tracv ...
LOCATION _ 1450 FSI. & 2140' FEL, Section 10, T-22-S, R=27-E
'CO/PARISH _Eddy STATE New Mexico
AFE # PROSPECT. # Esperanza 5 PROPOSED WELL DEPTH 3600"
: DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLES) ‘ AcCcT # DRYLLING ACTUAL R
PERMITS & SURVEYING ~ $ 550 $
DIRT WORK, ROADS - PAD - PITS - SURFACE DAMAGE 16,000
CONTRACT DRILLING FT. € 8§ 16.50 /FT ca ADD
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE DAYS @ $5800.00 /DAY 11,600
TIeT. L —_...250
WATER . 1.500
BITS ] , ===
'CASING CREWS & TOOLS 500
/CEMENT & SFERVICE - SURFACE s, 3.500

BT ] » - INTERMEDIATE SX ———
: - sX —_— B
{CORE_& ANALYSIS _ -
 DRILLING FLUIDS : 7.000
N !DRILL STEM TEST TEST ‘@ $3000.00 /TEST 3,000
! ELECTRIC _LOGS - RUN 1 : _ 7,300
LT - RUN 2 » . -
- RUN 3 ‘ o
- RUN 4 ——
MUD LOGGER ) DAYS € § - /DAY. ) ———

PIT LINER ' 1,500
RENTAL TOOLS - podaeed
SUPERVISION - ENGINEERING 5 DAYS @ s 350.00/DAY + EXP, 1,750

! SUPERVISION - GEOLOGICAL 5 DAYS € § 350.00/0AY + EXP i 1.730
TRUCKING ‘ : - 500
MISC. LABOR ———
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) . : 12,200

; OVERHEAD 1,200

: INFLATION FACTOR i ) e

? TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COST (1) . $ 135,500 $
: DESCRIPTION " (TANGIBLES)
CASING HEAD . . $ 1,250 $
§ SURFACE CASING 500 FT 8-57/8" SIZE @ $ 13.50/FT 6.75G
i INT. CASING . FT - SIZE @ $- /FT
{ TRUCKING 250
- = 1,750
EMISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%)
: INFLATION FACTOR ’
§ﬁ IO AL TANGIBLE.DRILIING COST (2) $ 10 000
i TOTAL DRILLING COST;L14442L~ ‘ ‘ $ 145 500
DESCRIPTION (INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT)
CEMENT & SERVICES $ 3,000 $
LOCATION CLEAN UP DAY RIG TIME + 6,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) . 1000
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT (3) - $ _10.000 3 :
E TOTAL DRY HOLE COST (1 + 2 + 3) ’ : $  155.500 $
i PREPARED BY . DATE
: OWNER L v
: : RjW August 21, 1981
| ; OPEHATOR MINERSTAMETS  DATE ,
| : , OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
B S R ~ A - ' EXHIBIT NO. 3 _
: PARINER I TEREST !53:1 DRY HOLE COST
Submitted b"f,i‘é4éw1\5<;a;¢t:
PARINER APPROVAL ’ N ~— DATE
Hearing Da: e ].)u.; 2 ‘:l‘g/__!““_‘
et ey ———

REMARKS :_

EXHIBIT 3 of 3




AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

PREPARED BY

Richard A. Mendenhall August 21, 1981

PARTNER APPROVAL

. PARTNER INTERFST __ _ COMPL.ETION COST

. COMPLETION
OPERATOR R, A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd. WELL NAME #1 Tracy
LOCATION _1650°' FSL_& 2140' FEL, Section 10, T-22-§, R-27-E
CO/PARISH Eddy i STATE New Mey ‘1{.‘0
AFE # PROSPECT # Esperanza PROPOSED WELL DEPTH 3600
F DESCRIPTION {INTANGIBLES) ACCT # | FLOWING PUNPING ACTUAL
DIRT WORK, SURFACE DAMAGES, LEGAL S $ 8,000 |8
DAYWORK W/DRILLPIPE 1 DAYS @ § 5R00.00 /DAY 5,800
‘COMPLETION UNIT . 5 DAYS '@ $ 1500.00 /DAY 7,500
CEMENT & SERVICE - PRODUCTION sx 4,000
CASING CREW & TOOLS - , N 2,250 e
ELECTRIC LOG ' 1,500
PERFORATION 1,500 #
-
ROUSTABOUT LABOR
i oo STIMULATION . ¢ . ACTD . . & roan 2. nan
SUPERVISION - ENG. 10 DAYS @ $350.00/DAY + EXP 3,500
PRUCKING 1,000
MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 4,000
OVERHEAD 1,200
RENTAL EQUIPMENT: PACKER, BOP, TEST TANK, ETC. 2,500
JINFLATION FACTOR f
i _TOTAL INTANGIELE COMPLETION COST (4) 3 $ 45,750 |$
DESCRIPTION (TANGIBLES) ;
PRODUCTION CASING 3600 FT 5" SIZE @S 9.95 /rT 3 5 35 820 13
FT SIZE@ $ /FP
FT SIZE @ § /YT
FT SIZ2E @ $ " /FT ‘
FT SIZE @ $ /FT
'‘PRODUCTION TUBING 3600 FT 2-3/8'SIZE € $ 4.20 /FT 15,120
FT SIZE @ § _/FT
3 FT SIZE @ $ /FT
- FT SIZE @ $ /FT
‘HANGER ASSEMBLY 1,750
iX~MAS TREE
'PACKER & PRODUCTION ACCESSORIES 5,000 -
_ {SUCKER RODS 3500 FT _SIZE @ $ 2,15 (FT 7.500
- ‘MISC. & CONTINGENCIES (10%) 6,500
{GUYLINE-ANCHOR 400
ilNFLATION FACTOR
; TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COST (5) S $ 72,090 .
i
i TOTAL COST THROUGH X-MAS TREE (4+5) $ 117,840 |3
]
i OWNER % . .PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT
rill STORAGE TANKS 2_250 pbl + 1 285, i $ 11,850 4% _ =
i : WALKWAYS & STAIRWAYS ——
H SEPARATORS ——
i DEHYDRATORS ———
| TREATING EQUIPMENT 5,000 :
; METERS & REGULATINGgggUIPMENT B ———
i FIELD PIPELINES . 6,000
LEASING BLDG - DWELLING ——-
FACILITY INSTALLATIONS 5,000
o MISC. & CONTINGENCIES .(10%) 6,000
kS PUMPING UNIT & ENGINE - 32,000 ,
- HEATER/TREATER 7,000
b _ INFLATION FACTOR e
: ] ;
; TOTAL PRODUCTION EOUXPMENT (6) A S 72,850 Is
_TOTAL COMPLETICN COST {4 + 5 + &) s $ 430 £50 1S L
TOTAYL, DRILLING & COMPLETION COST (1+2+4+546) $ $ 336,190 |$
DATE OPERATOR APPROVAL DATE

e EMARNS . s e .
AL




. Docket No. 26-81
) Dockets Nos. 27-81 and 28-81 are te tatively set for September 9 and September 23, 1981 Applications for
hearing must he Tiled at least 22 days in advance of hearina date, T :

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 26, 198) |
L . 9 A.N. - DIL CONSER AT!GN Bi‘ian il tu1rtRENC[ ROOM, I
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STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NHEW MEXICO

— . —— ettt &

bc heavd before Richard L. Stametrs, Lxaminer, or {aniel 5. Hutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7329: Application of Loco Hills Water Disposal Company for ap exception to Order Ho. R-3221, €ddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Ovder Ho. R-3221 to permit
the commercial disposal of produced brine into several unlined surface pits located ln the S/2
SW/4 SW/4 of Section 16, Township 17 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 7330: App!ication of Union Qil Company of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

llnn'l icant ha ghove-stelod ca aks an ordar nooling all mineral intaracte in tho Atoka
FE9E 14 140 N u& EHe el EXS At \.uuon; S5C8LS P 1y ML R T 44 e

and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Scctlon 16, Townshlp 22 South‘ Range 33 tast, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered will

be the cost of drilling and complating said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as
actwal operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said we\l

CASE 7331: Appllcatlon of Bass Enterprises Production Company for an unorthodcx location and-possible dual
" compietion or downhele comingiing; Rooseveit County, fiew Mexico. “Appiicant, in thé above-styied
cause, seeks approval) for the unorthodox location of its Bass State Well No. 2, a Wolfcamp test
located 554 feet from the South and East lines of Section 16, Township 7 South, Ranqe 35 Easi,
to be plugged back and completed in the Todd Upper and/or Todd Lower San Andres Pools. Applicant
i further seeks authority to dually complete said well in both of said pools or, if of similar nature,
i.e., gas-gas or oil-oil, to commingle the production from said pools in the wellbore. The SE/4
SE/4 of said Section 16 would be dedicated to an 0il completion and the £/2 of the section to a
gas completion.

e e

e

CASE 7332: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for directional drilling and possible unorthodox
location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to
directionally drill its James Ranch Well No. 13 from a surface location 660 feet from the South
line and 1340 feet from the East line of Section 36, Township 22 South, Range 30 East, .in such a
wmanner as to penetrate the varicus pays in the Pennsylvan1a format\on at various distances fram the
outer boundary of the proposed proration unit, Lzing e 57/¢ of Section 31, Township 22 South,
R?ﬁge 31 tast, but in no event closer than an unorthodox location 660 feet from the outer boundary
of said unit.

€ .

CASE_7333: Appiication of Coquina 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Yolfcamp and Penn-
sylvapian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 28 fast, tc be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilting and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applwcant as operator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

L e R e it i PR

[T

e

; —CASE_7334: Applwcat1on of R. A. Mendenhall Assocla;gst‘L_dh foL,cqmpulsory pooling, E_gz County. New Hexico.
; <::_~u_k__ww_ Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks an order _pooling all mineral interests in ;gg,Delawgre
“MOunta1n Group formation underlying the NW/4 SE/8 of Section 10, Township, 22 Squth.,ﬁgggg_Z? “East,
“~to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatlon thereon.x Also to be con51dered
: WITT bé the cost 6f drilling dnd completing “said well and the allocation of the cost_thereof as
! well as actual operating costs and charges for supcrv1§?6n,.deslgnatxon of appllcant as operatay
of thHe well, and a charge for risk ;nvoived in drilling said wel].

PRyt N T S L

CASE 7315: (Continued and Readvertised)

[

Application of Rhema 0i1l Processing for an 01‘ treating plant nennit,>Lee County, How Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an
oil treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment 0il at a site in the SW/4

NE/4 MW/4 of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 38 East.

-

1
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7 334
Mr, Dan Nutter P o /
0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088 .

santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.

Compulsory Pooling in Eddy County,
New Mexico

August 26, 1981
Dear Dan:
I am transmitting herewith, executed in triplicate, copies of
an Application for-R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd. for com-

27 East, N.M.P.M., dey Lounty, New México.

If anything in addition to this application needs to be

-furnished, please advise.

We would appre01at1ng having this case set on the August 26,
1981 docket. )

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

=

Conrad E. Coffield

Enclosures

¥c: R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd.



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

D ECEAVD]
APPLICATION OF R. A. MENDENHALL ) AUG .
ASSOCIATES, LTD. FOR COMPULSORY ) 3 1981
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO )

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OlL CON&EHW\H'JM U.wblUN
. APPLICATION . SANTA
| e 5339
R. A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd,, by itS undersignad attor-

neys, hereby makes application for an;Order pooling all interests
in the Delaware Mountain Group formation underlving the NW%SEX
Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 27 EBast, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is entitled to proceed with the drilling of a
well located in the NW%SE% of Section 10, Township 22 South,
Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, under the
authority bf Applicant‘s ownership of an oilsahd gas lieasehold

2. Applicant proposes to drill its $#1 Hillger 1650 feet from
the South line and 2140 feet from the East line of Section 10, to
a depth sufficient to test the Delaware Mountain Group formation
at approximately 3,600 feét beneath the surface and seeks to
dedicate the NW4SEX of Section 10 to the well. Applicant has
requested Union 0il Company of. California, a leasehold owner 6f
mineral interests in NW%SE% Section 10 to agree to participate in
the drilling of said well or to farmout or otherw1se commit its
interest to said well, but Union so far has refused to do so.
Un'on 0il Lompany s address is Midland District, 500 North
‘Marlenfeld, Midland, Texas, 79701.

3. The poollng of all 1nterests in the Delaware Mountain
Group formation in NW%SEk Section 10 will avoid the drilling‘of
dnneééssary wells, prevent waste and prohectygorrelative rigﬁts.

4, Applicant reépectfullyarequests the setting of this

matter for a hearing on August 26, 1981,
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HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD &/;H)BNSLEY

By: é,.,.,,._._ *Mft -

Conrad E. Coffield\ ¥

Post Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702
Attorneys for R. A, Mendenhall
Associates, Ltd.




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVA ION DIVISION

OF THE ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

L A R Tl

APPLICATION OF R. A. MENDENHALL )
ASSOCIATES, LTD. FOR CCMPULSORY )

OIL CONS:
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXJICO ) Stitvag

SANTA U;: “ivinn

APPLICATION 60/4)-/ 3 37/

R A. Mendenhall Associates, Ltd., by 1ts under31gned attor-

e v T AR LS ARG 8

neys, hereby makes application for an Order pooling all interests
in the Delaware Mountaln Group formatlon underlylng the NW%SE%
;Sectlon 10 Townshlp 22 South Range 27 East N.M.P. M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, and in support: zhereof would show:
1. Applicant is entitled to proceed with the driliing of a

well located in the NW4SE% of Section 10, Township 22 South,

Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexlco, under the_

i

RN RDRAET R R ] PR ates M
P

autnorlty ot Appllcant S ownersnlp or an o1l and gas leasehold

interest therein.

i -
o
. H
e e i
X .
E» )

2. Applicant proposes to drill its #1 Hillger 1650 feet from
the South line and 2140 feet from the East line of Section 10, to
a depth sufficient to test the Delaware Mountain Group formation
at approximately 3,600 feet beneath the surface and seeks to
3 dedicate the NW4%SEY% of Section 10 to the well. Applicant has
requested Union 0il Company of California, a 1easshold owner of
mineral interests in NW%SE% Section 10 to agfée to participate in
the dtilling of . said well or to farmout or otherwise commit its
interest to said well, but Union so far has refused to do so.
Union 0Oil Company's_address is Midland District, 500 North
Marienfela, Midland, Texas, 79701.

3. 'The poollng of all 1nterests in the Delaware Mountaln
Group formation in NW%SE)% Section 10 will avoid the dr1111ng of

unnecessary wells, prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

4, Applicant respectfully requests'the setfing of this

matter for a hearing on August 26, 1981,
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DATED this 28th day of July, 1981.

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFEIELD 5/-}1\ENS LEY

a QO e )

i V. ot

Conrad B, Coffield"

Post Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702
Attorneys for R. A, Mendenhall
Associates, Ltd,
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BEFORE THE CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

O THER F‘MF‘DPV AND MTMNDONAT O mOns nmutsees

....... vasANSasINZ  LFAI

STATE OF NEW MEXICO E ;iijgﬁiwaaf—’

UG . 3 1981
APPLICATION OF R. A. MENDENHALL ')}
ASSOCIATES, LTD. FOR COMPULSORY ) OIL CONSEIvA T,y
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ) SANTA ¢

APPLICATION C Clesn 2337

R. A. Mendenhall Asscciates, Ltd., by its undersigned attor-

1 U'Hu' iy

neys, hereby makes application for an Order pooling all interests

in the Delaware Mountaln Group £ormat1on underlylng the WNWX%SEX%

Sectlon 10 Townshlp 22 South Range 27 East, N M P M., Eddy

County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is entitled to proceed with the drilling of a

‘well located in the NW%SEY% of Section 10, Township 22 South,

Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, under the

s tTaansn~ArhA1A

authoritv of Applicant's ownership of an ail and

b

interest therein.

2. Applicant proposes to drili its $#1 Hillger 1650 feet from
the South line and 2140 feet from the East line of Sectioﬁ,lo, to
a depth sufficient to test the Delaware Mountain Group formation
at approximately 3,600 feet beneath the surface and seeks to
dedicate the NW%SE% of Section 10 to the well. Applicant has
requested Union 0il Company of California, a leasehold owner of
mineral interests in NW4%SEX% Section 10 to agree to participate in
the drilling of said well or to farmout or otherwise commit its
interest to said well, but Union so far has refused.to do so.
Union 0il Company's address is Midland District, 500 North
Marienfeid, Midiand, Texas, 79701.

3. The«pooling of all interests in the Delaware Mountain
Group formation in NW%SE% Section 10 will avoid the drilling of
unnecessary wells, prevent waste-and protect correlative rights,

4., Applicant respectfully requests the setting of this

matter for a hearing on August 26, 1981.
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HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
- /h f;\tz g ~

!
-
DATED this 28th day of July, 1981. I
BY I smao > Lo cqemRa 00 o I
Conrad E, Coffield, -
Post Office Box 3580
Midland, Texas 79702

A s s A5

Attorneys for R, A. Mendenhall
Associates, Ltd.
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DRAFT

l Director, hav:Lng cons:xdered the record and the reacommandciicns GI

]
1]

;

il
! the n;xam;l.ner, and beilng fully advised in the premises,

| (0/:;9 down 72 5/aa('€5 }

L:/(’mt'ﬂ :/4 /a

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MAMTER AP Tun IDARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 9‘33 Z/
Order No. R~ 79 o

/7/0/9/160LU{9"‘ o’ /?/? 7’%&«0‘««44#1/ /Qf-soczai’(s zp(,c/

For W’)kuaa 7900/1(7) (';oft’g (_é-anV// A/&n) /770//&‘)'

ORDER OF THE DIVISTION

BY THE DIVISION.

19 g/ , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner - ‘,,g

NOW, on this day of Octoher o, 19 8;1 , the Division

FINDS:
- That the applicant's requést for dismissal should be granted.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. y33% is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
i . “
Tf des:.gnated.

!

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on /42/20,574’;5 @




